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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

X

FIDO’S FENCES, INC.

Petitioner

v. ,.,.. ;;. 22.8652
CANCELLATION NOS. 92050302 (PARENT)

92050306
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INVISIBLE FENCE. INC.

Respondent

X I hereby certify that this correspondence is being deposited with the United
States Postal Service as Express Mail No. Ell 510786877 US in an envelope
addressed to: United States Patent and Trademark Office. Trademark Trial

and Appeal Board on Friday. Febru '27. 2009

5/.
Pana ' ta Betty Tufarie o

  
  

 DATED: 02/27/08
Name:

DECLARATION OF PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARIELLO, ESQ. ON BEHALF OF

PETITIONER FIDO’S FENCES, INC. IN RESPONSE TO THE T.T.A.B.’S JANUARY

28, 2009, ORDER RE: CANCELLATION NOS. 92050302 (PARENT), 92050306, 92050322

I, PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARIELLO, ESQ., an attorney duly admitted to the practice

oflaw before the Courts of the State of New York, as well as the U.S. District Court for the

Eastern District of New York. and a member of the Patent Bar of the U.S. Patent and Trademark

Office (# 40.851), hereby declare under penalty of perjury the following:

1. I hereby submit the present declaration in response to the T.T.A.B.’s January 28, 2009,

Order in re: Cancellation Nos. 92050302 (parent). 92050306. 92050322.
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2. I am an attorney and member of the firm Intellectulaw, The Law Offices of P.B.

Tufariello. P.C., attorneys of record for the Petitioner FIDO”S FENCES, INC. (hereinafter

Fido’s Fences), in the above captioned cancellations. As such, I am fully familiar with the

facts and events leading up to the Cancellation Nos. 92050302 (parent), 92050306,

920503022.

3. On April 20, 2008, Fido’s Fences filed an Amended Complaint and Jury Demand in

connection with the matter Fido’s Fences, Inc. v. The Canine Fence Company, Case No.

08-cv-754 in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York. Annexed

hereto as Exhibit 1, is a copy of said Amended Complaint and Jury Demand as it was

filed.

4. At the time of the filing of the Amended Complaint and Jury Demand, the trademarks at

issue in the Cancellation proceedings set forth herein above were not and had not been

either asserted or challenged.

5. On August 14, 2008, Defendant The Canine Fence Company (hereinafter Canine Fencel

in the case Fido’s Fences, Inc. v. The Canine Fence Company, Case No. 08-cv-754, in the

U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York, filed its Answer, Affirmative

Defenses and Amended Counter-Claim to Amended Complaint. A copy of said filing is

annexed hereto as Exhibit 2.

6. In such filing, Canine Fence alleged counter-claims against Fido‘s Fences for breach of

contract based on Fido’s Fences’ alleged failure to discontinue use of the marks that are

at issue in the Cancellations referenced herein above. (Answer, p. 27, ll 51).

Page 2- DECLARATION OF PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARIELLO, ESQ. ON BEHALF OF PETITIONER FIDO’S
FENCES. INC. IN RESPONSE TO THE T.T.A.B’S JANUARY 28. 2009, ORDER RE: CANCELLATION NOS.

92050302 (PARENT), 92050306. 92050322



7. With regard to the case Fido’s Fences, Inc. V. The Canine Fence Company, Case No. 08-

cv-754, in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York, we note that all

fact discovery has been completed, expert discovery is due on or before March 23, 2009,

and a pre-trial conference is scheduled for May 5. 2009.

8. Upon information and belief, Canine Fence is a licensee of the trademarks set forth in the

Cancellations herein above. Also, upon information and belief, the owner of the said

trademarks and licensor is Invisible Fence, Inc.

9. Upon information and belief, Invisible Fence, Inc. (hereinafier Invisible Fence) is a

corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, having a principal place of

business at 10427 Electric Avenue, Knoxville, Tennessee 37932.

10. On January 22, 2009, Invisible Fence brought suit against Petitioner Fido’s Fences in the

U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Tennessee, Knoxville Division, i. e.

Invisible Fence Inc. v. Fido’s Fences Inc., Case No. 3:09-cv-00025. A copy of Invisible
 

Fence’s Complaint as filed is annexed hereto as Exhibit 3.

1 1. On February 9, 2009, Fido‘s Fences filed a Motion to Dismiss the matter Invisible Fence
 

Inc. v. Fido’s Fences Inc., Case No. 3:09—cv-00025, in the U.S. District Court for the
 

Eastern District of Tennessee, Knoxville Division, for lack of personal jurisdiction and/or

alternatively to move the case from Tennessee and consolidate it with the matter flcfi

Fences, Inc. v. The Canine Fence Company, Case No. 08-cv-754, in the U.S. District

Court for the Eastern District of New York.

12. Petitioner Fido’s Fences is in agreement with the T.T.A.B.’s conclusion that the

Page 3- DECLARATION OF PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARIELLO, ESQ. ON BEHALF OF PETITIONER FIDO’S
FENCES, INC. IN RESPONSE TO THE T.T.A.B’S JANUARY 28, 2009, ORDER RE: CANCELLATION NOS.

92050302 (PARENT), 92050306, 92050322



aforementioned Cancellations involve the same parties, similar marks and common

questions of law and fact as those in the matters currently pending in the U.S. District

Court for the Eastern District of New York and Eastern District of Tennessee.

respectively. Accordingly, it has no objection to the consolidation of these proceedings

pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 42 (a).

13. However. Petitioner Fido’s Fences hereby requires that the T.T.A.B. update its records to

reflect that the consolidation and suspension of the proceedings are done so, not only

because of the matter Fido’s Fences, Inc. v. The Canine Fence Company. Case No. 08-cv-

754, in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York, but also of the matter

Invisible Fence Inc. v. Fido’s Fences Inc., Case No. 3:09-cv-00025, pending in the U.S.
 

District Court for the Eastern District of Tennessee, Knoxville Division.

Respectfully Submitted,
INTELLECTULAW

THE LAW OFFICES OF P.B. TUFARIELLO, P.C.

 Dated: 0 41 1102 By:
INTELLECTULAW

The Law Offices of P.B. Tufariello, P.C.

25 Little Harbor Road

Mt Sinai, NY 11766

631-476-8734 (Tel)

631-476-8737 (Fax)

24yellow’a)optonline.net (e-mail)

Bettya?/intellectulaw.com (e-mail)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this correspondence is being deposited with the United States Postal

Service as Express Mail No. EH510786877US in an envelope addressed to: U.S. Patent and

Trademark Office, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, P.O. Box 1451, Alexandria, VA 22313-

1451, on Friday, February 27. 2009. I also certify that on this date a copy of the foregoing

DECLARATION OF PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARIELLO, ESQ. ON BEHALF OF

PETITIONER FIDO’S FENCES, INC. IN RESPONSE TO THE T.T..‘\.B.’S JANUARY

28, 2009, ORDER RE: CANCELLATION NOS. 92050302 (PARENT), 92050306, 92050322

dated Friday, February 27, 2009. has been forwarded to Respondent’s counsel via Express Mail

No. EH5 l0786863US at the following address:

R. Bradford Brittian

Pitts and Brittian , P.C.

P.O. Box 51295

Knoxville. TN 37950-1295

  on Friday, February 27, 2009

 Panagiot Betty Tufar' llo Esq.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
; EASTERN DISTRICT or NEW YORK

FIDO’S FENCES, INC, a Corporation, CASE NO. 2: 08-CV-754
(Wexler, J.)

Plaintiff, (Wall, M.)

vi

THE CANINE FENCE COIVIPANY, a AMENDED COMPLAINT
Corporation, AND JURY DEMAND

Defendant
 

Plaintifi‘, FIDO’S FENCES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,

INTELLECTULAW5" THE LAW OFFICES OF P.B. TUFARIELLO, P.C. and THE

LAW FIRM OF BIRZON STRANG & BAZARSKY, LLP, on its behalf, and for its First

_ Amended Complaint against the above-named Defendant THE CANINE FENCE

COMPANY, pursuant tothis Court’s March 20, 2008 Order, alleges and avers as follows:

EQES

1. Plaintiff‘, Fido’s Fences, Inc. (hcreinafier “ram, Fences”), is a doinestic

corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the state ofNew York,

having a regular and established place of business at 405 West Main Street,

Smithtown, New York. 1 1787-2612.

2. Upon information and belief, Defendant The Canine Fence Company (hereinafier

A “ ’), is a foreign corporation duly organized and existing under the laws

of the State of Connecticut, having a regular and established place of business at

493 Danbury Road, Wilton Connecticut 06987 and duly authorized to do business

in the State ofNew York.
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,1 QESDIQTIQN AND EELS [12

3. This Court has subject matterjurisdiction of this action on the following basis:

a. Under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, because this action arises under the Laws of the

United States, i.e., § 2 of the Sherman Anti-Trust Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2 et

seq.; § 3 ofthe Clayton Anti-Trust Act, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 13, 14, 15, 22 &

26.

b. Under 15 U.S.C. § 9, because this action arises under the Laws of the

United States, i.e., § 2 of the Sherman Anti-Trust Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2 et

seq.; § 3 of the Clayton Anti-Trust Act, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 13, 14, 15, 22 &

26.

c. Under 28 U.S.C. § 1332 since there is complete diversity of citizenship

between the parties and upon information and belief the matter in

controversy exceeds $75,000;

d. Under 28 U.S.C. § 2201, the Federal Declaratory Judgement Act; and

e. Under 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a) since this action alleges state law violations that

are part of the same case or controversy as those claims arising under the

‘ laws of the United States.

% 4. Personal jmisdiction over Defendant is vested in this Court in view of the fact that,

E upon information and belief, the Defendant is a foreign corporation registered with

the Secretary of the State ofNew York to do business within the state ofNew

York, and claims alleged arise from acts and conduct Defendant purposefiilly

directed toward New York consumers.

5. Venue is proper in the United States District Court for the Eastern District ofNew
E York, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 since a substantial portion of the harm sought

to be avoided, and a substantial part of the events and omissions giving rise to the .

page 2 AMENDED COMPLAINT(FIRS'I'); I-'lD0’S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
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claims asserted herein, occurred within this district

FA T MM N TO ALL CLAIM

L FID ’ FE C S-BAC R FA TS

Fido’s Fences was established in 1991.

Fido’s Fences specializes in the sale and installation of electronic pet containment

systems and pet obedience training.

Fido’s Fences electronic pet containment installation and service teams include Pet

Consultants who help design electronic pet containment systems, suitable to fit the

unique needs of each family and its pet(s), respectively.

Fido’s Fences electronic pet containment systems can be used both indoors and

outdoors.

Fido’s Fences outdoor pet containment systems can accommodate a pet of any

size, on a land parcel of any size, i.e., fiom a very small parcel, to a parcel of

multiple acres, irrespective of the land parce1’s terrain or landscaping.

Unlike unsightly and expensive traditional fencing, Fido’s Fences’ outdoor

electronic pet containment systems go anywhere: under water, up hills, through

wooded areas, and even across driveways. ‘

Similarly, Fido’s Fences’ indoor electronic pet containment systems can be custom

designed to accommodate a pet in any room, or any number of rooms and to keep

the pet offpieces of furniture or entirely away from specific rooms.

Fido’s Fences’ electronic pet containment systems are concealed in such a manner

that no can see or perceive that the systems are in place.

On the other hand, Fido’s Fences electronic pet containment systems combined

with Fido’s Fences’ pet obedience training offered by its highly specialized and

certified trainers are extremely effective at teaching the pets their boundaries.
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15. Fido’s Fences’ trainers use play, positive reinforcement, repetition and Fido’s

Fences’ specialized flag training system to help the pets learn their new

boundaries. Their techniques lmve been approved by veterinarians, behaviorists,

and trainers for their safe and loving approach to training, which allows the pets to

realize their full potential while simultaneously eliminating behavioral problems.

L DEFEND -BA K R FA TS

16. Upon information and belief Defendant has operated and maintained a similar

business to that of Fido’s Fences. Specifically, Defendant The Canine Fence

Company".

a. is the exclusive Distributor of and specializes in the sale and installation of

electronic pet containment systems and pet training for proper use thereof.

b. has Pet Consultants who visits the pet’s home and helps design electronic

pet containment systems, suitable to fit the unique needs of each pet, and

its family, respectively.

c. has professional pet trainers who, after the installation of the electronic pet

containment system, provide one-on-one training for the pet, using a

training protocol that introduces the pet to the system. The pet is trained to

recognize it boundaries with visual flag cues and audible tones.

17. Upon information and belief, the electronic pet containment systems, exclusively

’ distributed by the Defendant, are manufactured by the Invisible Fence Company,

Inc. Of Wayne, Pennsylvania (hereinafter “I_F_(;”).

l 18. Upon information and belief, IFC’s electronic pet containment systems are covered

E by United States Letters Patent No. 3,753,421 entitled METHOD AND

APPARATUS FOR CONTROLLING AN ANIMAL (hereinafier ‘mi

patgnf’), of which, upon information and belief, IFC is the assignee and owner.
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A copy of the ’42l patent is annexed hereto as Exhibit 1.

Upon information and beliefthe IFC electronic pet containment systems comprise

antenna wiring, a radio receiver mounted on a collar designed to be worn by a pet,

and a radio transmitter.

Upon information and belief, the installation process for an outdoor installation of

IFC’s electronic pet containment systems comprises the following steps: digging a

trench around the perimeter of the territory within which the pet will be allowed to

roam and run freely in; laying and burying the radio antenna within the trench;

installing the radio transmitter in the pet owner’s home; connecting the antenna

wiring to the radio transmitter within the pet owner’s home; placing and securing

the collar-bearing receiver on the pet; and activating the system. As the pet gets

close to the buried antenna wire at the edge of the perimeter of the territory, the

receiver is activated by the transmitter to emit a warning sound which causes the

dog to step back and avoid getting static correction.

The legal but limited monopoly afforded to IFC and to the Defendant by the ’42l

patent for IFC’s electronic pet containment systems expired in 1990.

Upon information and belief, Defendant is an exclusive distributor of the IFC

electronic pet containment systems within seven states located in the Northeastern

United States and the Southeastern region of the state ofNew York, with the

authority to grant dealerships to third parties.

L THE DEFENDANT’S ANTI-QQMPETITIVE AQTIQNS

Upon information and belief, the Defendant has monopolized and engrossed

approximately 95% ofthe substantial interstate trade and commerce, in the

Northeastern United States, relating to the purchase, sale, shipment and installation

of electronic pet containment systems.
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24. Beginning on or about the time that the ’42l patent was about to expire, and since

then, the Defendant has continuously engaged in a concerted pattern ofbehavior

in restraint of the trade and commerce among at least seven states in the

Northeastern United States, including the states ofNew York and Connecticut,

relating to the materials, goods, devices, and services used in the installation and

service of electronic pet containment systems.

1 25. As part of its concerted pattern of behavior in restraint of the trade and commerce

relating to electronic pet containment systems, the Defendant has:

a. successfully acquired Defendant-induced, financially challenged, electronic

pet containment businesses in a rapidly growing, highly profitable industry,

for the purpose of, and in concert with other acquisitions, manipulating and

controlling the market for electronically pet containment systems, by:

i. engaging in predatory practices such as placing unreasonable

demands on, misrepresenting situations to, freezing or shutting down

of, and refusing shipment of electronic pet containment systems to

the fledgling, financially challenged, electronic-pet-containmene

systems businesses;

ii. manipulating the wholesale pricing of its electronic pet containment

systems in a manner that resulted in price fixing to both the

Defendant—induced, financially challenged, businesses and the

consumers; and I

calculating that the cost of initiating litigation for the purpose of

protecting themselves from Defendant’s predatory practices would

be so high that it would force (and it did) the Defendant-induced,

financially challenged businesses to give up all controlling interest to

the Defendant without any fight and without any compensation.
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b. wilfully, intentionally and successfully restrained trade through agreements

that improperly extend the life of the ’42l patent beyond its 1990 expiration

date by:

i. requiring all of its nonexclusive dealers to purchase all of their

electronic pet containment systems only from the Defendant;

requiring all of its dealers to purchase all replacement components

for both their installed and uninstalled electronic pet containment

systems only from the Defendant;

restraining and preventing its nonexclusive dealers from marketing,

offering to sell, selling and installing electronic pet containment

systems from other distributors and other manufacturers; and

iv. restraining and preventing its nonexclusive dealers from marketing,

offering to sell, selling and installing electronic pet containment

systems from other distributors and other manufacturers, anywhere

in the United States, even after Defendant’s Dealership agreements

with its dealers had(ve) been terminated.

c. willfully, intentionally and successfully restrained trade by manipulating its

prices to its dealers which resulted in price fixing to consumers. And,

d. wilfully, intentionally and successfiilly restrained trade through improper

use ofwarranties to implement and enforce vertical tying agreements.

26. All of the foregoing acts of the Defendant, were committed with the purpose and

effect ofpreventing, reducing and competition in, constitute(d) an attempt

to monopolize, have in fact achieved monopolization of, and will continue to

monopolize the market of electronic pet containment systems,

page ‘ AMENDED COMPLAINT(FIRST); FIDO’S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
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_I_V_, FIDO’S F ’ TI N T DEFENDANT CANINE
FENCE COMPANY AND IT§ BREAKDOWN

On or about June 30, 1989, the principal of Fido’s Fences’ Mr. William Coden

entered into a first Distributor Dealer Agreement with the Defendant. On or about

December 1, 1996, Fido’s Fences entered into a second Distributor Dealer

Agreement (hereinafter both agreements collectively referred to as “t_l_1_e

Agreement”). A copy ofeach the Agreements is annexed hereto as Exhibit 2 and

Exhibit 3, respectively. With the exception of the names of the parties, the

Agreements are identical.

As a result of the Agreement, Fido’s Fences became a nonexclusive dealer of the

Defendant for the purpose of selling, installing, and servicing of IFC electronic pet

containment systems on Long Island.

The Agreements led to the establishment of a profitable and long-standing

relationship between Fido’s Fences and Defendant; a relationship that has been in

force for more than l8 years, and which as a result established clearly set accepted

business practices between both Fido’s Fences and Defendant.

Such business practices included Fido’s Fences’ placement of orders with

Defendant for IFC products; Defendant’s acceptance of such orders, extension of

credit to Fido’s Fences by Defendant for such orders; the shipment of the product

to Fido’s Fences; sale of the product under the FIDO’S FENCES trademark; and '

Fido’s Fences’ payment for shipments made by Defendant on a regular basis.

Historically, Fido’s Fences was offered a reasonable amount of credit and time to

maintain its account with the Defendant.

A typical payment schedule showing Fido’s Fences payments for the time period

January 1, 2007 through January 17, 2008 is annexed hereto as Exhibit 4.

During the more than 18 years of Fido’s Fences conducting business with the

page 8 ; AMENDED CONIPLAINTGIRST); FIDO'S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
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Defendant, while the Defendant would occasionally remind Fido’s Fences to make

payments, the Defendant never complained or intimated that Fido’s Fences’

method ofpayment was unacceptable or that it needed to change.

As a result, Fido’s Fences came to understand that its method ofpayment with

some amount always in arrears was totally acceptable to Defendant and that

Defendant would (and in fact did)- continue to extend credit to Fido’s Fences for

shipments made.

Fido’s Fences relied on Defendant’s acceptance ofFido’s Fences method of

payment and as the Defendant never objected to this well established relationship.

On the basis of its reliance, Fido’s Fences continued to expand and grow its sales

ofIFC electronic pet containment systems under the FIDO’S FENCES mark (not

under IFS’ marks), so much so that it established itself as one of the largest dealers

of the Defendant in the northeastern United States, and upon information and

belief the second largest dealer in the United States.

In fact, on or about the end of 2007, the Defendant nominated Fido’s Fences for

“Super Dealer of the Year.” Further, Defendant rewarded Fido’s Fences for its

outstanding performance in 2007 with its program “$10 for 10's”. With this

program Fido’s Fences received $10 from Defendant for each “10" Fido’s Fences

received on Overall Performance from Fido’s Fences customers who had

completed the surveys Defendant had sent out in the year 2007. Copies of

correspondence Defendant sent to Fido’s Fences regarding the nomination and the

reward of $570.00 under Defendant’s “$l0 for l0's” are annexed hereto as Exhibit

5.

As a result, Fido’s Fences has developed a significant customer list, a number of

valuable trade secrets in connection with its business, and has created FIDO’S

FENCES “brand loyalty.”
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The foregoing notwithstanding, on January 17, 2008, Defendant unilaterally and

arbitrarily terminated the Agreement and placed Fido’s Fences’ account on hold

for Fido’s Fences’ alleged default to remit payment on time. A copy of

Defendant’s letter of January 17, 2008 attempting to terminate its Agreement with

Fido’s Fences for the alleged default is annexed hereto as Exhibit 6.

Based on the parties’ accepted business practices over the past 18 years, Fido’s

Fences was not in default and has never been in default at any time.

Defendant’s letter of January 17, 2008 was the very first time that Fido’s Fences

was informed that Fido’s Fences’ was in default or that its payment schedule was

considered a default.

Defendant clearly intended for the Agreement to be terminated, because Defendant

sent the letter during a time that it knew Fido’s Fences would not be able to

appropriately respond, i.e., during the time that its principals were away on a

family vacation. The letter provided only five days for Fido’s Fences to cure, all

five days comprising a holiday weekend, during which Fido’s Fences would not be

able to cure; and asked for payment during a period that is traditionally the worst

time for cash flow in Fido’s Fences’ and Defendant’s business.

The letter was dated Thursday January 17, 2008. However it arrived at Fido’s

Fences’ during Martin Luther King’s Birthday, a National Holiday and celebrated

this year on Monday, January 21, 2008. Thus, Fido’s Fences was not able to

respond and cure during such five day cure period as provided in Defendant’s

January 17, 2008-letter. Accordingly, Fido’s Fences considers the Agreement

terminated

Fido’s belief that the Agreement has been terminated is further bolstered by the

fact that potential new customers are no longer directed to Fido’s Fences through

the Internet.

page 14; - AMENDED COMPLA.INT(FlRST); FIDO’S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
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Prior to the termination of the Agreement, a customer searching for Fido’s Fences

on the internet would be directed to www.caninefence.com whereupon the
 

customer would be prompted to enter their zip code. Upon submission of the zip

code the dealer name, telephone number and contact information that would

appear, was that of Fido’s Fences.

Subsequent to the termination of the Agreement, however, upon‘submission of the

zip code, the dealer name, telephone number and contact information that appears

are no longer those of Fido’s Fences but those of the Defendant.

Defendant’s willful, arbitrary, commercially unreasonable and unilateral

termination of the Agreement has caused Fido’s Fences great damage, the

magnitude of which Fido’s Fences is still ascertaining.

As a result of the termination of the Agreement, Defendant is no longer shipping

orders and no longer directing customers to Fido’s Fences. Thus, Fido’s Fences is

experiencing a tremendous loss of revenue due to lost sales.

As a further result of the termination of the Agreement, Fido’s Fences is no longer

able to service existing customers or ship existing customers consumable or

replacement components.

Fido’s Fences is unable to honor the warranties for systems that have already been

sold and installed at customers’ facilities. Nor can it ship equipment back to the

Defendant for the issuance of credit.

Consequently, not only is Fido’s Fences losing revenue from existing customers

but it will suffer great harm to its good will and reputation.

Fido’s Fences’ inability to honor the warranties, is exposing Fido’s Fences to

potential claims for breach ofwarranty.

Fido’s Fences is unable to mitigate any of the damages accrued as a result of the

termination of the Agreement due to language in the Agreement that prohibits

page 1 - AMENDED COMPLA]NT(FIRST); FIDO’S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;

 ~ » .754 (LDW)



2:O8—cv—()0754~LDVV-WDW Document17

54.

56.

57.

58.

Filed 04/20/2008 Page 12 of 31

Fido’s Fences from sourcing goods fi'om third parties for the servicing of existing

customer accounts.

Specifically, Section (at) of the Agreement partly states as follows: “ Dealer

agrees: (I) to purchase Invisible Fence Systems, components thereof and similar

systems solely fiom the Company.” Further Section l6(b) partly states as follows:

“Dealer will not, without the written consent of Company, conduct or engage in,

either directly or indirectly, as owner, officer, employee or otherwise any business

similar to that covered by this Agreement within the Continental United States.

during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years after the date

of termination.”

Following, the Defendant’s January 17, 2008, letter of termination, Defendant

contacted Fido’s Fences to ask for information regarding Fido’s Fences so that

they can do an evaluation and make a proposal to allegedly purchase Fido’s

Fences.

Upon information and belief, Defendant’s actions set forth herein above is part of

Defendant’s plan to take over Fido’s Fences together with all of Fido’s Fences

customer lists and trade secrets.

Upon information and belief, all of the foregoing are part of a pattern of behavior

that Defendant has adopted and implemented for the purpose of engaging in

hostile takeovers of dealers once they have established the sale of electronic pet

containment systems in a particular geographic area.

All of the foregoing acts of the Defendant, were committed with the purpose and

effect ofpreventing, reducing and limiting competition in, constitute(d) an attempt

to monopolize, have in fact achieved monopolization of, and will continue to

monopolize the market of electronic pet containment systems,
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\_l, EFFE T N INTERSTATE TRADE CO RCE

Upon information and belief, the Defendant’s sales of electric pet containment

systems amount to approximately $25,000,000 per year.

The Defendant orders its electronic pet containment systems from one or more

manufacturing assembly sites in the United States or elsewhere in the world, and

distributes these electronic pet containment systems, throughout its distributorship

territory within seven states in the Northeastern United States, including the state

of Connecticut and the southeastern region of the state ofNew York.

Thus, Defendant’s activities, as alleged herein above, substantively affect interstate

commerce as well as foreign commerce, in the market of electronic pet

containment systems.

XL THE RELEVAEI PRQDQQT MARKET

The relevant product market is the market consisting of electronic pet containment

systems. A

As was set forth herein above, electronic pet containment systems are used

primarily by dog owners for the purpose of allowing their dogs to freely run and

cavort within a particularly designated territory, while at the same time preventing

them from nmning into busy streets.

Thus, electronic pet containment systems promote the dogs’ health, as well as

protect the dogs by keeping them out of harm’s way.

Electronic pet containment systems are sold both at retail and through dealer

installers. In any sale though, they are expensive. Even those of the products that

are sold at retail cost more than $100.00 per system.

Electronic pet containment systems comprise antenna wiring, a radio receiver

mounted on a collar, and a radio transmitter. As such, they require sophisticated
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manufacturing facilities.

The installation of electronic pet containment systems’ installation comprises the

following steps: digging a trench around the perimeter of the territory within

which the dog will be allowed to roam and run fieely in; laying and burying the

radio antenna within the trench; installing the radio transmitter in the dog owner’s

home; connecting the antenna wiring to the radio transmitter within the dog

owner’s home; placing and securing the collar-bearing receiver on the dog; and

activating the system. As the dog gets close to the buried antenna wire at the edge g

of the perimeter of the territory, the receiver is activated by the transmitter to emit

a warning sound which causes the dog to step back and avoid getting static

correction

On the basis for the foregoing, it is clear that electronic pet containment systems

have unique components, special characteristics, solve very particular problems,

involve rather complex installation, and are bought by more sophisticated and

more affluent consumers due to their expensive price and application.

Accordingly, there is no other equivalent or substitute for such a system in the

market.

V__II_. EFFECT N RS Y TO FID ’S FENCE

The effect ofDefendant’s foregoing activities was not only to destroy competition,

including possible competition by Fido’s Fences, but to increase consumer prices

of electronic pet containment systems, including but not to, through the

following ways:

a. Continued price increases, often above retail, to dealers throughout the

entire dealership agreement period;

b. Higher prices to dealers translated to much higher prices to consumers,
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particularly for elecn'onic—pet-containment— system components, i.e., collar

receiver batteries ($3.00 batteries often sold for $18 or higher);

Improper use of warranties for the purpose of implementing and enforcing

tying arrangement;

No new electronic pet containment systems being introduced into the

market, thereby reducing consumer choices for electronic pet containment

systems;

Failure ofvarious electronic-pet-containment system companies further

increasing Defendant’s market share;

Lack ofprice competition and lower prices normally associated with

breaking in of new electronic pet containment systems to the market.

70. As a direct and proximate cause of all of Defendant’s unlawful acts, as described

above, Fido’s Fences has already sufiered and will continue to suffer substantial

damages, including loss of revenue, harm to its goodwill and reputation, and loss

ofbusiness value, all in an amount totaling not less than $2,000,000 or more,

which amount will be proven with certainty at the time of trial, due to the

following:

lost sales to both existing customers as well as potential new customer;

inability to service existing customers or ship existing customers

consumable or replacement components;

inability to honor the warranties for systems that have already been sold and

installed at various customer venues;

exposure to potential claims for breach ofwarranties; and

Defendant’s unfair misappropriation of its customer list

71. Fido’s Fences has no adequate remedy at law.
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First Claim for Relief

Breach ofContract

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences Inc. incorporates by reference all of its allegations

contained in Paragraphs 1-71 of this Complaint, as though more fully set forth

herein.

Defendants’ actions as set forth herein constitute breach of contract.

By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has been injured in an amount

not yet fully determined.

Defendants’ actions have been knowing, intentional, wanton, and willful, entitling

PlaintiffFido’s Fences to damages, treble damages, profits, attorney's fees, and

the costs of this action.

Second Claim for Relief

New York Unfair Competition

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-75 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s actions as described herein above constitute unfair competition.

By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has been injured in an amount

not yet fiilly determined.

Defendants’ actions have been knowing, intentional, wanton, and willful, entitling

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences to damages, punitive damages, profits, attorney's fees, and

costs of this action.
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Third Claim for Relief

Deceptive Acts and Practices under N.Y. GBL § 349-350

Plaintifi Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

' Paragraphs 1-80 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s conduct, as described herein, constitutes deceptive trade practices, in

violation ofN.Y GBL § 349-350.

Defendant’s acts have been willful and deliberate entitling P1aintifi‘Fido’s Fences

to damages, punitive damages, profits, attorney's fees, and costs of this action.

Fourth Claim for Relief
Tortious Interference with Business Relations

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its responses and

allegations contained in Paragraphs 1-82 of the present Complaint, as though more

fiilly set forth herein.

Defendant is fully aware of all the contractual relationships and beneficial business

relationships between Plaintifi‘ Fido’s Fences and its customers.

Defendant’s willful and reckless actions as set forth herein above inadvertently '

resulted in third parties, including without limitation, Plaintifl‘ Fido’s Fences’

' customers, to breach their relationships with Fido’s Fences and deal directly with

Defendant.

By reason of the forgoing, Fido’s Fences has been damaged an amount to be

determined at trial.

Fido’s Fences is entitled to damages, including punitive damages, attomeys' fees,
the costs of this action, and a preliminary and temporary injunction enjoining

defendant from approaching Fido’s Fences third party business relations.
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Fifth Claim for Relief

Claim for Declaratory Judgement of No Default

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-87 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s letter of January 17, 2008, (Exhibit 3 supra) and Defendant’s actions

set forth herein above create a case of actual controversy, thus warranting the

declaratory relief sought by Plaintiff Fido’s Fences in the present claim.

PlaintiffFido’s Fences seeks a declaratoryjudgement and a determination that its

payment practices and the amounts left in arrears do not constitute a default.

Plaintifi Fido’s Fences has not acted in bad faith.

Plaintiffbelieved and had reasonable grounds to believe that its payment practices

ofpaying Defendant on a regular basis and leaving some monies in arrears, were

perfectly acceptable to Defendant.

Sixth Claim for Relief

Claim for Declaratory Judgement ofNo Breach

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-92 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s letter ofJanuary 17, 2008, ( Exhibit 4 supra) and Defendant’s

actions set forth herein above create a case of actual controversy, thus warranting

the declaratory relief sought by Plaintiff Fido’s Fences in the present claim.

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences seeks a declaratory judgement and a determination that its

payment practices and the amounts left in arrears do not constitute a breach of the

Agreement.

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has not acted in bad faith

Plaintiffbelieved and had reasonable grounds to believe that its payment practices
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of paying Defendant regularly and-leaving some monies in arrears, were perfectly

acceptable to Defendant and did not constitute a breach.

Seventh Claim for Relief V *

Claim for Declaratory Judgement that Agreement is null and void

98. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-97 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

4 99. Defendant’s actions set forth herein above create a case of actual controversy, thus

warranting the declaratory relief sought by Plaintiff Fido’s Fences in the present

claim.

100. PlaintiffFido’s Fences seeks a declaratoryjudgement and a determination that

Defendant’s actions as set forth above and their unfair practices render the

_ Agreement null and void and that the Agreement is unenforceable.

3 101. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has not acted in bad faith.

: 102. While Plaintiffbelieved and had reasonable grounds to believe that it was entering

. an Agreement that had been negotiated at arm’s length and in good faith, I

Defendant apparently did not.

Eighth Claim for Relief
Claim for Declaratory Judgement that the Non-Compete Clause

of the Agreement is null void and unenforceable as it is against public policy

103. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of allegations contained in

: Paragraphs 1-102 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.
104. Defendanfs actions set forth herein above create a case of actual controversy, thus

warranting the declaratory relief sought by Plaintiff Fido’s Fences in the present

claim.



Gas

5 105. Plaintifl Fido’s Fences seeks a declaratory judgement and a determination that the

Non-Compete Clause of the Agreement 1[ 16(b) is null and void and therefore

unenforceable.

106. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has not acted in bad faith,
107. While Plaintifibelieved and had reasonable grounds to believe that it was entering

an Agreement that had been negotiated at aim’s length and in good faith,

Defendant apparently did not.

Ninth Claim for Relief

Request for a Protective/Restraining Order preventing Plaintiff’s Hostile
Take Over by Defendant and misappropriation of Plaintiffs trade secrets

108. PlaintiffFido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-107 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

5 109. Defendant’s actions set forth herein above create a case of actual controversy, thus

warranting the declaratory relief sought by Plaintiff Fido’s Fences in the present

claim

110. PlaintiffFido’s Fences seeks a declaratory judgement and order that Defendant

cease and desist from any unfair practices that will result in the hostile takeover of

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences by Defendant, or in the theft of Plaintiff Fido’s Fences

customer list and trade secrets.

111. PlaintiffFido’s Fences has not acted in bad faith.

I 1 12. While Plaintiffbelieved and had reasonable grounds to believe that it was entering

an Agreement that had been negotiated at arm’s length and in good faith,

Defendant apparently did not.
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Tenth Claim for Relief _
Declaratory Judgement that Defendant honor its warranties.

! 113. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-1 l2of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

114. Defendant’s actions set forth herein above create a case of actual controversy, thus

warranting the declaratory relief sought by Plaintiff Fido’s Fences in the present

_ claim

115. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences seeks a declaratoryjudgement and order that Defendant

: cease and desist from refusing to honor its warranties through Fido’s Fences.
116. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has not acted in bad faith.

117. While Plaintiffbelieved and had reasonable grounds to believe that it was entering.

an Agreement that had been negotiated at arm’s length and in good faith,

Defendant apparently did not.

Eleventh Claim for Relief

Attempted Monopolization of the Electronic Pet Containment System Market
in violation of § 2 of the Sherman Act

118. Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

‘ Paragraphs 1-117 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.
1 119. Defendant’s activities constitute violations of Section 2 of the Sherman Act, 15

U.S.C. § 2, as Defendant sought to monopolize the electronic pet containment

system market in the Northeastern United States to the substantial exclusion of any

rival competitors. Defendant had the specific intent to monopolize this market and

in furtherance of this intent, has engaged in the exclusionary conduct ofbehavior

set forth above.

120. As a direct and proximate result ofDefendant’s actions, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has

  
 

suffered and continues to suffer damages.

I
page 2 I — AMENDED COMPLAINT(Fl1_lST); r=n)o's FENCES, INC. v. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
02:08 v-754 (LDW)



'-v.

(has 2:O8—cv~OO'754—t.[f)W—\/\./D\1V Document 17

121.

122.

f 123.

124.

125.

A 126.

Filed 04/20/2008 Page 22 of 31

Twelfth Claim for Relief

Monopolization of the Electronic Pet Containment System Market
in violation of § 2 of the Sherman Act

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-120 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s activities constitute violations of Section 2 ofthe Sherman Act, 15

U.S.C. § 2, as Defendant has, by the means set forth above, knowingly and

intentionally and with specific intent to do so used their monopolization of the

electronic pet containment system market in the Northeastern United States to

foreclose or attempt to foreclose competition from rival electronic pet containment

system companies, including Fido’s Fences.

As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s actions, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has

suffered and continues to suffer damages.

Thirteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Pricing in violation of the Robinson-Patman Act
Section 2 of the Clayton Act- 15 U.S.C. § 13

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-123 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein. P

Defendant’s activities constitute violations of The Robinson -Patman Act, 15

U.S.C. § 13, as Defendant has, by the means set forth above, knowingly and

intentionally and with specific intent to do so, discriminated in price between

dealers and retailers of Defendant’s electronic pet containment systems.

Due to Defendant’s dominant position in the electronic pet containment systems

market and their illegal marketing and selling arrangements described above, the
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Defendant has substantially impaired and restricted trade within the electronic pet

containment systems market by discriminating in price between different

purchasers.

As a direct and proximate result ofDefendant’s actions, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has

suffered and continues to suffer damages.

Fourteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Tying in Violation of § 3 of the Clayton Act
15 U.S.C. § 14

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-127 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s activities constitute violations of Section 3 of the Clayton Act, 15

U.S.C. § 14, as Defendant has, by the means set forth above, knowingly and

intentionally and with specific intent to do so, conditioned and continues to

condition the electronic pet containment system warranties to both its dealers and

their customers, on whether Defendant’s dealers and their customers agree to

purchase all of their electronic pet containment system batteries fi'om the

Defendant and whether the dealers agree to sell Defendant’s electronic pet

containment systems and batteries on an exclusive basis.

Due to Defendant’s dominant position in the electronic pet containment systems

market and their illegal marketing and selling arrangements described above, the

Defendant has substantially impaired and restricted trade within the electronic pet

containment systems market by reducing the availability of competitive brands to

consumers and has seriously injured the consumers by having them pay more for

Defendant’s batteries, if they wish to have their warranties honored by Defendant.

As a direct and proximate rmult ofDefendant’s actions, not only were the
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consumers harmed but Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has suffered and continues to suffer

damages, as well.

Fifteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Exclusive and Non-Compete DealershipAgreements
Are in Violation of 3 of the Clayton Act

15 U. .C. § 14

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-131 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

As set forth herein above, Defendant’s Distributor Dealer Agreements contain an

Exclusivity Clause, Section 3 (a) of the Agreement, and a Non-Compete Clause,

Section l6(b) of the Agreement.

Further, Defendant as part of its normal course and practice, has never decreased

the prices, and continuously and unjustifiably raises the unit costs of each

electronic pet containment system, notwithstanding the drop in electronics’ prices

over the years.

The aforesaid predatory pricing, among other things, and the Agreement’s I

Exclusivity and Non-Compete Clauses has let to an anti-competitive impact, as

once these dealers, including Fido’s Fences, are parties to the Distributor Dealer

Agreements, they are under the exclusive control and manipulation of the

Defendant. The dealers are bound to the Defendant in perpetuity.

For if said dealers desired to terminate the Agreement as a result of increased

charges by, or unreasonable demands of the Defendant, the dealers would not be

able to purchase or sell other electronic pet containment systems, partly due to the

Distributor Dealer Agreement and partly due to the lack of other electronic pet

containment systems as a result ofDefendant’s monopolistic activities.

The dealers’ inability to sell electronic pet containment systems at the termination

- - AMENDED COMPLAINT(F[RS'l‘); FlD0’S FENCES, INC. v. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
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139.

2 140.

141.

142.

of their Distributor Dealer Agreement in turn, allows for Defendant’s hostile take

over of the dealers’ businesses. _

Defendant’s foregoing activities and Agreement constitute violafions of Section 3

of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 14, as Defendant has, by all of the means set forth

above, lmowingly and intentionally and with specific intent to do so, actively

restrained, infiinged and curtailed competition in a substantial share of the relevant

market

The foregoing violations restrain trade and foreclose competition by virtue of, not

only the existence of the Defendant’s Distributor Dealer Agreements, but also a

result of increased amounts that Defendant’s dealers are undoubtedly forced to

pass along to their customers. The net result then of the Distributor Dealership

Agreements is to prevent said dealers from purchasing electronic pet containment

systems elsewhere, thereby foreclosing competition and affecting a substantial

share of the line of commerce all in violation of § 3 of the Clayton Act, 15

U.S.C.A. § 14.

As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s actions, not only are consumers

being harmed but Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has suffered and continues to suffer

damages, as well.

Sixteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Acquisition of Dealerships
Are in Violation of § 7 of the Clayton Act

15 U.S.C.A. § 18

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-140 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

The Defendant, in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C.A. § 18, has

unlawfully acquired businesses and the effect of such acquisitions has substantially

— AMENDED COMPLA]NT(FIRST); 1-'mo's FENCES, INC. v. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
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lessened competition and/or tended to create a monopoly.

143. By the actions alleged above, the Defendant’s actions have increased its

concentration of market power and inhibited the competition in the relevant

market.

By illegally and improperly embarking on a scheme to monopolize the market,

which the Defendant has accomplished, and then by illegally exploiting that

monopoly power, the Defendant was able to unlawfully acquire its dealers’

businesses and is now trying to unlawfully acquire Fido’s Fences business, and

the effect of such acquisitions and attempted acquisition, has substantially lessened

competition and/or tended to create a monopoly.

145. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s actions, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has

suffered and continues to suffer damages.

Seventeenth Claim for Relief

Tying Agreements, Restraint ofTrade in Per se Violation of the Donnelly Act

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-145 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s Distributor Dealer Agreements, and illegal battery tying arrangements

constitute an entry into a contract, agreement, arrangement, and combination for an

unreasonable restraint of interstate and intrastate trade and commerce in violation

of the Donnelly Act, N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law §§ 340 et. seq.

As a direct and proximate result ofDefendant’s actions, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has

suffered and continues to suffer damages.

-— AMENDED COMPLAINT(FlRST); FIDO’S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COM1’ANY;
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Eighteenth Claim for Relief
Conn. Antitrust Act § 35-24 et. seq.

Plaintiff‘Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1- 148 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

Defendant’s concerted pattern of behavior as set forth above and incorporated

herein constitutes an unreasonable restraint of interstate and intrastate trade and

commerce in violation of the Conn. Antitrust Act § 35-24 et. seq.

As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s actions, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences has

suffered and continues to sufier damages.

Nineteenth Claim for Relief

Declaratory Relief

Plaintifl Fido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1- 151 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein.

There is a real and actual controversy between PlaintiffFido’s Fences and the

Defendant regarding Defendant’s concerted pattern of behavior as set forth above

and incorporated herein. A

Plaintiff Fido’s Fences seeks a declaratory judgement pursuant to Section 2201 of

the Declaratory Judgement Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2201, and Rule 57 of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure for the purpose of determining and adjudicating actual

cases and controversies between the parties. A

By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences is entitled to judgment

declaring that the Defendant engaged in conduct in violation of all of the laws and

statutes set forth herein above, including Section 2 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 2; Section 2 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 13; Section 3 of the Clayton Act, 15
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U.S.C. § 14; The Donnelly Act, N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law §§ 340, et seq.; New York

State Common Laws, Connecticut State Common Laws, and Conn. Antitrust Act §

35-24 et. seq., as herein above set forth.

Twentieth Claim for Relief

Injunctive Relief

PlaintiffFido’s Fences incorporates by reference all of its allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1-155 of the present Complaint, as though more fully set forth herein

Fido’s Fences seeks immediate and permanent relief on its claims under the

Sherman Act, the Clayton Act, the Donnelly Act and all of the other laws asserted

herein, because Fido’s Fences willbe irreparably damaged ifDefendant continues

to engage in its concerted pattern ofbehavior, as set forth herein above.

Fido’s Fences is suffering and will continue to sufier injury as a result of

Defendant’s alleged misconduct.

Fido’s Fences does not have an adequate remedy at law to prevent Defendant from

violating Fido’s Fences interests by enforcing the Agreement, due to Defendant’s

efforts to monopolize and otherwise restrict competition in the electronic pet

containment systems market, and money damages along cannot compensate Fido’s

Fences for the violation of its rights.

Fido’s Fences has a clear and ascertainable right to the protection of its legitimate

and reasonable fights, including the right to keep its business alive by purchasing,

selling and installing electronic pet containment systems.

Fido’s Fences is likely to prevail on the merits of its claims, under the Sherman

Act, the Clayton Act, the Donnely Act, the Conn. Antitrust Act, and under all of

the other laws it has asserted herein.

The Defendant, its agents, employees, and anyone else acting in concert or
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participation with Defendant, should be prohibited and enjoined from resuming its

anti-competitive practices and attempted monopolization of electronic pet

containment systems in the Northeastern United States, including in the states of

Connecticut and the State of New York.

163. Fido’s Fences requests that this Court enter an Order declaring the Agreement null

A and void, and therefore unenforceable.

E 164. By the Defendant’s concerted pattern ofbehavior, Fido’s Fences has been injured

. by the Defendant’s collusion and efforts to eradicate their competition by illegal

and improper means, and Fido’s Fences requests that this Court enjoin the

Defendant, its agents, servants, employees, and anyone else acting in concert or

panicipation with them, from engaging in any further actions that would be in

violation of all of the laws set forth herein above.

165. By reason of the foregoing, the Defendant, its agents, servants, employees, and

anyone else acting in concert or participation with them, should be permanently

enjoined from engaging, directly or indirectly in any further actions or conduct

constituting violations of the Sherman Act, the Clayton Act, the Donnelly Act, the

Conn. Antitrust Act, all of the laws set forth herein above.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Fido’s Fences praysand respectfully requests

judgement against the Defendant The Canine Fence Company as follows:

I. declaring the Dealership Agreements between Plaintiff Fido’s Fences and William

Coden on the one hand, and Defendant on the other, respectively , null and void

and therefore unenforceable; and/or

11. declaring the Non-Compete Clause of the Dealership Agreement 1[ 16(b) null

page ' — AMENDED COMPLAINT(FlRST); FIDO’S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;
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and void and therefore unenforceable; and/or

adjudging and decreeing that Fido’s Fences is not in default ofthe Agreement and

has committed no Breach of the Agreement;

permanently enjoining the Defendant from engaging in unfair competitive

practices;

permanently enjoining Defendant from interfering with Fido’s Fences’

contractual relationships;

adjudging and decreeing that PlaintiffFido’s Fences Inc. is free to compete with

Defendant by purchasing equipment from third parties, servicing their current

customers with equipment from other sources including other companies and

distributors, and expanding in current customer list on Long Island and elsewhere,

without limit; 0

permanently enjoining the Defendant from misappropriating Fido’s Fences’

customer list and other trade secrets;

awarding Fido’s Fences damages in an amount to be determined at trial, but in no

event less than $6,000,000 in treble damages together with interest thereon;

awarding Fido’s Fences recovery of their costs and disbursements, including

reasonable attorneys’ fees, accountants’ fees and expert witness’ fees incurred in

this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 15; and _

awarding Fido’s Fences such other relief as this Court may deemjust and proper.

,] [J QY DEMAND

Pursuant to Rule 38(d) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff Fido’s

Fences demands a trial byjury on all issues so triable by right.

‘_ - AMENDED COMPIJ\INT(FlRST); FIDO’S FENCES, INC. V. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY;

; -754 (LDW)
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Respectfully Submitted,

INTELLECTULAW,
THE LAW OFFICES OF P.B. TUFARIELLO, P.C.

Dated: 2 03 B; 0/4! (wt/la

Panagiota Betty Tufariello (PBT 3429)
25 Little Harbor Road"

Mount Sinai, NY 11766
63 1-476-8734

Mitchell 1. Birzon, Esq.
BIRZON STRANG & BAZARSKY LLP

222 E. Main Sneet, Suite 212
Smithtown, New York 11787
631- 265-6300

( of counsel)

Attorneys for Plaintiff Fido’s Fences Inc.

QEE 1 IEIQATE QF SEQVICE

T I hereby certify that a mic and correct copy of the foregoing PLAINTIEF’S
; AMENDED COMPLAINT, has been served upon the Attorneys for Defendant THE

§ t FENCE COMPANY via Electronic Mail, as well as by Express Mail
ess to:

; Patrick J. McHugh ,
; Finn Dixon & Her ' LLP

177 Broad Street, 15 Floor

Stamford, CT 06901-2689

‘ on Monday, April 21, 2008.
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DISTRIBUTOR DEALER AGREEMENT

~ Agreement made as of this day of ,)._),_\g;= ,
l9 , by and between; The Canine Fence Com an

, a Connecticut corporation ,
having its principal place of business at

22 Heritage.Lane, Weston, Connecticut ,
(hereinafter referred to as the "Company,") and “gt” ,3“

I

aving its principal place of usiness at
I

 
(hereinafter referred to as "Dea1er").

 RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Company .is the distributor‘-of a system
designed to provide an electronic enclosure for animals
("Invisible Fence System") which System is manufactured by
Invisible Fence Company, Inc. of Wayne, PA ("Manufacturer") and
covered by U. 5. Letters Patent 3,753,421 issued August 21, 1973,
United Kingdom Letters Patent No. 1417086 issued May 24, 1973,
Bermuda Certificate of Registration of Patent No. 346 issued
October 7, 1975 and Canada Letters Patent No. 975841 issued
October 7, 1975 and the trademark "Invisible Fencing"; '

WHEREAS, the Company seeks to appoint Dealer to sell
and install’ the Invisible Fence System, but only upon the terms
and conditions set forth herein;

WHEREAS ,
hereinafter

Systems;

Dealer wisffes, upon the terms and conditions
set forth, to sell and install Invisible FenceP9

NOW, -THEREFORE, ‘in c,':onsideration"of the mutual promises
made herein and other good and valuable consideration, and
intending to be legally bound -hereby, Company and Dealer hereby, —
agree as follows:

Section 1. Invisible Fence System Defined.

The term "Invisible Fence System" mean-s the system
distributed by the Company at any time during the term of this
Agreement which is designed to provide an electronic enclosure
for animals through the use of an apparatus containing a receiver

‘which is worn by the animal,__a transmitter which produces a radio
signal and related electronic apparatus.

Section 2. Grant of License to Use Trademark.

The Company hereby grants to Dealer permission to fuse
the trademark "Invisible Fencing", in connection with Dealer's
sale, installation and service of Invisible Fence Systems

. __s
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hereunder, to the extent and in the manner set forth in written
guidelines supplied to Dealer by the Company. Dealer shall
immediately cease to use the trademark "Invisible Fencing" upon
the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

Dealer shall not use the words "Invisible Fencing", "Invisible
Fence" or any combination of such words in its corporate or
partnership name, nor allow such use by others. Dealer will sell
or provide no products or services under the trademark "Invisible
Fencing" other than the Invisible Fence System.

Section 3. Assuring Quality and Performance Standards.

a. The Invisible Fence System has been developed and
tested to assure good quality and dependable performance based
upon the use of components of,a given level of performance and
quality. The Manufacturer has also developed considerable
goodwill in connection with the trademark "Invisible Fencing" by
providing quality products and service to customers purchasing
Invisible Fence Systems. In order to protect the goodwill
associated with the Manufacturer, the Invisible Fence System and
the "Invisible Fencing" trademark, Dealer agrees: (i) to
purchase Invisible Fence Systems, components thereof and similar
systems solely from the Company; (ii) to install and service
all Invisible Fence Systems sold by Dealer; (iii) to maintain
the same high standards as are maintained by the Manufacturer and
the Company in selling, installing and servicing Invisible Pence
systems; (iv) not to sell systems similar in nature to the
Invisible Fence System (electronic animal containment systems)
which are distributed by persdns other than the Manufacturer or
the Company: and (v) to comply with such customer service and
other standards as may be established-from time to time by the
Manufacturer or the Company regarding the‘sale, installation and
provision of customer service in connection with the Invisible
Fence System. ‘

b Wire‘and other materials used in the installation-
pof Invisible Pence Systems may be purchased from the Company or
from other parties provided that any such wire or other materials
must comply with specifications established by the Manufacturer.

c. Dealer agrees to cooperate with the Company in
facilitating the Company's control over the nature and quality of
services rendered by Dealer in connection with the sale,
installation and service of_Jnvisible Fence Systems.in order to
insure. that such sales, installation and .service meet the
established standards of the Manufacturer and the Company as set
forth in the Dealer Manual or otherwise. In furtherance of this
purpose, Dealer agrees to permit inspections of the Dealer's

operation during business hours and upon reasonable notice toDealer.

IFBC-2/88 -2-
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Section 4. Price and Quantity.

a. The Company agrees to sell to Dealer, at the
price in the Company's wholesale price list from time to time
established by the Company, such quantities of Invisible Fence
systems and components thereof as Dealer may order from the
Company provided that.the Company reserves the right to fulfill
temporarily less than the total of such orders if the capacity of
the Manufacturer is less than that required to meet the
requirements of the Company. The wholesale price list shall be
established from time to time by the Company. The Company
reserves the right to make any change in the wholesale price list
pat any time on thirty (30) days‘ notice to Dealer. Any such
change shall have application to .any unshipped portion of an
order previously issued by Dealer except in those cases where the
Company has already received.an assurance of payment accepted by
the Company with respect to such order.

b. No purchase order or other written order or

acknowledgment shall vary the terms and conditions herein, or
otherwise increase the obligations of the Company provided for
herein. Dealer agrees that its employees, agents and
representatives will represent to each prospective customer each
Invisible Fence System and its capabilities and. the Company's
warranty obligation with respect thereto only as authorized in
writing by the_Company.

Section 5. Payment and Delivery.

a. Prices to Deaer shall be F.0.B. Company's point
of shipment, freight prepaid and added to invoice. Credit
limits, it credit is extended to Dealer, and all payment terms
shall be established separately for Dealer by the Company in its
sole discretion. All prices, discounts, credit and payment terms
shall be subject to change prior to acceptance by the Company'of
any order.

b. Dealer shall be obligated to accept delivery of
Invisible Fence Systems as indicated on each order. Title shall
pass to Dealer upon delivery to the carrier, and Dealer will
assume the risk of loss upon delivery to carrier. In no event
shall the Company be responsible to hold or store Invisible Fence
systems ordered for the account of Dealer.I

c. The Company_§hal1 use its best efforts to fill
orders placed with it by Dealer hereunder with reasonable

promptness; provided, however, that not withstanding any
provision contained herein to the contrary, the Company shall
have no obligation to furnish any Invisible Fence Systems
hereunder after it shall have ceased to sell the same in the
ordinary course of its business operations, nor shall the Company
nor the Manufacturer be responsible or liable for acts or
failures to act by its manpfacturing facilities or for any loss,

mac-2/as - ‘ ~3-
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damage, or delay caused by acts of God, war, blockades,
embargoes, strikes, lockouts, governmental priorities or any
other cause beyond fthe control of the Company or the
Manufacturer. ' ~

section 6. ,Product warranty.

Company shall grant to Dealer the same warranty, as the
same shall be in effect from time to time, which Manufacturer

grants to retail customers; provided, however, that Dealer must
return to Company a warranty card giving the name and address of
the customer in order for the warranty to be extended to Dealer.
No other representations or warranties have been made by the
.Company or the Manufacturer or relied upon by the Dealer. THE
{WARRANTY CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION 6 IS IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS’ OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF.
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Under no
circumstances- shall Company or Manufacturer be liable for
consequential damages sustained in connection with any Invisible
Fence System, and Company or Manufacturer neither assumes nor
authorizes any representative or other person to assume for it
any obligation or liability other than as expressly set forth
herein. Dealer may extend any additional warranty protection to
its customers in excess of that extended by the Company and
Manufacturer to its retail customers; provided, however, that the
Company or Manufacturer shall have no responsibility to Dealer or
Dealer's customers for such additional warranty protection.

Section 7. Compliance with Laws.

Dealer agrees to make no sale in violation of any law,
rule, regulation or order applicable within the Territory or of
the United states provided that'Dea1er has been informed of such
law, rule, regulation or order of the United States or otherwise
has knowledge thereof. ‘

Section 8. Relationship; authority.

This Agreement does not in any way create the
relationship of joint venture, partnership, employment, or
principal and agent between Company and Dealer.. Dealer
acknowledges and agrees that neither Dealer nor any person acting
on behalf of Dealer is or shall be considered an employee of the
Company for any reason whatsoever and does not and shall not have
any rights to, or participate in, any pension or welfare plans,
or any other_ benefits which the Company now or hereafter
maintains for or provides to its employees. Neither Dealer nor
any person acting on behalf of Dealer is or shall be deemed to be
the legal representative or agent of the Company for any purpose
»whatsoever, and ‘Dealer’ is not authorized by the Company to
transact business, incur obligations, express or implied, or
otherwise act in any manner, in the_name of or on behalf of the

IFBC-2/B8 ‘ ‘I -4-
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Company or the Manufacturer, or to make any promise, warranty, or
representation. with respect to Invisible Fence systems or any
other matter in the name of or on behalf of the Company. DEALER
IS ENGAGED IN ITS OWE-INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AND SHALL INDEMNIFY
THE COMPANY AND THE MANUFACTURER FROM AND AGAINST ANY
DETERMINATION BY ANY:COURT OR GOVERNMENT AGENCY IN THE UNITED
STATES OR THE TERRITORY THAT DEALER OR ANY PERSON ACTING ON

_BEHALF OF DEALER IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY CONTRARY TO THE
INTENT OF THE PARTIES HERETO. NEITHER THE COMPANY NOR THE
MANUFACTURER HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO ANY EXPENSES
OR OBLIGATIONS INCURRED-BY DEALER IN CONNECTION WITH THE CARRYING
ON OF ITS BUSINESS.

Section 9. ‘Trademarks and Trade Names. 

a. Dealer shall use such trade. names, trademarks,
service marks, designs, slogans and similar property of the
Company and Manufacturer, 'including the trademark "Invisible
Fencing" (herein called "Proprietary Marks"), as Company shall
designate in marketing the Invisible Fence system. Company
hereby represents that it is authorized by the owner or licensee
of the Proprietary Marks and that the Company has the rights to
the use of such Proprietary Marks. ’

b. Dealer acknowledges the validity of the
Proprietary‘Marks and agrees that it shall not do anything to
infringe upon, harm or contest the rights of Company or
Manufacturer'in the Proprietary Marks owned by Manufacturer or
Company, respectively, or in- any other mark or name which
incorporates the name "Invisible Fencing”. Dealer shall not use
any mark or name other than as herein permitted in connection
with the,advertising or sale of the Invisible Fence System.
Dealer shall not place any name or_mark, other than the names and
marks originally appearing thereon and Dealer's name, address and
telephone number, on any products or packages or other materials
which Dealer obtains from Company or Manufacturer.

C. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY

OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OR OF ANY OTHER MARK OR NAME THAT

INCORPORATES THE NAME "INVISIBLE FENCING" INURES TO THE BENEFIT

OF THE MANUFACTURER AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE
BY DEALER SHALL REVERT TO THE MANUFACTURER SHOULD THIS AGREEMENT

BE TERMINATED BY EITHER PARTY FOR ANY REASON.

d. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY
OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OWNED BY COMPANY INURES TO THE BENEFIT
OF COMPANY AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE BY DEALER

SHALL REVERT TO THE COMPANY AT THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

e. - Upon termination of this Agreement for whatever
cause, the permission for the use of the Proprietary Marks and
names as aforesaid and any interest of Dealer therein shall cease
forthwith, and Dealer will not use or claim the right to use any

IFBC-2/88 - -5-
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such Proprietary Marks or colorable imitations thereof. Dealer
shall take such action and sign such documents as are reasonably
required_by Company on Manufacturer to evidence the fact that
Dealer has ceased all use of and interest in such property.

section 10. Policies of Company.

Dealer shall abide by such reasonable and lawful
policies-and regulations issued from time to time by the Company
and by Manufacturer, and such sales quotas as issued by the
Company, in connection with Dealer's operations under this
Agreement and all-matters arising under this Agreement, including
but not limited to ‘the policies of the Manufacturer attached
hereto as Exhibit "A".

Section ll. Training of Dealer Personnel.

Dealer will attend, at Dealer's own expense (including
costs of transportation and lodging), initial training classes to
be conducted by Manufacturer, as well as any additional training
classes established by the Company. Dealer shall train each of
Dealer's employees involved in the sale or installation of

Invisible Fence Systems with the same training provided Dealer-by
the Company. The Company shall have the right to supervise
Dealer's in-house training program and to establish the
regulations and- requirements of such training.- Dealer shall
continuously operate full-time a sales and installation business

with an adequate number of trained personnel, using Dealer's best
efforts, skills and diligence in the conduct thereof and in the

regulation of Dealer's employees. Dealer shall employ only those
persons who are fit and competent to do such work.

Aisection 12. Advertising. \

a. All advertising relating to Invisible Fence
Systems used by Dealer shall be submitted to Company and approved
or rejected by Company within thirty (30) working days after
receipt by Company, prior to any use thereof by Dealer, which
approval shallinot be unreasonably withheld. If Company does not
reject the advertisement within the said thirty (30) days, then
the advertisement shall be deemed approved. Dealer shall not use
any advertising material rejected by Company. ‘

-b. . The Manufacturer shall own all copyrights in the
advertising and other materials produced by Dealer relative to
the Invisible-Fence Systems and Dealer hereby assigns all right,
title and interest in and to such copyrights to the Manufacturer.
In connection with all such advertisements, Dealer shall use a

copyright notice in the following form: "Invisible Fence

Company, Inc., 1986 (or the year of first publication)" on all
such material produced by Dealer. Dealer shall use the notation
"R" with all federally registered marks of the Manufacturer.

' ..y
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Section 13. Insurance.

a. Dealer shall procure and maintain in full force
and effect such liability insurance policies as Company and
Manufacturer shall designate in such amounts as may be designated
from time to time by Company and Manufacturer, protecting Dealer
and its officers, employees, representatives and agents against
any loss, liability or expense whatsoever from personal injury,

Invisible Fence Systems, including, but not limited to, the sale,
installation and. servicing of the Invisible

death, property damage or loss otherwise arising or occurring

from the operation of Dealer's business as it relates to the
X’

Fence Systems

Dealer is presently required to carry a minimum of s5;ggg_¢%§gza4a
of products and completed operations insurance coverage, sub] t £y(’/to change in the future upon notice by the Company or
Manufacturer. Dealer shall make provision _for workmen's
compensation, unemployment and similar coverage with respect to
the operation of its business.

b. Certificates of insurance shall be delivered by
the carrier to the Company and Manufacturer showing Dealer's
compliance .herewith, and certificates shall state that the
policies will not be cancelled or materially altered without at
least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Company and
Manufacturer. .

Term and Renewal. Section 14.

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one
(1) year from the date hereofivunless sooner terminated by either
party hereto on 90 days‘ written notice to the other party. The
term of this‘ Agreement shall continue from year to year
thereafter unless terminated by written notice to the other party
at least 90 days prior to the expiration of any one-year term.
It is expressly understood that neither party has an expectation
of renewal or a unilateral option to renew.

Section 15. Termination. 

a; _ without prejudice to any other remedy the Company
may have for the breach or'non-performance of any undertaking or
obligation of Dealer hereunder, the Company may terminate this
Agreement and refuse to make further sales to Dealer prior to the
Expiration of the term set forth in section 14, by written notice
to the Dealer if any of the following events occur, and Dealer
acknowledges that termination for any such reason shall
constitute just cause for termination:

(i) If Dealer does not conform to any credit
terms or policies established by Company;

IFBC-2/88 ' - -‘ -7-

fly?



. Case 2:O8—cv~OO754~L.DV\,/—WDW Document ‘IT/~3 FiIed'O4/20/2008 Page'9 of 18

(ii) If Dealer defaults in the payment of any
sums due Company;

(iii) Xilf Dealer defaults in the performance of
any agreement made hereunder or breaches this Agreement
or any covenant hereunder, and such default is not

remedied to the Company's satisfaction within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof to Dealer;

(iv) If Dealer discontinues the business

contemplated hereunder for a period of thirty (30) days
and the.Company provides Dealer with written notice of
termination_ five (5) days prior to the termination
date;

(v) Upon ‘termination for any _reason whatso-
ever of the Company's license to distribute Invisible‘
Fence Systems; or '

(vi) Upon transfer of ownership of any equity
securities of Dealer, except in cases where Dealer has
given notice in_ writing to Company of a proposed
transfer of such equity securities and Company has
given its written consent thereto.

b. This Agreement shall automatically terminate upon
the insolvency of Dealer or if Dealer is declared bankrupt or
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or in the event
a receiver is appointed or any proceeding is demanded by, for or
against Dealer under any provision of any bankruptcy law,

IF DEALER'S APPOINTMENT IS TERMINATED OR IS NOT
EXTENDED ‘AT THE END OF THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY
SUCCESSIVE TERM, NEITHER PARTY SHALL‘ BE ENTITLED TO ANY

COMPENSATION OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOSS OF PROSPECTIVE PROFITS,
ANTICIPATED SALES OR OTHER LOSSES OCCASIONED BY TERMINATION OF
THE'RELATIONSHIP.

c. Notice of termination shall be _given in the
manner provided in Section 21 (d) hereof, and the date of
termination shall be the date upon which the notice is effective
as provided in Section 21 (d) hereof.

.d. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect
the rights of the Company to receive, or the obligation of Dealer
to make payment for, Invisible Fence Systems ordered by Dealer
hereunder prior to the termination date, whether shipped by the
Company before or after the termination date. -

e. " In the event of termination of this Agreement,
the Company shall have the first option, but no obligation, to
repurchase from Dealer any or all of the Invisible Fence systems
as may then be owned by Dealer at the net price paid by the

IFBC-2/88 -8-
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Dealer including the cost of insurance and shipping. If the
Company does not repurchase from Dealer’ any of the unsold
Invisible Fence Systems, Company will notify other Dealers, if
any, that Dealer has unused Invisible Fence systems available for
purchase. Sales terms shall be agreed upon between such other
Dealers and Dealer.

Section 16;. Duties-of Dealer Upon Termination.

Upon the termination of this Agreement for any cause or
reason:

a. ‘Dealer will immediately discontinue the use
of all trade names, service marks, Proprietary Marks,
signs and forms of advertising indicative of Invisible

Fencing, or any other name or designation then in use_
by Dealer, Manufacturer or Company in connection with
the business contemplated by this Agreement unless such
other name or designation is not confusingly similar to

the" trademark "Invisible‘ Fencing" or any other
trademark, service mark or Proprietary Mark developed,
owned or licensed by the Company or Manufacturer.

b. Dealer will not, without the written consent

of Company, conduct or engage in, either directly or

indirectly, as owner, officer, .employee or otherwise
any business similar to that covered by this Agreement

within the continental United States during the term of
this Agreement and for a period.of two (2) years after

the date of termination. Sale of chain link or similar-

physical barrier fences shall not be deemed a violation
of such non-competition covenant. During such period

of time, Dealer will not employaor seek to employ anyperson who is employed by any usiness operated under
the trademark or trade name of Invisible Fencing (or

derivatives thereof) or by a licensee or sublicensee of

Company in the business contemplated by this Agreement
and will not, directly or indirectly, induce any such

person to leave his or her employment unless Dealer has
obtained the prior written approval of Company.

c. Dealer will execute and deliver all other

documents reasonably required by Company to accomplish

-and evidence a complete termination of this Agreement
and a surrender by Dealer of all rights hereunder.

d. The covenants contained in this Section
shall be construed as independent of any other
provision of this Agreement, and the existence of any

claim or cause of action of Dealer against Company or
Manufacturer whether predicated on this Agreement or
otherwise shall not constitute a defense to the

IFBC-2/38 -9-
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enforcement of these provisions. Violation of any of
these clauses shall authorize COmpany.or Manufacturer

_ to seek equitable relief as well as all other relief
~provided by law.

Section 17. ‘Indemnification.

The Manufacturer agrees to defend and hold the Company
or Dealer harmless with respect to any suits or claims arising
solely out of an alleged product defect relating to an Invisible
Pence System supplied by the Manufacturer and sold by Company or
Dealer, provided that prompt notice is given by Company or Dealer
to "the Manufacturer .of. any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,
control and conduct the defense of any such claim or suit, and
that no settlement of any such claim or suit _shall be made
without the prior written ‘consent of the Manufacturer. In
addition, Company or Dealer shall furnish such information

regarding itself and the claim in question as Manufacturer may
reasonably request and as shall be reasonably required in
connection with 'the defense of such claim or suit._ If

Manufacturer does not elect to assume the defense of any such
claim or suit after notice from Company or Dealer, then
Manufacturer will reimburse Company or Dealer for all costs and
expenses, including reasonable counsel fees, as they are incurred
in connection with investigating, preparing for or defending any
such suit or claim.

Manufacturer will defend and hold the Dealer and Company harmless
with respect -to any suits {or claims arising solely. out of
trademark, copyright or patent infringement relative to the
Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the Company and not owned by
Company or the use of the Proprietary Marks in connection
therewith, provided that prompt notice‘ is given to the
Manufacturer and Company of any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,
control and conduct defense of any such claim or suit, and that
no settlement of any such claim shall be made without the prior
written consent of the Manufacturer. Dealer agrees to promptly
notify Manufacturer of any unauthorized use of the Proprietary
marks or colorable imitations thereof by others; The
Manufacturer shall have the sole right and discretion to bring
infringement, unfair competition or other proceedings involving
the Proprietary Marks or Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the
Company and not owned by Company.

Dealer shall forever protect, save and keep Company and
Manufacturer harmless and indemnify Company and Manufacturer

against and from all claims, demands, losses, costs, damages,
suits, expenses and liabilities of any kind or nature whatsoever
arising directly or indirectly out of or in connection with the
operation of Dealer's business in a manner which constitutes

negligence or willful misconduct, except as to any claims of

IFBC-2/88 -10-
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trademark, copyright or patent infringement with respect to
Invisible Fence systems supplied by Company.

Section 18. jhssignment.

This Agreement shall be considered a personal agreement
of Dealer and shall not be sold, assigned or transferred without
the written consent of Company nor shall this Agreement or any
right herein conferred be pledged or hypothecated in any manner
whatsoever, nor may any sublicense be granted. Nothing to the
contrary withstanding, all of the duties, covenants and
obligations of Dealer and Company hereunder shall run in favor of
Manufacturer. - ‘

Section 19. Trade Secrets.

Dealer during the term of this Agreement, and‘
thereafter, will not use or communicate or divulge to, or for the
benefit of,‘ any .person, partnership or corporation any trade
secrets and confidential information'including but not limited to
information or ' knowledge concerning the methods, secret
processes, sales or other skills used or employed by Company or
Manufacturer which may be communicated to Dealer under the terms
of this Agreement. Such knowledge shall include specific
knowledge of the names of customers, Invisible Fence System
design, any engineering developments or inventions of the Company
or Manufacturer, forms of contracts and like information.

 

Section 20. Waiver of Breach.
al

No failure of the Company or Manufacturer to exercise
any of the rights and options granted hereunder, or to insist
upon strict compliance by Dealer, and no custom or practice of
the parties at variance'with the terms hereof shall constitute
any waiver of Company's right to demand exact compliance with the
terms hereof. A waiver by Company or Manufacturer of any
specific default shall not affect or impair the rights of Company
or Manufacturer with respect to any subsequent default of the
same or different nature, nor shall any delay or omission to
exercise any rights arising from a default affect or impair
rights of Company or Manufacturer with respect to such default.

 

Section 21. Miscellaneous. 

'a. Dealer shall comply in all its actions with all
applicable laws and regulations of all jurisdictions within which
Dealer shall undertake to promote the sale of Invisible Fence
Systems.

b. - This Agreement shall be construed in accordance
with and governed by the laws of the state of Connecticut.

IFBC-2/88 -11-
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c. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties
hereto, their successors and assigns; provided, however, the
right conferred upon Dealer hereunder is personal and may not be
assigned‘ or transferred, in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, by operation of law, or otherwise, without the prior
written consent of the Company.

d. All notices, including any notice of termination
pursuant to Section 17 hereof, shall be in writing and may be
served personally, may be mailed by registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid letter, to either party
at its address herein set forth or at such address as such party
may provide in writing_from time to time in the manner provided
in this Section 21 (d). Such notices shall be effective

immediately’ when delivered in ‘person, on the fifth day after
deposit in the mail in the United States or within the Territory.
as applicable.

e. No provision of this Agreement may be changed,
revised, or waived except by a written agreement signed by the
authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

f. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire

agreement and understanding of the parties hereto with respect to
the subject matter hereof and supersedes all other prior
agreements, understandings, and communications, whether oral or
written.

g. If any provision of this Agreement, or its
application to any person xor circumstances, is invalid or
unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement or the
application of such provision to other persons or circumstances
shall not“be affected thereby. \

IFBC-2/88 -12-
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their
hands and seals the day and year first above written.

THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY

ATTEST:

(Corporate Seal) .

IF DEALER IS INCORPORATED

 §E’l§_'£‘ . - BY‘

‘ Title:
_.____________________________1T .______________________.

(Corporate Seal)

1!? DEALER IS NOT INCORPORATED

Witness: By:  : ,4
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EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT or OFFICIAL POLICY
mvzrsxsnz FENCE company, mc.

-EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: SERVICE

BACKGROUND:

lhe Invisible Fencing Organization has established.a tradition of
providing exemplary service to its customers. This ethic of
dedicated service "promotes an outstanding reputation for
Invisible Fencing and the entire organization. This reputation
has distinct competitive advantages.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

Dealers are required to service what they sell.
Specifically, that Dealers must provide a method for
servicing the equipment they sell and the installations
they perform.

Dealers must be able to provide customer-site service to
any _customer for whdm they installed within two (2)
working days of a request. _For those customers who
purchased a self-installation system, if on-site service
is not practical,_then service byxmail must be performed
with a turn-around time not to exceed three (3) working
days. ' ‘

Dealers are not permitted to charge a fee for. the
equipment exchanged under warranty. However, Dealers are
permitted to charge a service fee for the labor associated
‘with warranty servicing at customer's location.

Dealers are required to resolve,_ to the best of their
ability, all customer complaints. Any customer complaint
left unresolved for a period exceeding 60 days must be
passed onto either the Manufacturer or Distributor.

IFBC-2/88 -14-
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.___________________________

EFFECTIVE.DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: LOCATION OF OPERATION

BACKGROUND:

Each Dealer enters into a contractual agreement_with either the
Manufacturer or an authorized Distributor Company._ Each contract
specifically lists a location. where the Dealer's business is
intended to be conducted. This constitutes a Dealer's location.
A Dealer's location is established to achieve specific marketing
purposes. The movement of location without approval may be
counterproductive to achieving proper coverage for sales, service
and installation. Business conditions sometimes dictate that a
Dealer must change business location and it is not always
practical to amend the Dealer agreement each time.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

A Dealer .is not permitted to change the location of
business beyond a radius of ten miles from the location
listed on the Dealer’ Agreement, unless the change is
mutually agreed to and such Agreement is set forth in
writing and attached as an Addendum to ‘the Dealer
Agreement. Additional locations,\annex offices or branch
locations owned by the Dealership must be approved in
advance and such approval evidenced by Addendum to the
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

zsrscrxvs DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: USE OF THE INVISIBLE FENCING BRAND NAME FOR CONSUMER
COMMUNICATION '

Invisible Fencing is a registered trademark owned by Invisible
Fence Company, Inc. (hereinafter known.as Manufacturer).

{in the marketing of Invisible Fencing that the name appear in a
clear and consistent fashion. This will generate product
recognition and avoid brand name confusion.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

All advertising material which contains the name of
Invisible Fencing must be approved before it appears -in
public. No approval needs to be obtained when using
materials which the Manufacturer has produced.

Rule of Thumb: If the Manufacturer does not. prepare it
and/or supply it, and it contains the name Invisible
Fencing, then it requires approval.

Any change in copy or fdrm of Manufacturer—produced material
must be approved before it appears in public. This includes
advertisements, brochures, flyers, pamphlets, press releases
or any other communication intendedgto appear in public.

 

Telephone directory listings or advertisements, bearing the
Invisible Fencing brand name, must be approved before they
appear in public. Placement of telephone directory listings
or advertisements is limited to the Dealer's primary trading
area. Placements outside this area must be authorized in
writing by either the Manufacturer or Distributor.A

All advertisements must carry the Dealer's location (city
and state) and no advertising response is permitted to be
directed to a .-“location other than the Dealer's approved
and/or authorized 1ocation(s). Responses are permitted to
be collected by 800% services as long as the advertisements
list the Dealer's and/or Distributor's location.

Letterheads, envelopes, business-cards, business forms and
other such materials containing the name Invisible Fence or
Invisible Fencing, must conform to a standard form as set
forth in samples supplied by the Manufacturer.

._n
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APPENDIX A

Comprehensive Liaoility coverage of no less than $1,000,000

Products and Completed Operations Coverage of no less than
$500,000

Applicable Wogkmans Comprehensive Coverage
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DISTRIBUTOR DEALER AGREEMENT

5+ .

Agreement made as of this I day of igcemL ,
19 (flu , by and between The Canine Fence Com an.._.____..:_...__.._.:.._E_1.___.._

. , a Connecticut cor oration ,

having its principal place of Business at '
22 Herita e Lane, Weston, Connecticut ,

(hereinafter referre to as the “Company,"§ and
ado‘: Fences . ,

aving its principal place 0 usiness at
J’: :59-e rm. c./rs-..«, "la 0 ,

(hereinafter refer ed to as "Dea1er").

 

 

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Company is the distributor of a system
designed to provide an electronic enclosure for animals
("Invisible Fence System") which System is manufactured‘ by
Invisible Fence Company, Inc. of Wayne, PA ("Manufacturer") and
covered by U. 3. Letters Patent 3,753,421 issued August 21, 1973,
United Kingdom Letters Patent No. 1417086 issued May 24, 1973.
Bermuda Certificate of Registration. of. Patent No. 346 —issued
October 7, 1975 and Canada Letters Patent No. 975841 issued
October 7, 1975 and the trademark "Invisible Fencing";

WHEREAS, the Company seeks to appoint Dealer to sell
and install the Invisible Fence System, but only upon the terms
and conditions set forth herein;

WHEREAS, Dealer wishes, upon the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, to sell and -install Invisible Fence

Systems;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises
made herein and other good and valuable consideration, and
intending to be legally bound hereby, Company and Dealer hereby
agree as follows:

Section 1. Invisible Fence System Defined.

The term "Invisible Fence System" means the system

distributed by the Company at any time during the term of this
Agreement which is designed to provide an electronic enclosure
for animals through the use of an apparatus containing a receiver
which is worn by the animal, a transmitter which produces a radio
signal and related electronic apparatus.

Section 2. Grant of License to Use Trademark.

The Company hereby grants to Dealer permission to use
the trademark "Invisible Fencing", in connection with Dealer's
sale, installation and service of Invisible Fence Systems

IFBC-2/88 -1-
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hereunder, to the extent and in the manner set forth in written

guidelines supplied to Dealer by the Company. Dealer shall
immediately cease to use the trademark "Invisible Fencing" upon

the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

Dealer shall not use the words "Invisible Fencing", "Invisible

Fence" or any combination of such words in its corporate or
partnership name, nor allow such use by others. Dealer will sell
or provide no products or services under the trademark "Invisible
Fencing" other than the Invisible Fence System.

Section 3. Assuring Quality and Performance Standards.

a. The Invisible Fence System has been developed and

tested to assure good quality and dependable performance based
upon the use of components of a given level of performance and
quality. The Manufacturer has also developed considerable
goodwill in-connection with the trademark "Invisible Fencing" by
providing quality products and service ‘mo customers purchasing
Invisible Fence Systems. In order to protect the goodwill
associated with the Manufacturer, the Invisible Fence System and

the "Invisible Fencing" trademark, Dealer agrees: (i) to

purchase Invisible Fence Systems, components thereof and similar

systems solely from the Company; (ii) to install and service
all Invisible Fence Systems sold by Dealer; (iii) to maintain

the same high standards as are maintained by the Manufacturer and
the Company in selling, installing and servicing Invisible Fence
Systems; (iv) not to sell systems similar in nature to the
Invisible Fence System (electronic animal containment systems)
which are distributed by persons other than the Manufacturer or

the Company; and (v) to comply with such customer service and
other standards as may be established from time to time by the

Manufacturer or the Company regarding the sale, installation and

provision of customer service in connection with the Invisible
Fence system.

b. wire and other materials used in the installation

of Invisible Fence Systems may be purchased from the Company or

from other parties provided that any such wire or other materials

must comply with specifications established by the Manufacturer.

c. Dealer agrees to cooperate with the Company in

facilitating the Company's control over the nature and quality of
services rendered by. Dealer in connection with the sale,
installation and service of Invisible Fence systems in order to

insure that such sales, installation and service meet the

established standards of the Manufacturer and the Company as set
forth in the Dealer Manual or otherwise. In furtherance of this

purpose, Dealer agrees to permit inspections of the Dealer's
operation during business hours and upon reasonable notice to
Dealer.
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Section 4. Price and Quantity.

a. The Company agrees to sell to Dealer, at the

price in the Company's wholesale price list from time to time’
established by the Company, such quantities of Invisible Fence

Systems and components thereof as Dealer may order from the
Company provided that the Company reserves the right to fulfill

temporarily less than the total of such orders if the capacity of
the. Manufacturer is less than that required to meet the
requirements of the Company. The wholesale price list shall be
established from time to time by the Company. The Company

reserves the right to make any change in the wholesale price list
at any time on thirty (30) days‘ notice to Dealer. Any such
change shall have application to any unshipped portion of an
order previously issued by Dealer except in those cases where the
Company has already received an assurance of payment accepted by

the Company with respect to such order. .

b. No purchase order or other written order or
acknowledgment shall vary the terms and conditions herein, or
otherwise increase the obligations of the Company provided for

herein. Dealer agrees that its employees, agents and
representatives will represent to each prospective customer each
Invisible Fence System and its capabilities and the Company's
warranty obligation with respect thereto only as authorized in
writing by the Company.

Section 5. Payment and Delivery.

a. Prices to Dealer shall be F.0.B. Company's point

of shipment, freight prepaid and _added to invoice. Credit
limits, if credit is extended to Dealer, and all payment terms
shall be established separately for Dealer by the company in its
sole discretion. All prices, discounts, credit and payment terms
shall be subject to change prior to acceptance by the Company of
any order.

b. Dealer shall be obligated to accept delivery of

Invisible Fence Systems as indicated on each order. Title shall
pass to Dealer upon delivery to the carrier, and Dealer will
assume the risk of loss upon delivery to carrier. In no event

shall the Company be responsible to hold or store Invisible Fence
Systems ordered for the account of Dealer.

c. The Company shall use its best efforts to fill
orders placed with it by Dealer hereunder with reasonable
promptness; provided, however, that not withstanding any
provision contained herein to the contrary, the Company shall
have no obligation to furnish any Invisible Fence Systems
hereunder after it shall have ceased to sell the same in the

ordinary course of its business operations, nor shall the Company
nor the Manufacturer be responsible or liable for acts or
failures to act by its manufacturing facilities or for any loss,
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damage, or delay caused by acts of God, war, blockades,
embargoes, strikes, lockouts, governmental priorities or any
other cause beyond the control of the Company or the
Manufacturer.

Section 6. Product warranty.

Company shall grant to Dealer the same warranty, as the
same shall be in effect from time to time, which Manufacturer

grants to retail customers; provided, however, that Dealer must

return to Company a warranty card giving the name and address of
the customer in order for the warranty to be extended to Dealer.

No» other representations or" warranties have been made by the
Company or the Manufacturer or relied upon by the Dealer. THE
WARRANTY CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION 6 IS IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL

OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Under no

circumstances shall Company or Manufacturer be liable for

consequential damages sustained in connection with any Invisible
Fence System, and Company or bmnufacturer neither assumes nor
authorizes any representative or other person to assume for it
any obligation or liability other than as expressly set forth
herein. Dealer may extend any additional warranty protection to
its customers in excess of that extended by the Company and

Manufacturer to its retail customers; provided, however, that the

Company or Manufacturer shall have no responsibility to Dealer or
Dealer's customers for such additional warranty protection.

Section 7. Compliance with Laws.

Dealer agrees to make no sale in violation of any law,
rule, regulation or order applicable within the Territory or of
the United States provided that Dealer has been informed of such
law, rule, regulation or order of the United States or otherwise
has knowledge thereof.

Section 8. "Relationship; Authority.

This Agreement does not in any way create the
relationship of joint venture, partnership, employment, or
principal and agent between Company and Dealer. Dealer
acknowledges and agrees that neither Dealer nor any person acting
on behalf of Dealer is or shall be considered an employee of the

Company for any reason whatsoever and does not and shall not have
any rights to, or participate in, any pension or welfare plans,
or any other benefits which the Company now or hereafter
maintains for or provides to its employees. Neither Dealer nor
any person acting on behalf of Dealer is or shall be deemed to be
the legal representative or agent of the Company for any purpose
whatsoever, and Dealer is not authorized by the Company to
transact business, incur obligations, express or implied, or
otherwise act in any manner, in the name of or on behalf of the
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Company or the Manufacturer, or to make any promise, warranty, or
representation with respect to Invisible Fence Systems or any
other matter in the name of or on behalf of the Company. DEALER

IS ENGAGED IN ITS OWN INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AND SHALL INDEMNIFY

THE COMPANY AND THE MANUFACTURER FROM AND AGAINST ANY
DETERMINATION BY ANY COURT OR GOVERNMENT AGENCY IN THE UNITED

STATES OR. THE TERRITORY THAT DEALER OR ANY PERSON ACTING ON

BEHALF OF DEALER IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY CONTRARY TO THE

INTENT OF THE PARTIES HERETO. NEITHER THE, COMPANY NOR THE

MANUFACTURER HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO ANY EXPENSES
OR OBLIGATIONS INCURRED BY DEALER IN CONNECTION WITH THE CARRYING
ON OF ITS BUSINESS. A

Section 9. Trademarks and Trade Names. 

a. Dealer shall use such trade names, trademarks,

service marks, designs, slogans and similar property_ of the
Company and Manufacturer, including the trademark "Invisible
Fencing" (herein called "Proprietary Marks"), as Company shall
designate in marketing the Invisible Fence System. Company
hereby represents that it is authorized by the owner or licensee
of the Proprietary Marks and that the Company has the rights to
the use of such Proprietary Marks.

b. Dealer acknowledges the validity of the

Proprietary Marks and agrees that it. shall not do anything to
infringe upon, harm or contest the rights of Company or
Manufacturer in the Proprietary Marks owned by Manufacturer or
Company, respectively, or in any other mark or name which
incorporates the name "Invisible Fencing". Dealer shall not use
any mark or name other than as herein permitted in connection
with the advertising or sale of the Invisible Fence System.
Dealer shall not place any name or mark, other than the names and
marks originally appearing thereon and Dealer's name, address and
telephone number, on any products or packages or other materials
which Dealer obtains from Company or Manufacturer.

* C. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY

OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OR OF «ANY OTHER MARK OR NAME THAT
INCORPORATES THE NAME "INVISIBLE FENCING" INURES TO THE BENEFIT
OF THE MANUFACTURER AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE
BY DEALER SHALL REVERT TO THE MANUFACTURER SHOULD THIS AGREEMENT
BE TERMINATED BY EITHER PARTY FOR ANY REASON.

d. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY

OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OWNED BY COMPANY INURES TO THE BENEFIT
OF COMPANY AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE BY DEALER
SHALL REVERT TO THE COMPANY AT THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

e. Upon termination of this Agreement for whatever
cause, the permission for the use of the Proprietary Marks and
names as aforesaid and any interest of Dealer therein shall cease
forthwith, and Dealer will not use or claim the right to use any
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such Proprietary Marks or colorable imitations thereof. Dealer
shall take such action and sign such documents as are reasonably

required by Company or Manufacturer to evidence the fact that
Dealer has ceased all use of and interest in such property.

Section 10. Policies of Company.

Dealer shall abide by such reasonable and lawful

policies and regulations issued from time to time by the Company
and. by’ Manufacturer, and such sales quotas as issued by the
Company, in connection with Dealer's operations under this
Agreement and all matters arising under this Agreement, including
but not limited to the policies of the Manufacturer attached
hereto as Exhibit "A".

Section 11. Training of Dealer Personnel.

Dealer will attend, at Dealer's own expense (including

costs of transportation and lodging). initial training classes to
be conducted by Manufacturer, as well as any additional training
classes established by the Company. Dealer shall train each of
Dealer's employees involved in the sale or installation of
Invisible Fence Systems with the same training provided Dealer by
the Company. The Company shall» have the right to supervise
Dealer's in-house training program and to establish the
regulations and requirements of such training. Dealer shall
continuously operate full—time a sales and installation business
with an adequate number of trained personnel, using Dealer's best
efforts, skills and diligence in the conduct thereof and in the
regulation of Dealer's employees. Dealer shall employ only those
persons who are fit and competent to do such work.

Section 12. Advertising.

a. All advertising relating to Invisible Fence
Systems used by Dealer shall be submitted to Company and approved
or rejected by Company within thirty (30) working days after
receipt by Company, prior to any use thereof by Dealer, which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. If Company does not
reject the advertisement within the said thirty (30) days, then
the advertisement shall be deemed approved. Dealer shall not use

any advertising material rejected by Company.

b.. The Manufacturer shall own all copyrights in the

advertising and other materials produced by Dealer relative to
the Invisible Fence Systems and Dealer hereby assigns all right,
title and interest in and to such copyrights to the Manufacturer.
In connection with all such advertisements, Dealer shall use a

copyright notice in the following form: "Invisible Fence
Company, Inc., 1986 (or the year of first publication)" on all
such material produced by Dealer. Dealer shall use the notation
"R" with all federally registered marks of the Manufacturer.
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Section 13. Insurance.

a. Dealer shall procure and maintain in full force

and effect such liability insurance policies as Company and
Manufacturer shall designate in such amounts as may be designated

from time to time by Company and Manufacturer, protecting Dealer

and its officers, employees, representatives and agents against

any loss, liability or expense whatsoever from personal injury.

death, property damage or loss otherwise arising’ or occurring
from the operation of Dealer's business as it relates to the
Invisible Fence Systems, including, but not limited to, the sale,

installation and servicing of the Invisible Fence Systems.

Dealer is presently required to carry a minimum of $
of products and completed operations insurance coverage, subject
to change in the future upon notice by the Company or
Manufacturer. Dealer shall make provision for workmen's

compensation, unemployment and similar coverage with respect to
the operation of its business.

b. Certificates of insurance shall be delivered by

the carrier to the Company and Manufacturer showing Dealer's
compliance herewith, and certificates shall state that the
policies will not be cancelled or materially altered without at
least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Company and
Manufacturer.

Section 14. Term and'Renewal. 

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one
(1) year from the date hereof unless sooner terminated by either
party hereto on 90 days‘ written notice to the other party. The
term of this Agreement shall continue from year to year
thereafter unless terminated by written notice to the other party
at least 90 days prior to the expiration of any one—year term.
It is expressly understood that neither party has an expectation
of renewal or a unilateral option to_renew.

Section 15. Termination.

a. Without prejudice to any other remedy the Company

may have for the breach or non—performance of any undertaking or
obligation of Dealer hereunder, the Company may terminate this
Agreement and refuse to make further sales to Dealer prior to the
Expiration of the term set forth in Section 14, by written notice
to the Dealer if any of the following events occur, and Dealer
acknowledges that termination for any such reason shall
constitute just cause for termination:

(i) If Dealer does not conform to any credit
terms or policies established by Company;
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(ii) If Dealer defaults in the payment of any

sums due Company;

(iii) If Dealer defaults in the performance of

any agreement made hereunder or breaches this Agreement

or any covenant hereunder, and such default is not
remedied" to the Company's satisfaction within thirty

(30) days after written notice thereof to Dealer;

(iv) If Dealer discontinues the business

ycontemplated hereunder for a period of thirty (30) days
and the Company provides Dealer with written notice of
termination five (5) days prior to the termination
date;

(v) Upon termination for any reason whatso-
ever of the Company's license to distribute Invisible
Fence Systems; or

(vi) Upon transfer of ownership of any equity
securities of Dealer, except in cases where Dealer has

given notice in. writing to Company of a proposed
transfer of such equity securities and Company has

given its written consent thereto.

b. This Agreement shall automatically terminate upon
the insolvency of Dealer or if Dealer is declared bankrupt or
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or in the event
a receiver is appointed or any proceeding is demanded by, for or
against Dealer under any provision of any bankruptcy law.

IF DEALER'S APPOINTMENT IS TERMINATED OR IS NOT

EXTENDED AT THE END OF THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY

SUCCESSIVE TERM, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ANY
COMPENSATION OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOSS OF PROSPECTIVE PROFITS:

ANTICIPATED SALES OR OTHER LOSSES OCCASIONED BY TERMINATION OF
THE RELATIONSHIP.

c. Notice of termination shall be given in the

manner provided in Section 21 (d) hereof, and the date of
termination shall be the date upon which the notice is effective

as provided in Section 21 (d) hereof.

d. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect

the rights of the Company to receive, or the obligation of Dealer
to make payment for, Invisible Fence Systems ordered by Dealer
hereunder prior to the termination date, whether shipped by the
Company before or after the termination date.

e. In the event of termination of this Agreement,

the Company shall have the first option, but no obligation, to
repurchase from Dealer any or all of the Invisible Fence Systems
as may then be owned by Dealer at the net price paid by the
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Dealer including the cost of insurance and shipping. If the

Company does not repurchase from Dealer any of the unsold
Invisible Fence Systems, Company will notify other Dealers, if

any, that Dealer has unused Invisible Fence Systems available for
purchase. Sales terms shall be agreed upon between such other
Dealers and Dealer.

Section l6. Duties of Dealer Upon Termination.

Upon the termination of this Agreement for any cause or
reason:

a. Dealer will immediately discontinue the use

of all trade names, service marks, Proprietary Marks,

signs and forms of advertising indicative of Invisible

Fencing, or any other name or designation then in use
by Dealer, Manufacturer or Company in connection with
the business contemplated by this Agreement unless such

other name or designation is not confusingly similar to

the trademark "Invisible Fencing" or any other

trademark, service mark or Proprietary Mark developed,

owned or licensed by the Company or Manufacturer.

b. Dealer will not, without the written consent

of Company, conduct or engage in, either directly or
indirectly, as owner, officer, employee or otherwise
any business similar to that covered by this Agreement
within the continental United States during the term of

this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years after
the date of termination. Sale of chain link or similar

physical barrier fences shall not be deemed a violation
of such non-competition covenant. During such period
of time, Dealer will not employ or seek to employ any.

person who is employed by any business operated under
the trademark or trade name of Invisible Fencing (or

derivatives thereof) or by a licensee or sublicensee of

Company in the business contemplated by this Agreement
and will not, directly or indirectly, induce any such

person to leave his or her employment unless Dealer has
obtained the prior written approval of Company.

c. Dealer will execute and deliver all other
documents reasonably required by Company to accomplish
and evidence a complete termination of this Agreement
and a surrender by Dealer of all rights hereunder.

d. The covenants contained in this Section

shall be construed as independent of any other

provision of this Agreement, and the existence of any
claim_or cause of action of Dealer against Company or

, Manufacturer whether predicated on this Agreement or
otherwise shall not constitute a defense to the
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enforcement of these provisions. Violation of any of

these clauses shall authorize Company or Manufacturer
to seek equitable relief as well as all other relief

provided by law.

Section 17. Indemnification.

The Manufacturer agrees to defend and hold the Company

or Dealer harmless with respect to any suits or claims arising

solely out of an alleged product defect relating to an Invisible
Fence System supplied by the Manufacturer and sold by Company or

Dealer, provided that prompt notice is given by Company or Dealer
to the Manufacturer of any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,

control and conduct the defense of any such claim or suit, and

that no settlement of any such claim or suit shall be made
without the prior written consent of the Manufacturer. In
addition, Company or Dealer shall furnish such information
regarding itself and the claim in question as Manufacturer may
reasonably request and as shall be reasonably required in
connection with, the defense of such claim or suit. If
Manufacturer does not elect to assume the defense of any such

claim or suit after notice from Company or Dealer, then
Manufacturer will reimburse Company or Dealer for all costs and

expenses, including reasonable counsel fees, as they are incurred
in connection with investigating, preparing for or defending any
such suit or claim.

Manufacturer will defend and hold the Dealer and Company harmless

with respect to any suits or claims arising solely out of
trademark, copyright or patent infringement relative to the
Invisible Pence Systems supplied by the Company and not owned by
Company or the use of the Proprietary Marks in connection
therewith, provided that prompt notice is given to the
Manufacturer and Company of any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,

control and conduct defense of any such claim or suit, and that
no settlement of any such claim shall be made without the prior
written consent of the Manufacturer. Dealer agrees to promptly

notify Manufacturer of any unauthorized use of the Proprietary
marks or colorable imitations thereof by others. The

Manufacturer shall have the sole right and discretion to bring
infringement, unfair competition or other proceedings involving
the Proprietary Marks or Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the
Company and not owned by Company.

Dealer shall forever protect, save and keep Company and
Manufacturer harmless and indemnify Company and Manufacturer

against and Afrom all claims, demands, losses, costs, damages,
suits, expenses and liabilities of any kind or nature whatsoever
arising directly or indirectly out of or in connection with the
operation. of Dealer's business in_ a manner which constitutes
negligence or willful misconduct, except as to any claims of
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trademark, copyright or patent infringement with respect to
Invisible Fence Systems supplied by Company.

Section 18. Assignment.

This Agreement shall be considered a personal agreement
of Dealer and shall not be sold, assigned or transferred without

the written consent of Company nor shall this Agreement or any

right herein conferred be pledged or hypothecated in any manner
whatsoever, nor may any sublicense be granted. Nothing to the
contrary withstanding, all of the duties, covenants and
obligations of Dealer and Company hereunder shall run in favor of
Manufacturer. -

Section 19. Trade secrets.

Dealer during the term of this Agreement, and
thereafter, will not use or communicate or divulge to, or for the
benefit of, any person, partnership or corporation any. trade
secrets and confidential information including but not limited to
information or knowledge concerning the methods, secret

processes, sales_or other skills used or employed by Company or
Manufacturer which may be communicated to Dealer under the terms
of this Agreement. Such knowledge shall include specific
knowledge of the names of customers, Invisible Fence System
design, any engineering developments or inventions of the Company
or Manufacturer, forms of contracts and like information.

Section 20. waiver of Breach.

No failure of the Company or Manufacturer to exercise
any of the rights and options granted hereunder, or to insist
upon strict compliance by Dealer, and no custom or practice of
the parties at variance with the terms hereof shall constitute
any waiver of Company's right to demand exact compliance with the
terms hereof. A waiver .by Company or Manufacturer of any
specific default shall not affect or impair the rights of Company
or Manufacturer with respect to any subsequent default of the
same or different nature, nor shall any delay or omission to

exercise any rights arising from a default affect or impair
rights of Company or Manufacturer with respect to such default.

Section 21. Miscellaneous. 

a. Dealer shall comply in all its actions with all
applicable laws and regulations of all jurisdictions within which
Dealer shall undertake to promote the sale of Invisible Fence
Systems. ~

b.‘ This Agreement shall be construed in accordance
with and governed by the laws of the state of Connecticut.
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c. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties
hereto, their successors and assigns; provided, however, the

right conferred upon Dealer hereunder is personal and may not be
assigned or transferred, in whole or in part. directly or
indirectly, by operation of law, or otherwise, without the prior
written consent of the Company.

d. All notices, including any notice of termination

pursuant to Section 17 hereof, shall be in writing and may be

served personally, may be mailed by registered or certified mail,

return receipt requested, postage prepaid letter, to either party-
at its address herein set forth or at such address as such party

may provide in writing from time to time in the manner provided
in this Section 21 (d). Such notices shall be effective

immediately when delivered in person, on the fifth day after
deposit in the mail in the United States or within the Territory

as applicable.

e. No provision of this Agreement may be changed,
revised, or waived except by a written agreement signed by the
authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

f. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire
agreement and understanding of the parties hereto with respect to

the subject matter hereof and supersedes all other prior
agreements, understandings, and communications, whether oral or
written.

g. If any provision of this Agreement, or its
application to any person or circumstances, is invalid or
unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement or the

application of such provision to other persons or circumstances
shall not be affected thereby.

Irsc-2/88 _ _ -12-
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their

hands and seals the day and year first above written.

THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY

By: °.\-«L  
Title: QflJL3 

(Corporate Seal)

IF DEALER IS INCORPORATED
_)

. I"Z ,fr"

A‘I"rBs'r: By .

(1:51 AE(L£4~_‘ Title:

(Corporate Seal)

IF DEALER IS NOT INCORPORATED

Witness: By:

  

IFBC-2/88 -13“
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EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT or OFFICIAL POLICY

INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: SERVICE

BACKGROUND:

The Invisible Fencing Organization has established a tradition of

providing exemplary service to its customers. This ethic of
dedicated service promotes an outstanding reputation for
Invisible Fencing and the entire Organization. This reputation

has distinct competitive advantages.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

Dealers are required to, service what" they sell.
Specifically, that Dealers must provide a method for
servicing the equipment they sell and the installations

they perform.

Dealers must be able to provide customer~site service to

any customer for whom they installed within two (2)
working days of a request. For those customers who
purchased a self-installation system, if on-site service
is not practical, then service by mail must be performed
with a turn-around time not to exceed three (3) working
days.

Dealers are not permitted to charge a fee for the

equipment exchanged under warranty. However, Dealers are
permitted to charge a service fee for the labor associated
with warranty servicing at customer's location.

Dealers are required. to resolve, to the best of their
ability, all customer complaints. Any customer complaint
left unresolved for a period exceeding 60 days must be

passed onto either the Manufacturer or Distributor.

IFBC-2/88 . ‘I4-



Case 2:O8~Cv—O0754—L.DW—'\/VDW Document 17-4 Filed 04/20/2008 Page :16 of2'O

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: LOCATION OF OPERATION

BACKGROUND:

Each Dealer enters into a contractual agreement with either the
Manufacturer or an authorized Distributor Company. Each contract

specifically lists a location where the Dealer's business is
intended to be conducted. This constitutes a Dealer's location;

A Dealer's location is established to achieve specific marketing

purposes. The movement of location without approval may be

counterproductive to achieving proper coverage for sales, service
and installation. Business conditions sometimes dictate that a

Dealer must change business location and it is not always
practical to amend the Dealer agreement each time.

-Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

A Dealer _is not permitted to change the location of
business beyond a radius of ten miles from the location
listed on the Dealer Agreement, unless the change is

mutually agreed to and such Agreement is set forth in
writing and attached as an Addendum to the Dealer
Agreement. Additional locations, annex offices or branch
locations owned by the Dealership must be approved in
advance and such approval evidenced by Addendum to the

Dealer Agreement.

IFBC-2/88 -15-
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: USE or THE INVISIBLE FENCING BRAND NAME FOR CONSUMER

COMMUNICATION

Invisible Fencing is a registered trademark owned by Invisible
Fence Company, Inc. (hereinafter known as Manufacturer).

It is the responsibility of Invisible Fence Company to control
the use of the name Invisible Fencing and to govern its use by

its representatives. It is to the benefit of everyone involved
in the marketing of Invisible Fencing that the name appear in a
clear and consistent fashion. This will generate product

recognition and avoid brand name confusion.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

All advertising material which contains the name of
Invisible Fencing must be approved before it appears, in
public. No approval needs to be obtained when using
materials which the Manufacturer has produced.

Rule of Thumb: If the Manufacturer does not prepare it

and/or supply it, and it contains the name Invisible
Fencing, then it requires approval.

Any change in copy or form of Manufacturer-produced material
must be approved before it appears in public. This includes
advertisements, brochures, flyers, pamphlets, press releases

or any other communication intended to appear in public.

Telephone directory listings or advertisements, bearing the
Invisible Fencing brand name, must be approved before they
appear in public. Placement of telephone directory listings
or advertisements is limited to the Dealer's primary trading
area. Placements outside this area must be authorized in

writing by-either the Manufacturer or Distributor.

All advertisements must carry the Dealer's location (city
and state) and no advertising response is permitted to be
directed ‘to a location other than the Dealer's approved

-and/or authorized location(s). Responses are permitted to
be collected by 800# services as long as the advertisements
list the Dealer's and/or Distributor's location.A

Letterheads, envelopes, business—cards, business forms and
other such materials containing the name Invisible Fence or
Invisible Fencing, must conform to a standard form as set
forth in samples supplied by the Manufacturer.

xrsc-2/as _ -l6—
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INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY. INC.

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

EFFECTIVE DATE: APRIL 1: 1989

RE: SELF-INSTALLATION KITS

BACKGROUND:

Tue INVISIBLE Fence COMPANY (IFCO) oesxaes THAT INVISIBLE
FencInG BE DISTRIBUTED TO THE PUBLIC In A consIsTenT Ann

unxeoan NANNER. IFCO RECOGNIZES THAT IT Is ECONOMICALLY
IMPRACTICAL T0 REQUIRE DEALERS To PURCHASE Pae-AsseusLen
seLe-InsTALLATIon KITS. Tneaeeoae. DeALeRs MUST. BE
RELIED upon To ASSEMBLE seLe-InsTALLATIon KITS. To
INSURE THAT THE MATERIALS AND PACKAGING oe SELF -

INSTALLATION KITS ARE UNIFORM Ann CON$[$TENTo

Tue FoLLowInG POLICY Is To Be IMPLEMENTED:

DEALERS MUST MAKE AVAILABLE To THE PUBLIC A SELF -
INSTALLED vensxon oe INVISIBLE Fenczne.

ALL SALES or A seLe-InsTALLen VERSION or INVISIBLE
Fencrne MUST as MADE In An AUTHORIZED BOX SUPPLIED
ONLY BY INVISIBLE Fence COMPANY: Inc.. Ann nusr
conTAIn. AT LeAsT. THE HATERIALS LISTED on THE BOX
AND IN THE SELF'INSTALLATION MANUAL.

ALL SALES OF A SELF‘INSTALLATION VERSION OF
INVISIBLE FENCING MUST BE SUPPLIED WITH THE
AUTHORIZED SELF“IN$TALLATION HANUAL AND AN APPROVED
TRAINING AID.
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APPENDIX A

Comprehensive Liability coverage of no less than $1,000,000

Products and Completed Operations Coverage of no less than
$500,000

Applicable Workmans Comprehensive Coverage
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THE CANINE FENCE CC).

493 Danbuhy Rd" Wiiton. CT 06887
208433442777

January 26, 1992

ALL CANINE FENCE COMPANY DEALERS

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

This letter establishes an official policy as defined in your
Dealer contract. It is the policy of The Canine Fence company
that all service and installation vehicles which are used by The

Canine Fence Company and its Dealers to provide service and
installations to retail customers will conform to established

Invisible Fence Design standards. specifically, these vehicles
will be enclosed vans, either full -sized or mini's, painted
bright white and liveried in current Invisible Fencing decals.
Additional sinage is limited to telephone numbers in the
appropriate locations and dealer identification which is
permitted on the forward passenger doors.

We have long considered the problems of individual choice and
preference in vehicle selection and we are very, very sympathetic
to the importance of independence to entrepreneurs. We also
understand the economic reality of new businesses and the need to

deploy existing resources during the formative years of each new
Dealership. Because of these considerations we are exempting all
currently operated vehicles from this policy.

However, we also recognize the tremendous impact of "one.look"
among the more than 40 vehicles that are currently traveling all
over the markets we serve. Simply put we are professionals and
we need to look like professionals. our current "rag tag" fleet
doesn't live up to that standard.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Henry

cc: Bill Annesley

Jim Staples
John Purtell
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Register QuickReport
January 1. 2007 through January 17, 2008

01/23/08

Accrual Basis

.. I¥P°_.._.. .
canine Fence company

Check -
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Cited:
Check
Check
Check
Check
check
Check
check
Check
Check
Check
Check
check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Date

1/12/2007
1/22/2007
2/13/2007
2/27/2007
3/1 3/ZID7
3/26/2007
4/3/2007
4/1 1/2007
4/20/2007
4/27/2007
5/4/2007
5/9/2007
5/21 /2007
5/25/2007
6/4/2007
6/7/2007
6/1 3/200?
8/21 /2007
6/30/2007
7/9/2007
7/16/2007
7/20/2007
7/30/2007
8/3/2007
8/1 3/2007
8/20/2007
8/27/N07
9/5/2007
9/12/2007
9/1 9/2007
9/27/2007
1 0/2/2007
1 0/9/2007
1 0/1 9/2007
1 0/26/2007
1 1/5/2007
1 1 /9/2007
1 1/19/2007
1 1 I28/2007
1 2/1 2/2007
1 2/28/2007
1/10/2008
1 I1 5/2008

Total Canine Fence Company

TOTAL

Num

4062
4084
4120
4144
4175
4196
4217
4238
4249
4262
4278
4289
4310
4324
4338
4345
4354

' 4371
4382
4396
441 2
4425
4438
4453
4462
4473
4475
4494

§§§§§§§
4808
4-61 4
4634
4647
4675

4715
4716

Memo

110868 in full...
110900 on 8/...
inv#110908I...
On a/0.11094...
bal lnfuii 110...
110957-1111...
111020-034-...
111067-085-...
#111065-S50...
lnv111214-2...
On alc11121...
in1\ilI#211-S...
111352-381-...
111391-390-...
111454-424-...
111433-455-...
111562
111613-609-...
lnv#111621 S...
be! due in full...
111857-675-...
111700 On al...
111700-8853...
111783-762-...
111774-906-...
111871 011 al...
in iuli 111871...

111965 in 1011...
112057-N42...
12098 on elc
112098-paid i...
lnv.112153 I...
112140-152-...
112214-Fine...
112232-249-...
112256-3124...
112329 On al...
11123964189...

in full #1 1239...
112533
112647 on er...

 

AOOOIIH1

FleetBank
FleetBank
FieetBank
FieetBank
FieetBank
FleetBank
Fleetaank
Fieetfiank
FieetBanl<
Fleeteank
Fleetaank
FleetBank
FleetBank
FleetBani<
FieetBank
Fieetaarit
FleetBank
HeetBenk

_FleetBank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank

Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank
Fleet Bank

Cir

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

5.9"’ .

-sPLiT-
Equipment
Equipment
Equiament
Equipment

-sPLlT—
Equipment
Equipment
Equbment
Equbment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Elilliilmtm
Equipment ‘
Equipment
Equipment
Equbment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
Equipment
-sPLiT-

Equipment
Equipment

Amount

-1,579.95
-5,459.33
-7,800.31
.s.oo0.00
-5,634.17
-4,887.28

' -10.s71.45
45,511.10

-7,789.20
-10,060.09
45,000.00
-15.98128
-13,129.38
43,522.04

-9,125.69
-9,074.95
-9,848.56
-9,127.90
-5,118.53
9,201.25

41,359.55
-9,926.84
-9337.17

-1 2,970.77
—a.385.07
-7,014.58
-8,948.97
-9,905.05
-9.05819
-6,725.63
—8.707.62

-13,417.36
9,930.79
-9,055.47
-5,431.84
9,774.20
8,744.44
-9,000.00

40,411.33
-6.99624

-23,724.46
.7,173.75

-9,476.34

1 ‘ Vw.4l._59.8_~29
-404.598-20
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To: wcfido@aol.com

cc: Tame Linse <TLinse@can!nefe_noe.oom>
subject Annual Dealer Award

Date: Wed. 14 Nov 2007 3:13 pm

Attachments: 2007_NatIona!_Dea|er__Award_Program.doc (169K), super_deaIer_soorecard.doc (154K)

I would like to nominate you for Super Dealer of the Year and need some info from you in order to do so. If you
could please fill out the scorecard sheet and return it to me by 12/1/07 thatwould be great!
Tracy Scarfi
Ihrlmlnn Manager
The canine Fence Company
2036342423 and 131
tscamgninefenceoom
uwuw nanima-Fan:-ca r-om

on _ ' 21/14/2007 5:39 PM

aw’
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Companyo

493 Danbury Road, Wilton, CT 06897 800-818-DOGS
0 www.caninefcnce.com

Dear William Cohen,

As promised earlier this year we are rewarding you for outstanding performance in 2007
with our program “S 10 for lO’s”. With this program you will receive $10 for each “10”
you receive on Overall Performance from your Invisible Fence‘ Brand customers’ who
complete the surveys we send out this year.

Enclosed is a check made out to Fido's Fences for $570.00 in recognition of the excellent
service and care you and your start? have provided to your customers. We strongly
encourage you to use thisas an opportunity to recognize your employees’ and provide
them with incentive to keep up the good work.

We at Canine Fence congratulate you on these jobs well done and hope to see even more
in the future. ‘

Best.

Tallie Linse
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THE CANINE ENE co.

COMM EN?

PAY

TO THE

ORDER

OF

4

 
$570. 357:

5 1 E
CTUBANK. NA. BR. #645

NORWALK. CT 06354
THE CANINE FENCE CO. 5"723"32“

493 DANBUFIY ROAD

WILTON. CT 08597 BATE AMQUN1

10/30/2007 5570

Five Hundred Seventy Doltars And 00 Cents

Fido's Fences .
6278 Northern Boulevard

East Noruich NY 11732 0 E5 '
"'05 L 27'0"‘ I2 E_EHa? EB EDI: lsl-33'?"-I591!‘
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Company-

493 Danbury Road, Wilton, CT 06897 800-818~DOGS
www.canincfence.com

William Cohen

Fido’s Fences

6278 Northern Blvd.

East Norwich. NY 11732

January 17, 2008

Dear William,

Throughout 2007 your account has been consistently past due and you have been

incurring finance charges due to your inability to remain current under the terms of our

agreement. Canine Fence has made several attempts to contact you directly, left

messages with your staff and has requested that you return our calls to discuss this matter

fiirther. You have been non-responsive to our requests.

As a result of your inability to maintain a current account balance and unresponsiveness

to our requests, Canine Fence Company considers you in payment default and will be

following the terms outlined in our agreement dated June 30, 1989. You have 5 days

from the date of this letter to rectify the situation and pay your account balance in full.
Failure to do so will result in the termination ofyour dealership agreement. Your account

is currently on hold and will remain so until this situation is resolved to our satisfaction.

As of today, January 17, 2008, your total account balance is $42,067.61 of which
$30.525.70 is past due. The remaining $11,541.91 will remain current through January
24. 2007 at which time some or all will become past due.

The Dealer agreement you signed with The Canine Fence Company is personal to you,
William Cohen, as is the liability. We are willing to discuss the issue with you face-to-
face here in Wilton at your leisure. You may contact Tallie Linse at 203-834-2423 x125
to set up a meeting. '

,,jegEds‘
Jennifer Hill





UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

FIDO’S FENCES INC., a New York

Corporation,

: ANSWER, AFFIRMATIVE

Plaintiff, . : DEFENSES AND
2 AMENDED COUNTER-

v. 2 CLAIM TO AMENDED

' COMPLAINT

THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY, : -

a Connecticut Corporation, : 08 CV 754 (LDW) (WDW)

Defendant.

Defendant The Canine Fence Company (“Canine Fence”), by its attorneys Finn Dixon &

I-lerling LLP and LaRusso & Conway, LLP, as and for its Answer, Affirmative Defenses and

Amended Counterclaim to the Amended Complaint of plaintiff Fido’s Fences, Inc. (“Fido’s”)

(the “Amended Complaint”) hereby answers and avers as follows:

ANSWERING THE AMENDED COMPLAINT

ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING THE PARTIES

1. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 1 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof, except

admits that Fido’s is a domestic corporation organized under the laws ofthe State ofNew York.

2. Admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 2 of the Amended Complaint.

ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. Admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 3 of the Amended Complaint that

plaintiff has alleged claims arising under federal statutes, that complete diversity of citizenship

exists between the parties, and that jurisdiction is proper in this Court; in all other respects, said

paragraph 3 is denied.



4. Admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 4 of the Amended Complaint that

Canine Fence is authorized to do business in the State of New York and that this Court has

personal jurisdiction over Canine Fence; in all other respects, said paragraph 4 is denied.

5. Admits the allegation set forth in paragraph 5 of the Amended Complaint that

venue is proper in this Court; in all other respects, said paragraph 5 is denied.

ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS

1. ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING FIDO’S FENCES-BACKGROUND FACTS

6. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 6 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

7. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 7 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

8. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to fo.m a beliefas to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 8 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

9. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 9 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

l0. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 10 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

ll. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 11 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

12. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 12 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

13. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 13 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

{0O55l403; 5', 1029-7} - 2 -



14. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 14 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

15. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 15 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof.

II. ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING DEFENDANT-BACKGROUND FACTS

16. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 16 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that Canine Fence is an exclusive distributor of the Invisible Fence® brand pet

containment system (the “Invisible Fence® System”), an electronic containment system for pets,

and offers pet consultants and pet trainers as a service to its customers.

17. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 17 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that Canine Fence is an exclusive distributor of the Invisible Fence® System,

which system is manufactured by the Invisible Fence Company, Inc. (“IFC”); avers that IFC was-

formerly located in Wayne, Pennsylvania; and avers that IFC is currently owned by Radio

Systems Corporation of Knoxville, Tennessee (“Radio Systems”).

18. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the

allegations set forth in paragraph 18 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof,

except admits that Richard Peck, creator of the Invisible Fence® System, i-1 the inventor named

on United States Patent No. 3,753,421, styled “METHOD AND APPARATUS FOR

CONTROLLING AN ANIMAL.”

19. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 19 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that an Invisible Fence® System may include antenna wiring, a radio receiver

mounted on a collar designed to be worn by a pet and a radio transmitter.

{0055l403; 5; 1029-7} _ 3 -



20. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 20 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that installation of electronic pet containment systems may include digging a

trench around the perimeter of a territory, laying and burying a radio antenna, installing a radio

transmitter, securing a collar-bearing receiver and activating the system; and avers that with

training an animal is taught to avoid the boundary.

21. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 21 of the Amended Complaint.

22. Admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 22 of the Amended Complaint, and

avers that defendant sells or is licensed to sell the Invisible Fence® System at retail and sub-

licenses other retailers within its territory.

III. ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING THE DEFENDANT’S ALLEGED ANTI-

COMPETITIVE ACTIONS

23. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 23 of the Amended Complaint.

24. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 24 of the Amended Complaint.

25. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 25 of the Amended Complaint.

26. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 26 of the Amended Complaint.

IV. ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING FIDO’S FENCES’ RELATIONSHIP TO THE
DEFENDANT CANINE FENCE COMPANY AND ITS BREAKDOWN

27. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 27 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that defendant and William Coden, then known as William Cohen (“Coden”)

entered into an agreement on June 30, 1989 and that defendant and plaintiff entered into an

agreement on December 1, 1996, the terms of which agreements (collectively, the “Agreement”)

speak for themselves.

(0055l403; 5; 1029-7} _ 4 -



28. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 28 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that the parties entered into the Agreement, the terms of which speak for

themselves.

29. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 29 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that the parties entered into the Agreement, which was continuously renewed for

over eighteen (18) years, and avers that the Agreement was tenninated effective May 16, 2008.

30. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraphi30 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that plaintiff placed orders with defendant for Invisible Fence® System

components and services, and defendant provided Invisible Fence® System components and

services in accordance with the Agreement.

31. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 31 of the Amended Complaint, and

avers that plaintiff was offered the same or better credits terms as other independent dealers.

32. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 32 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof, except

admits that plaintiff references a document in said paragraph 32, the terms of which speak for

themselves.

33. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 33 of the Amended Complaint.

34. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 34 of the Amended Complaint.

35. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 35 of the Amended Complaint.

36. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 36 of the Amended Complaint.

37. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 37 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that IFC had an award program which defendant implemented in its capacity as an

exclusive distributor according to the terms of such award program; that defendant considered
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having plaintiff nominated for dealer of the year in the Super Dealer category (a volume-

measured category below Mega Dealer), but ultimately decided not to do so; that beginning in

2007 defendant conducted a reward program for cash back to independent licensed dealers based

on customer survey responses; and that based upon such customer survey responses, plaintiff

was entitled to certain sums back although it fell below the average of defendant’s licensed

independent dealers.

38. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 38 of the Amenc'~'.:d Complaint.

39. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 39 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that defendant’s letter of January 17, 2008 is attached to the Amended Complaint

as Exhibit 6.

40. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 40 ofthe Amended Complaint.

41. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 41 of the Amended Complaint.

42. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 42 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that defendant sent a letter to plaintiff on January 17, 2008, as well as

correspondence before that date and thereafter, the terms of which speak for themselves.

43. Denies knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the allegations

set forth in paragraph 43 of the Amended Complaint and leaves plaintiff to its proof, except

denies that plaintiff was unable to cure; admits that defendant sent a letter to plaintiff on January

17, 2008, as well as correspondence before that date and thereafier, the terms of which speak for

themselves; and avers that plaintiff responded to the January 17, 2008 letter by telephone on

January 18, 2008.

44. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 44 of the Amended Complaint; avers

that plaintiff, unilaterally and without the required knowledge and approval of defendant, moved
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its domain name www.fidosfence.com from an approved site hosted by defendant to an

unauthorized site; and further avers that defendant forwarded all business leads and inquiries

received, whether electronically, via the intemet or by telephone, directly and by email to

plaintiff to insure proper receipt, or directed potential customers to plaintiff, until the Agreement

was terminated, effective May 16, 2008. I

45. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 45 of the Amended Complaint; avers

that plaintiff, unilaterally and without the required knowledge and approval of defendant, moved

its domain name www.fidosfence.com from an approved site hosted by defendant to an

unauthorized site; and further avers that defendant forwarded all business leads and inquiries

received, whether electronically, via the intemet or by telephone, directly and by email to

plaintiff to insure proper receipt, or directed potential customers to plaintiff. until the Agreement

was tenninated, effective May 16, 2008.

46. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 46 of the Amended Complaint; avers

that plaintiff, unilaterally and without the required knowledge and approval of defendant, moved

its domain name www.fidosfence.com from an approved site hosted by defendant to an

unauthorized site; and further avers that defendant forwarded all business leads and inquiries

received, whether electronically, via the intemet or by telephone, directly and by email to

plaintiff to insure proper receipt, or directed potential customers to plaintiff, until the Agreement

was terminated, effective May 16, 2008.

47. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 47 of the Amended Complaint.

48. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 48 of the "Amended Complaint.

49. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 49 of the Amended Complaint.

50. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 50 of the Amended Complaint.
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51. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 51 of the Amended Complaint.

52. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 52 of the Amended Complaint.

53. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 53 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that the parties entered into the Agreement, the terms of which speak for

themselves.

54. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 54 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that the parties entered into the Agreement, the terms of which speak for

themselves.

55. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 55 of the Amended Complaint; avers

that plaintiff contacted defendant by telephone on January 18, 2008 and expressed renewed

interest in being bought out, such interest having been communicated in the past; and further

avers that defendant responded by inviting plaintiff to provide information on its business so that

an appropriate valuation could be achieved for discussion.

56. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 56 of the Amended Complaint.

57. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 57 of the Amended Complaint.

58. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 58 of the Amended Complaint.

V. ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING EFFECT ON INTERSTATE TRADE AND
COMMERCE

59. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 59 of the Amended Complaint.

60. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 60 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that defendant is an exclusive distributor of the Invisible Fence® System within

seven (7) states located in the Northeastern United States and the Southeastern region of the

State of New York, and avers that defendant sells or is licensed to sell at retail and sub-licenses

other retailers within its territory.
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61. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 61 of the Amended Complaint.

VI. ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING THE RELEVANT PRODUCT MARKET

62. Admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 62 of the Amended Complaint.

63. Admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 63 of the Amended Complaint.

64. Admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 64 of the Amended Complaint.

65. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 65 of the Amended Complaint, and

avers that there are at least twelve (12) different brands of electronic pet containment products

and systems that are sold at various prices through retail outlets, the internet, catalog companies

and dealers.

66. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 66 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that electronic pet containment systems may include antenna wiring, a radio

receiver mounted on a collar and a radio transmitter.

67. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 67 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that installation of electronic pet containment systems may include digging a

trench around the perimeter of a territory, laying and burying a radio antenna, installing a radio

transmitter, securing a collar-bearing receiver and activating the system; and avers that with

training an animal is taught to avoid the boundary.

68. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 68 of the Amended Complaint.

VI1- 
TO FIDO’S FENCES

69. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 69 of the Amended Complaint.

70. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 70 of the Amended Complaint.

71. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 71 of the Amended Complaint.
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Answering the First Claim for Relief
Breach of Contract

72. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 71 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

73. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 73 of the Amended Complaint.

74. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 74 of the Amended Complaint.

75. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 75 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Second Claim for Relief

New York Unfair Competition

76. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 75 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

77. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 77 of the Amended Complaint.

78. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 78 of the Amended Complaint.

79. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 79 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Third Claim for Relief

Deceptive Acts and Practices under N.Y. GRL § 349-3";Q

80. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 79 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in filii.

81. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 81 of the Amended Complaint.

82. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 82 of the Amended Complaint.
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Answering the Fourth Claim for Relief

Tortious Interference with Business Relations

83. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 82 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

84. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 84 of the Amended Complaint.

85. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 85 of the Amended Complaint.

86. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 86 of the Amended Complaint.

87. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 87 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Fifth Claim for Relief

Claim for Declaratogg Judgment of No Default

88. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 87 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

89. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 89 of the Amended Complaint.

90. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 90 of the Amended Complaint.

91. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 91 of the Amended Complaint.

92. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 92 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Sixth Claim for Relief

Claim for Declaratory Judgment of No Breach

93. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 92 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

94. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 94 of the Amended Complaint.

95. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 95 of the Amended Complaint.

96. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 96 of the Amended Complaint.

97. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 97 of the Amended Complaint.
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Answering the Seventh Claim for Relief

Claim for Declaratog Judgment that Agreement is Null and Void

98. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 97 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

99. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 99 of the Amended Complaint.

100. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 100 of the Amended Complaint.

101. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 101 of the Amended Complaint.

102. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 102 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Eighth Claim for Relief

Claim for Declaratory Judgment that the Non-Compete Clause
of the Agreement is Null and Void and Unenforceable as it is Against Public Policy

103. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 102 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

104. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 104 of the Amended Complaint.

105. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 105 of the Amended Complaint.

106. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 106 of the Amended Complaint.

107. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 107 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Ninth Claim for Relief

Request for a Protective/Restraining Order Preventing Plaintiffs Hostile
Take Over by Defendant and Misappropriation of Plaintiffs Trade Secret

108. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 107 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

109. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 109 of the Amended Complaint.

110. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 110 of the Amended Complaint.

111. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 111 of the Amended Complaint.

112. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 112 of the Amended Complaint.
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Answering the Tenth Claim for Relief

Declaratog Judgment that Defendant Honor Its Warranties

113. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 112 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

114. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 114 of the Amended Complaint.

115. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 115 of the Amended Complaint.

116. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 116 of the Amended Complaint.

117. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 1 17 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Eleventh Claim for Relief

Attempted Monopolization of the Electronic Pet Containment System Market
in Violation of § 2 of the Sherman Act

118. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 117 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

119. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 119 of the Amended Complaint.

120. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 120 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Twelfth Claim for Relief

Monopolization of the Electronic Pet Containment System Market
in Violation of § 2 of the Sherman Act

121. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 120 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

122. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 122 of the Amended Complaint.

123. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 123 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Thirteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Pricing in Violation of the Robinson-Patman Act

Section 2 of the Clayton Act — 15 U.S.C. § 13

124. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 123 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.
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125. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 125 of the Amended Complaint.

126. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 126 of the Amended Complaint.

127. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 127 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Fourteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Tying in Violation of § 3 of the Clayton Act
15 U.S.C. § 14

128. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 127 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

129. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 129 of the Amended Complaint.

130. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 130 of the Amended Complaint.

131. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 131 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Fifteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Exclusive and Non-Compete Dealership Agreements
Are in Violation of § 3 of the Clayton Act

15 U.S.C. § 14

132. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 131 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

133. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 133 of the Amended Complaint,

except admits that the parties entered into the Agreement, the terms of which speak for itself.

134. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 134 of the Amended Complaint.

135. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 135 of the Amended Complaint.

136. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 136 of the Amended Complaint.

137. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 137 of the Amended Complaint.

138. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 138 of the Amended Complaint.

139. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 139 of the Amended Complaint.

140. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 140 of the Amended Complaint.
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Answering the Sixteenth Claim for Relief

Defendant’s Illegal Acquisition of Dealerships
Are in Violation of § 7 of the Clayton Act

15 U.S.C.A. § 18

141. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 140 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

142. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 142 of the Amended Complaint.

143. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 143 of the Amended Complaint.

144. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 144 of the Amended Complaint.

145. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 145 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Seventeenth Claim for Relief

Tying Agreements, Restraint of Trade in Per Se Violation of the Donnell! Act

146. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 145 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in fiill.

147. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 147 of the Amended Complaint.

148. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 148 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Eighteenth Claim for Relief

Conn. Antitrust Act § 35-24 et seg.

149. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 148 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein In full.

150. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 150 of the Amended Complaint.

151. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 151 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Nineteenth Claim for Relief

Declaratog Judgment

152. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 151 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in filll.
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153. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 153 of the Amended Complaint.

154. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 154 of the Amended Complaint.

155. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 155 of the Amended Complaint.

Answering the Twentieth Claim for Relief

Injunctive Relief

156. Repeats and realleges its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1

through 155 of the Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

157. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 157 ofthe Amended Complaint.

158. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 158 of the Amended Complaint.

159. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 159 of the Amended Complaint.

160. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 160 of the Amended Complaint.

161. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 161 of the Amended Complaint.

162. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 162 of the Amended Complaint.

163. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 163 of the Amended Complaint.

164. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 164 of the Amended Complaint.

165. Denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 165 of the Amended Complaint.
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AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

1. The Amended Complaint fails to state a claim for violation of N.Y. GBL § 349

because, inter alia, said statute is intended to protect the public; private contract disputes, unique

to the parties, do not fall within the ambit of the statute.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

2. The Amended Complaint fails to state a claim for violation of N.Y. GBL § 350

because, inter alia, plaintiff has not alleged false advertisement.

THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

3. Plaintiff is estopped from seeking a declaratory judgment that the Agreement is

null and void while at the same time seeking damages for breach of the same Agreement.

FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

4. Plaintiffs unclean hands, by reason of its breach of the Agreement, foreclose any

claim against defendant.

FIFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

5. Plaintiff does not have standing to prosecute a private antitrust claim.

SIXTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

6. Plaintiffs claims under 15 U.S.C. § 14 relating to the Agreement, including the

non-compete provisions, fail to allege harm to competition generally.

SEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

7. Plaintiff has failed to state a claim for which relief can be granted.
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AMENDED COUNTERCLAIM

As and for its Amended Counterclaim, and without prejudice to its Affirmative Defenses,

defendant Canine Fence alleges as follows:

PARTIES

l. Canine Fence is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of

Connecticut, with its principal place of business located in Wilton, Connecticut.

2. Fido’s is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New York,

having a regular and established place of business within the Eastern District ofNew York.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1332 because there is

complete diversity of citizenship between the parties and the amount in controversy exceeds

$75,000.

4. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391.

BACKGROUND FACTS ALLEGED IN SUPPORT OF AMENDED COUNTERCLAIM

5. Canine Fence is the distributor of a system designed to provide an electronic

enclosure for animals — the Invisible Fence® brand pet containment system (the “Invisible

Fence® System”) — which system is manufactured by the Invisible Fence Company, Inc.

(“IFC”), fomierly located in Wayne, Pennsylvania and currently owned by Radio Systems

Corporation (“Radio Systems”) of Knoxville, Tennessee.

6. Canine Fence is an exclusive distributor of the Invisible Fence® System within

seven (7) states in the Northeastern United States and the Southeastern region of the State of

New York.
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7. As an exclusive distributor, Canine Fence has authority to enter into distribution

dealer agreements to engage independent dealers by contract within Canine Fence’s exclusive

distribution regions, including the ability to license, and thereby police, the use of the Invisible

Fence® brand, which specifically includes the trademarks “Invisible®,” “Invisible Fence®” and

“Invisible Fencing®.”

EXCLUSIVE DEALING AGREEMENT WITH F1Do’s AND CODEN

8. On June 30, 1989, Canine Fence entered into an agreement with William Coden,

then known as William Cohen (“Coden”), appointing Coden as dealer to sell and install Invisible

Fence® Systems pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth therein. A true and correct copy

of said agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

9. On December 1, 1996, Canine Fence entered into an agreement with Fido’s,

appointing Fido’s as dealer to sell and install Invisible Fence® Systems pursuant to the terms

and conditions set forth therein. A true and correct copy of said agreement is attached hereto as

Exhibit B. The 1989 and 1996 agreements are collectively referred to herein as the

“Agreement.” The Agreement provides that it is to be construed in accordance with and

governed by the laws of the State of Connecticut.

10. Upon information and belief, Coden is the owner of Fido’s.

PLAINTIFF’S DELINQUENT ACCOUNT

ll. Throughout 2007, Canine Fence continuously warned Fido’s of the consequences

of Fido’s failure to bring its account current and made numerous attempts to set up payment

arrangements with Fido’s. The past due amount on Fido’s account throughout the course of

2007, and more particularly and importantly, at the end of 2007, was dramatically higher than in

previous years.
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12. On May 2, 2007, Canine Fence notified Fido’s that its account balance receivable

was $77,050.01, of which $26,056.28 was twenty (20) days or more past due, and requested that

Fido’s bring its account balance down as soon as possible.

13. On May 25, 2007, Canine Fence notified all of its independent dealers, including

Fido’s, that Canine Fence intended to enforce payment terms and conditions for sale consistent

with the terms of the independent dealership agreements and price lists.

14. Canine Fence similarly confirmed with its independent dealers that, beginning

June 1, 2007, accounts past due or exceeding credit limits would specifically risk the withholding

of sale orders until the account was brought current.

15. On September 5, 2007, Canine Fence notified Fido’s that its account balance

receivable was $69,415.54, of which $19,066.97 was over thirty (30) days past due, and

requested payment as soon as possible, reminding Fido’s that its account was at risk of being

placed on hold.

16. Between September 5, 2007 and December 6, 2007, Canine Fence reminded

Fido’s on at least eight (8) occasions of its past due accounts, the need to come current in

advance of year end and the consequences of not doing so, which included forfeiting the right to

attend the company trip, which Coden had attended in previous years.

17. On December 17, 2007, Canine Fence notified Fido’s again that its account

balance was $62,569.25, of which $40,167.08 was past due, and reminded Fido’s again that

failure to bring the account current before year end would result in the account being placed on

hold.
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18. On December 28, 2007, Canine Fence reiterated the December 17, 2007 message

and urged Fido’s to bring its account current by year end and to contact Canine Fence to make

payment arrangements.

19. Having its independent dealership accounts twenty (20) days current by year end

was and remains critically important to Canine Fence for at least two (2) reasons. First, in

connection with Canine Fence’s year-end audited financials, Canine Fence must report its pledge

of receivables to its lenders in keeping with credit agreements. Due to the nature of Canine

Fence’s business, Canine Fence’s receivables trace directly to amounts owed by its independent

dealership accounts. Aging beyond twenty (20) days has a direct negative impact upon Canine

Fence’s business operations. Second, given the cyclical and seasonal nature of the Invisible

Fence® System business, Canine Fence and its independent dealerships, including Fido’s, are

well aware that year-end aged receivables are unacceptable because winter cash flows are de

minimus, seasonal inventory increases raise receivables dramatically, and sales to pay down such

receivables remain illiquid until late spring.

20. Having heard nothing from Fido’s despite repeated requests and having received

no payment arrangements from Fido’s, Canine Fence notified Fido’s on January 14, 2008 that its

account had been put on hold.

21. A representative of Fido’s contacted Canine Fence on January 17, 2008, asking

for more product but admitting that Fido’s was unable to pay for the product. Canine Fence told

the representative that Fido’s account was on hold and that product could not be provided until

payment was received. The representative replied that Coden was out of town, and presumably

unable to make payment, but nonetheless requested the additional product.
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22. In response to Fido’s request for more product on credit, Canine Fence wrote to

Fido’s on January 17, 2008, reiterating that Fido’s account was placed on hold and notifying

Fido’s that it had five (5) days from the date of the letter to pay on the account.

23. In January 2008, Fido’s sent two (2) checks to Canine Fence, but as of January

17, 2008, Fido’s still had an account balance of $31,725.17, of which $21,049.36 was past due.

Although Fido’s promised another check to pay down its account balance, the check never

arrived.

24. On Friday, January 18, 2008, Tracy Scarfi (“Scarfi”) marketing manager for

Canine Fence, and Coden spoke by telephone. During this conversation, Coden communicated a

renewed interest in being bought out, an interest expressed by Fido’s to Canine Fence in the past,

and Scarfi invited him to provide information on Fido’s business so that an appropriate valuation

could be achieved for discussion.

25. Scarfi telephoned Coden again on January 21, 2008 to obtain Coden’s personal

email in deference to the confidential nature of the information requested for valuation,

accommodating Coden’s anticipated desire to keep such discussions private and away from

employees at Fido’s. Scarfi followed up with an email to Coden that day requesting business

information by January 25, 2008 to facilitate the discussion on a possible buvout.

26. On January 25, 2008, Scarfi telephoned Coden to inquire as to the status of the

material previously requested. The conversation was notably pleasant, and Coden promised to

provide a written response shortly. Late that afiemoon, Scarfi was surprised to receive an email

communication from Coden citing “Fido’s [sic] abrupt termination.” Scarfi responded by

assuring Coden that Canine Fence has not terminated the Agreement.

:ooss14o3~, 5; 1029-7} 22



27. On the same day — January 25, 2008 — Jennifer Hill of Canine Fence received a

letter from Coden dated January 18, 2008 (one week earlier), the date on which Coden purported

to open amicable discussions on a possible buyout. Such correspondence, along with Coden’s

later email of January 25, 2008, reveals that his purportedly amicable desires for a business

buyout was entirely contrived.

28. As of the close of business on January 25, 2008 and thereafter, Fido’s refused to

comply with the Agreement, falsely claimed unilateral termination (which is not even possible

under the Agreement), refused to affirm that it was servicing existing customers with Invisible

Fence® Systems, refused to assure or demonstrate action on new business leads forwarded by

Canine Fence and interfered with Canine Fence’s contractual relationship with IFC by, among

other things, jeopardizing IFC’s manufacturer’s warranty to customers.

29. On January 29, 2008, Canine Fence notified Fido’s that its account remained in

arrears and was still on hold, but that the Agreement had not been terminated. Fido’s was invited

to Canine Fence’s office to discuss resolution of the account but never responded.

30. Instead, Fido’s wrote to Radio Systems (the parent company of IFC), in a

deliberate attempt to wrongfully interfere with Canine Fence’s exclusive distributorship

relationship with IFC.

31. On February 5, 2008, Canine Fence reiterated yet again to Fido’s that the

Agreement was not terminated. Canine Fence also advised that it had learned that Fido’s was

telling others that Fido’s was no longer an Invisible Fence® System dealer. Canine Fence

reminded Fido’s of its contractual duties and again offered arrangements and a means to provide

Fido’s with product so that Fido’s could provide Invisible Fence® System". and components to

CLISIOITICTS.
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32. By letter dated February 14, 2008, Canine Fence communicated to Fido’s that

customers within Fido’s territory were making inquiries and requests for service. Out of concern

for the proper care of the Invisible Fence® System customers, Canine Fence specifically

requested Fido’s to confirm in writing its commitment to service existing and prospective

customers under the Agreement. Additionally, Canine Fence represented that it would continue

to forward inquiries, leads and requests with the expectation that Fido’s would honor its

commitment under the Agreement. Fido’s never responded.

33. Canine Fence forwarded inquiries from several customers requesting service to

Fido’s the following day.

34. On February 18, 2008, Canine Fence forwarded a complaint by a customer so

dissatisfied with Fido’s inaccurate billing and failure to provide product that the customer stated

that it did not want to deal with Fido’s again under any circumstances whatsoever.

35. Two days later, on February 20, 2008, F ido’s commenced a civil action against

Canine Fence which was removed to this Court on February 22, 2008 pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §

1441.

ADDITIONAL INTERFERENCE BY FIDo’s WITH CANINE FENCE’S CONTRACTUAL RELATIONS

AND MISUSE OF THE INVISIBLE FENCE ® BRAND AND SALES LEADS

36. On January 28 2008, Coden contacted Michael Moriarty (“Moriarty”), one of

Canine Fence’s exclusive dealers, stating that he no longer considered himself an Invisible

Fence® System dealer and was planning to initiate legal action against Canine Fence. Coden

sought Moriarty’s participation in the lawsuit against Canine Fence.

37. Similarly, sometime in January 2008, Coden also contacted Gary Dellert

(“Dellert”), another of Canine Fence’s exclusive dealers, stating that he no longer considered
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himself an Invisible Fence® System dealer and was planning to initiate legal action against

Canine Fence, presumably seeking participation from Dellert. I

38. By March 2008, Canine Fence was concerned about the service of existing

customers with Invisible Fence® Systems and what action, if any, Fido’s was taking to pursue

new sales leads forwarded by Canine Fence.

39. Fido’s refused to confirm that it was servicing existing customers in Fido’s

territory and thereby maintaining customer warranties. As a result, Canine Fence had no choice

but to send free replacement batteries to all known Invisible Fence® Systems customers in

Fido’s territory, because Invisible Fence® Systems require IFC replacement batteries every

ninety (90) days in order to ensure proper performance. Only batteries manufactured by IFC are

approved for this purpose; otherwise customers lose the protections of the manufacturer’s

warranty. The prospect of system failures due to dead batteries place customers’ pets at grave

risk.

40. Between January 17, 2008 and May 16, 2008, Canine Fence forwarded 102 sales

leads to Fido’s to pursue installation of Invisible Fence® Systems in accordance with the

Agreement. In early May 2008, Canine Fence discovered that Fido’s was installing systems that

were not Invisible Fence® Systems and was purchasing rogue non-Invisible Fence® brand

batteries (which, again, would void the customers’ warranties from IFC if installed into an

Invisible Fence® System).

41. Having confirmed that Fido’s was in flagrant breach of its obligations under the

Agreement, Canine Fence gave written notice that the Agreement was terminated, effective May

16, 2008.
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42. Under the terms of the Agreement, F ido’s was obligated upon tennination to,

among other things, “immediately discontinue the use of all trade names, service marks,

Proprietary Marks, signs and forms of advertising indicative of Invisible Fencing, or any other

name or designation then in use” by Fido’s or Canine Fence “in connection with the business

contemplated by this Agreement unless such other name or designation is not confusingly similar

to the trademark ‘Invisible Fencing’ or any other trademark, service mark or Proprietary Mark

developed, owned or licensed” by Canine Fence. (See Exhibit B at 9).

43. Fido’s was further obligated, upon termination, to “execute and deliver all other

documents reasonably required by [Canine Fence] to accomplish and evidence a complete

termination ofthis Agreement and a surrender by [Fido’s] of all right.” (See Exhibit B at 9).

44. The Agreement also provided that upon termination, Fido’s would not, without

Canine Fence’s written consent “conduct or engage in, either directly or indirectly, as owner,

officer, employee or otherwise any business similar to that covered by this Agreement within the

continental United States during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years

afier the date of termination . . . .” (See Exhibit B. at p. 9).

45. Rather than honor its continuing obligations under the Agreement (set forth

above), Fido’s has violated and continues to violate the Agreement by, among other things,

failing to (i) immediately discontinue use of the service marks, trademarks and other proprietary

marks under the Agreement, including but not limited to linking its telephone numbers, website

and other advertising media from the Invisible Fence® proprietary marks; (ii) adhere to the two-

year non-compete provision in the Agreement; (iii) deliver to Canine Fence documents

transferring all customer files regarding the sale and support of all Invisible Fence® Systems and
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related products sold by Fido’s during the term of the Agreement; (iv) deliver to Canine Fence

all advertising materials using any ofthe Invisible Fence® proprietary mark-1.

FIRST COUNT

(Breach of Contract prior to Termination)

46. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

45 of this Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

47. The Agreement was a contract between the parties, supported by consideration,

under which Canine Fence fully performed.

48. Before Canine Fence terminated the Agreement, Fido’s had breached the

Agreement by, among other things, installing pet containment systems manufactured by

companies other than IFC and failing to pay sums owed to Canine Fence, failing to service

existing accounts, and failing to pursue new sales leads.

49. As a result of Fido’s breach of the Agreement, Canine Fence has suffered

monetary damages in an amount to be determined at trial but believed to be well in excess of

$1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

SECOND COUNT

(Breach of Contract after Termination)

50. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

49 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in filll.

51. Afier Canine Fence terminated the Agreement, Fido’s continued to violate its

obligations under the Agreement by, among other things, failing to immediately discontinue use

of the service marks, trademarks and other proprietary marks under the Agreement and

continuing to link its telephone numbers, website and other advertising media to the Invisible

Fence® proprietary marks.
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52. As a result of Fido’s breach of the Agreement, Canine Fence has suffered

monetary damages in an amount to be determined at trial but believed to be well in excess of

$1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

THIRD COUNT

(Breach of Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing)

53. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

52 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in full.

54. Implied in the Agreement is the covenant of good faith and fair dealing.

55. By its actions, Fido’s has breached and continues to breach the covenant of good

faith and fair dealing implied in the Agreement.

56. As a result of Fido’s breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing implied

in the Agreement, Canine Fence has suffered monetary damages in an amount to be determined

at trial but believed to be well in excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

FOURTH COUNT

(Tortious Interference with Contractual Relations with IFC)

57. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

56 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in filll.

58. Canine Fence has a contractual relationship with IFC, themanufacturer of the

Invisible Fence® System.

59. Fido’s was well aware of the contractual relationship between Canine Fence and

IFC and intentionally attempted to interfere with Canine Fence ‘s contractual relationship with

IFC.

60. Fido’s actions have jeopardized Canine Fence’s contractual relationship with IFC

and exposed Canine Fence to financial loss.
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FIFTH COUNT

(Tortious Interference with Contractual Relations with Michael Moriarty)

61. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

60 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in full.

62. Canine Fence has a contractual relationship with Moriarty, one of its exclusive

dealers located in Warwick, Rhode Island.

63. Fido’s was well aware of the contractual relationship between Canine Fence and

Moriarty and intentionally attempted to interfere with Canine Fence’s contractual relations with

Moriarty.

64. Fido’s actions have jeopardized Canine Fence’s contractual relationship with

Moriarty and exposed Canine Fence to financial loss.

SIXTH COUNT

(Tortious Interference with Contractual Relations with Gary Dellert)

65. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

64 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in full.

66. Canine Fence has a contractual relationship with Dellert, one of its exclusive

dealers located in Falmouth, Maine.

67. Fido’s was well aware of the contractual relationship between Canine Fence and

Dellert and intentionally attempted to interfere with Canine Fence’s contractual relations with

Dellert.

68. Fido’s actions have jeopardized Canine Fence’s contractual relationship with

Dellert and exposed Canine Fence to financial loss.
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SEVENTH COUNT

(Tortious Interference with Business Relationship)

69. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

68 of this Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

70. Canine Fence had a direct financial interest in Fido’s proper service of existing

customers.

71. In addition, Canine Fence remains obligated, as distributor, to honor the warranty

with Fido’s Invisible Fence® System customers.

72. Fido’s is well aware of Canine Fence’s obligation to Fido’s customers, and it has

intentionally interfered with the business relationship between Canine Fence and Fido’s Invisible

Fence® System customers.

73. Upon information and belief, in an attempt to induce its Invisible Fence®

Systems customers to convert to a different system, Fido’s recently mailed postcards to them

containing the following: “BE AWARE: The Canine Fence Company (Invisible Fence® Brand

Distributor in Wilton, Connecticut is currently being sued in Federal Court regarding allegations

of Federal antitrust and unfair trade practices. We are strongly advising our customers to

disregard any information they may provide and to continue to deal directly with Fido’s Fences

Inc. to insure the proper service and maintenance of your pet system.”

74. As a result of Fido’s tortious interference with Canine Fence’s business

relationships, Canine Fence has suffered monetary damages in an amount to be determined at

trial but believed to be well in excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.
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EIGHTH COUNT

(Tortious Interference with Business Expectancies)-

75. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

73 of this Amended Complaint as if the same were set forth herein in full.

76. As Fido’s was well aware, Canine Fence had a business expectancy arising from

Fido’s proper pursuit of the sales leads that Canine Fence forwarded to Fido’s.

77. Fido’s tortiously interfered with Canine Fence’s business expectancy in the sales

leads by diverting such sales leads for its own profit and installing pet containment systems

manufactured by companies other than IFC.

78. As a result of Fido’s tortious interference with Canine Fence’s business

expectancies, Canine Fence has suffered monetary damages in an amount to be determined at

trial but believed to be well in excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

NINTH COUNT

(Violation of the Connecticut Uniform Trade Secrets Act)

79. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

77 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in full.

80. The sales leads that Canine Fence forwarded to Fido’s were treated as confidential

by Canine Fence, in that such information was not publicly disclosed nor was it shared with

competitors.

81. Fido’s was well aware that the sales leads were treated as confidential by Canine

Fence.

82. The sales leads that Canine Fence forwarded to Fido’s constituted trade secrets

under the Connecticut Uniform Trade Secrets Act (“CUTSA”), CONN. GEN. STAT. § 35-51, et

seq.
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83. Upon information and belief, Fido’s has installed pet containment systems

manufactured by companies other than IFC for customers who were sales leads forwarded by

Canine Fence, thus misappropriating trade secrets belonging to Canine Fence in violation of

CUTSA.

84. Fido’s misappropriation of trade secrets belonging to Canine Fence was willful

and malicious.

85. As a result of Fido’s violation of CUTSA, Canine Fence has suffered monetary

damages in an amount to be determined at trial but believed to be well in excess of $1,000,000,

exclusive of interest and costs.

TENTH COUNT

(Violation of Connecticut Unfair Trade Practices Act)

86. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

84 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in filll.

87. During the period relevant to the events set forth herein, Fido’s committed unfair

or deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of trade or commerce which continue to harm

Canine Fence in Connecticut, in violation of the Connecticut Unfair Trade Practices Act

(“CUTPA”), CoNN. GEN. STAT. § 42-110a, et seq.

88. Canine Fence has suffered an ascertainable loss of money or property as a result

of Fido’s unfair or deceptive acts as set forth above in an amount to be determined at trial but

believed to be well in excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

89. Upon filing of this Amended Counterclaim, a copy will be mailed to the

Connecticut Attorney General and the Commissioner of Consumer Protection as pursuant to

CONN. GEN. STAT. § 42—110g(c).
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90. Fido’s acted willfully, knowingly and fraudulently so as to warrant an award of

punitive damages to Canine Fence pursuant to CONN. GEN. STAT. § 42-1 l0g(a).

91. Further, Fido’s CUTPA violations will continue unless enjoined by this Court

pursuant to CONN. GEN. STAT. § 42-110m, and, therefore, Canine Fence does not have an

adequate remedy solely at law.

ELEVENTH COUNT

(Violation of N.Y. GEN. Bus. Law § 349)

92. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

90 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in full.

93. During the period relevant to the events set forth herein, Fido’s willfully and

knowingly committed unlawful acts or practices in the conduct of its business, trade or

commerce or in the furnishing of any service in New York which harmed and continued to harm

Canine Fence, in violation ofN.Y. GEN. BUS. LAvV § 349.

94. Canine Fence has suffered an ascertainable loss of money or property as a result

of Fido’s unlawful acts or practices as set forth above in an amount to be determined at trial but

believed to be well in excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

95. Fido’s acted willfully and knowingly so as to warrant treble damages pursuant to

N.Y. GEN. Bus. LAW § 349.

96. Further, Fido’s willful and knowing violations will continue unless enjoined by

this Court pursuant to N.Y. GEN. BUS. LAW § 349, and, therefore, Canine Fence does not have an

adequate remedy solely at law.
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TWELFTH COUNT

(Misappropriation of Trade Secrets)

97. Defendant repeats and realleges the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through

95 of this Amended Counterclaim as if the same were set forth herein in fiill.

98. The sales leads that Canine Fence forwarded to Fido’s were treated as confidential

by Canine Fence, in that such information was not publicly disclosed nor was it shared with

competitors.

99. Fido’s was well aware that the sales leads were treated as confidential by Canine

Fence.

100. The sales leads that Canine Fence forwarded to Fido’s constituted trade secrets

under New York common law.

101. Upon information and belief, Fido’s has installed pet containment systems

manufactured by companies other than IFC for customers who were sales leads forwarded by

Canine Fence, thus misappropriating trade secrets belonging to Canine Fence in violation ofNew

York common law.

102. Fido’s gross and wanton conduct warrants an award of punitive damages.

103. As a result of Fido’s misappropriation of Canine Fence’s trade secrets, Canine

Fence has suffered monetary damages in an amount to be determined at trial but believed to be

well in excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

WHEREFORE, defendant The Canine Fence Company respectfiilly requests that this Court:

1. Enter judgment in favor of defendant The Canine Fence Company and against

plaintiff Fido’s Fences Inc. on the Amended Complaint as follows:

(a) Adjudge and decree that all of plaintiffs claims are denied;
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(b) Adjudge and decree that plaintiffs Amended Complaint be dismissed with

prejudice; and

(c) Award defendant all costs of suit; and

2. Enter judgment in favor of defendant The Canine Fence Company and against

plaintiff Fido’s Fences Inc. on the Amended Counterclaim as follows:

(a) With respect to the First Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;

(b) With respect to the Second Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;

(c) With respect to the Third Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;

(d) With respect to the Fourth Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;

(e) With respect to the Fifth Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;

(f) With respect to the Sixth Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;

(g) With respect to the Seventh Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;

(h) With respect to the Eighth Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon;
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(i) With respect to the Ninth Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon, punitive damages and attorneys’ fees as a result of plaintiffs willful and

malicious violation of CUTSA, pursuant to CONN. GEN. STAT. § 35-53;

0) With respect to the Tenth Count:

(1) granting monetary damages pursuant to CONN. GEN. STAT. § 42-110g,

together with interest thereon, in an amount to be determined at trial, but believed to be in

excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs;

(2) granting injunctive relief preliminary and permanently enjoining plaintiff

from engaging in future violations of CUTPA, pursuant to CONN. GEN. STAT. § 42-

1lOg(d);

(3)

to CONN. GEN. STAT. § 42-110g(a); and

granting punitive damages in an amount to be determined at trial pursuant

awarding reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to CONN. GEN. STAT. § 42-(4)

1 10g(d);

(k) With respect to the Eleventh Count:

(1) granting monetary damages pursuant to N.Y. GEN. BUS. LAW § 349(h),

together with interest thereon, in an amount to be determined at trial, but believed to be in

excess of $1,000,000, exclusive of interestand costs;

granting injunctive relief preliminary and permanently enjoining plaintiff(2)

fiom engaging in future violations of N.Y. GEN. BUS. LAW § 349(h);

granting punitive damages in an amount to be determined at trial pursuant(3)

to N.Y. GEN. Bus. LAw § 349(h); and
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(4) awarding reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to N.Y. GEN. BUS. LAW §

349(h);

(1) With respect to the Twelfth Count, awarding monetary damages, together with

interest thereon, punitive damages and attorneys’ fees as a result of plaintiffs gross and wanton

conduct;

(m) Awarding costs of suit, and

(11) Such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

Dated: August 14, 2008

FINN DIXON & HERLING LLP

/s/ Richard S. Gora

Patrick J. McHugh (PM 7087)

Richard S. Gora (RG 0431)
FINN DIXON & HERLINC LLP

177 Broad Street, 15“‘ Floor
Stamford, CT 06901-2689

Telephone: (203) 325-5000

Facsimile: (203)325-5001

Email: rgora@fdh.com

-and-

Joseph P. Conway

LARusso & CONWAY, LLP

300 Old Country Road, Suite 341

Mineola, NY 11501

Telephone: (516) 248-3520

Facsimile: (516) 248-3522

E-mail: law@1arussoandconway.com

Attorneys for defendant The Canine Fence

Company
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CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that on August 14, 2008, the foregoing document was filed with the Clerk

of the Court and served in accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, and/or the

Eastern District’s Local Rules, and/or the Eastern District’s Rules on Electronic Service upon the

following parties and participants:

Panagiota Betty Tufariello, Esq.
25 Little Harbor Road

Mount Sinai, NY 11766

Telephone: (631) 476-8734

Facsimile: (631) 476-8737

Email: 24yellow@optonline.net

Mitchell J. Birzon, Esq.

Birzon, Strang & Bazarsky LLP

222 E. Main Street, Suite 212

Smithtown, NY 11787

Telephone: (631) 265-6300

Facsimile: (631) 265-6799

Email: mjbirzon@aol.com

Ronald H. Alenstein, Esq.

Ingram Yuzek Gainen Carroll & Bertolotti, LLP
250 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10177

Telephone: 212-907-9607
Facsimile: 212-907-9681

Email: ra1enstein@ingraml1p.com

/s/ Richard S. Gora

Richard S. Gora
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DISTRIBUTOR DEALER AGREEMENT

~ Agreement made as of this ggzrk day of _),Dd£F ,
19 , by and between: The Canine Fence Com an

, a

 

Connecticut cor oration I
having its principal place of business at

22 Herita e.Lane, Weston, Connecticut ,

(hereinafter referred to as the "Company,") and ”1tL,(__[ an
I

having its principal place of business at 5 § Z Z '
' I______F_______________________________________________.___._______.

(hereinafter referred to as "Dea1er").

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, Company .is the distributor -of a system
designed to provide an electronic enclosure for animals

("Invisible Fence System") which System is manufactured by
Invisible Fence Company, Inc. of Wayne, PA ("Manufacturer") and
covered by U. 8. Letters Patent 3,753,421 issued August 21, 1973.
United Kingdom Letters Patent No. 1417086 issued May 24, 1973,
Bermuda Certificate 'of Registration of Patent No. 346 issued
October 7, 1975 and Canada Letters Patent No. 975841 issued

October 7, 1975 and the trademark "Invisible Fencing";

WHEREAS, the Company seeks to appoint Dealer to sell
and install the Invisible Fence System, but only upon the terms
and conditions set forth herein;

WHEREAS, Dealer wisfies, upon the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, to sell and ,install Invisible Fence
Systems: 1 ' - '

NOW,-THEREFORE,’in consideration'of the mutual promises
made herein and other good and valuable consideration, and

intending to be legally bound hereby, Company and Dealer hereby
agree as follows: '

Section 1. Invisible Fence System Defined.

The term "Invisible Fence System" means the system
distributed by the Company'at any time during the term of this
Agreement which is designed to provide an electronic enclosure

for animals through the use of an apparatus containing a receiver
‘which is worn by the.animal,_a transmitter which produces a radio
‘signal and related electronic apparatus.

Section 2. Grant of License to Use Trademark.

The Company hereby grants to Dealer permission to use
the trademark "Invisible Fencing", in connection with Dealer's
sale, installation and service of Invisible Fence Systems

._-
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‘purchase Invisible Fence Systems,

to the extent and in the manner set forth in written

guidelines supplied to Dealer by the Company. Dealer shall
immediately cease to use the trademark "Invisible Fencing" upon
the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

hereunder,

Dealer shall not use the-words "Invisible Fencing", "Invisible

Fence" or’ any’ combination of such words in its corporate or

partnership name, nor allow such use by others. Dealer will sell
or provide no products or services under the-trademark "Invisible
Fencing" other than the Invisible Fence System.

Assuring Quality and Performance Standards.

a. The Invisible Fence System has been developed and
tested to assure good quality and dependable performance based
upon the use of components of a given level of performance and
quality. The Manufacturer has also developed considerable
goodwill in connection with the trademark "Invisible Fencing" by
providing quality products and-service to customers purchasing

Invisible Fence Systems. In order to protect the goodwill
associated with the Manufacturer, the Invisible Fence System and

the "Invisible Fencing" trademark, Dealer agrees: (i) to
components thereof and similar

systems solely'from the Company; (ii) to install and service
all Invisible Fence Systems sold by Dealer; (iii) to maintain
the same high standards as are maintained by the Manufacturer and
the Company in selling, installing and servicing Invisible Fence
Systems; (:v)- not to sell systems similar in nature to the
Invisible Fence System (electronic animal containment systems)

Section 3.

which are distributed by persdns other than the Manufacturer or

the Company; and (v) to comply with such customer service and

other standards as may be established from time to time by the
Manufacturer or the Company regarding the sale, installation and
provision of customer service in connection with the Invisible
Fence System. '

b.

of Invisible Fence systems may be purchased from the Company or
'from other parties provided that any such wire or other materials
must comply with specifications established by the Manufacturer.

c. Dealer agrees to cooperate with the Company in
facilitating the Company's control over the nature and quality of
services rendered by Dealer in connection with the sale,
installation and service of_;nvisible Fence Systems in order to
insure_ that such sales, installation and .serVice meet the

established standards of the Manufacturer and the Company as set
forth in the Dealer Manual or otherwise. In furtherance of this

purpose, Dealer agrees to permit inspections of the Dealer's
operation during business hours and upon reasonable notice to
Dealer. '
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Section 4. Price and Quantity.

a. The Company agrees to sell to Dealer, at the
price in'the Company's wholesale price list from time to time
established by the Company, such quantities of Invisible Fence
Systems and components thereof as Dealer may order from the
Company provided that the Company reserves the right to fulfill
temporarily less than the total of such orders if the capacity of
the Manufacturer is less than that required to meet the
requirements of the Company. The wholesale price list shall be

established from time to time by the Company. ‘The Company
reserves the right-to make any change in the wholesale price list
at any time on thirty (30) days‘ notice to Dealer. Any such
change shall have application to any unshipped portion of an
order previously issued by Dealer except in those_cases where the
Company has already received.an assurance of payment accepted by

the Company.with respect to such order.

b. No purchase order or other written order or
acknowledgment shall vary the terms and conditions herein, or
otherwise increase the obligations of the Company provided for

herein. Dealer agrees that its employees, agents and
representatives will represent to each prospective customer each
Invisible Fence System and its capabilities and the Company's
warranty obligation with respect thereto only as authorized in
writing by the Company.

Section 5. Payment and Delivery.

_a. Prices to Dearer shall be F.0.B. Company's point

of shipment, freight prepaid and added to invoice. Credit

limits, if credit is extended to Dealer, and all payment terms
shall be established separately for Dealer by the Company in its
sole discretion. All prices, discounts, credit and payment terms
"shall be subject to change prior to acceptance by the Company'of
any order.

b. Dealer shall be obligated to accept delivery of
Invisible Fence systems as indicated on each order. Title shall

pass to Dealer upon delivery to the carrier, and Dealer will
assume the risk of loss upon delivery to carrier. In no event
shall the Company be responsible to hold or store Invisible Fence
Systems ordered for the account of Dealer;I

c. The Company_§hall use its best efforts to fill

orders placed with it by Dealer hereunder with reasonable
promptness; provided, however, that not withstanding any
provision contained herein to the contrary, the Company shall
have no obligation to furnish any Invisible Fence Systems
hereunder after it shall have ceased to sell the same in the
ordinary course of its business operations, nor shall the Company
nor the Manufacturer be responsible or liable for acts or
failures to act by its manpfacturing facilities or for any loss,
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damage, or delay caused by acts of God, war, blockades,
embargoes, strikes, lockouts, governmental priorities or any
other cause beyond fthe control of the Company or the
Manufacturer.

Section 6. ;Product warranty.

Company shall grant to Dealer the same warranty, as the
same shall be in effect from time to time, which Manufacturer
grants to retail customers; provided, however, that Dealer must
return to Company a warranty card giving the name and address of
the customer in order for the warranty to be extended to Dealer.
No other representations or warranties have been made by the
.Company or_the Manufacturer or relied upon by the Dealer. THE
‘WARRANTY CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION 6 IS IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS" OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF.
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Under no
circumstances‘ shall Company or Manufacturer be liable for
consequential damages sustained in connection with any Invisible
Fence System, and Company or Manufacturer neither assumes .nor
authorizes any representative or other person to assume for it
any obligation or liability other than as expressly set forth
herein. Dealer may extend any additional warranty_protection to
its customers in excess of that extended by the Company and
Manufacturer to its retail customers; provided, however, that the-
Company or Manufacturer shall have no responsibility to Dealer or
Dealer's customers for such additional warranty protection.

Section 7. Compliance with Laws.

Dealer agrees to make no sale in violation of any law,
rule, regulation or order applicable within the Territory or of

-the United states provided that Dealer has been informed of such
law, rule, regulation or order of the United States or otherwise
has knowledge thereof. '

Section 8. Relationship; Authority.

This Agreement does not in any way create the
relationship of joint venture, partnership, employment} or
principal and agent between Company and Dealer.. Dealer
acknowledges and agrees that neither Dealer nor any person acting
on behalf of Dealer is or shall be considered an employee of the
Company for any reason whatsoever and does not and shall not have
any rights to, or participate in, any pension or welfare plans,
or any other‘ benefits which the Company now or hereafter
maintains for or provides to its employees. Neither Dealer nor
any person acting on behalf of Dealer is or shall be deemed to be
the legal representative or agent of the Company for any purpose
whatsoever, and "Dealer is not authorized by the Company to
transact business, incur obligations, express or implied, or
otherwise act in any manner, in the name of or on behalf of the. -
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Company or the Manufacturer, or to make any promise, warranty, or
representation with respect to Invisible Fence Systems or any
other matter in the name of or on behalf of the Company. DEALER
IS ENGAGED IN ITS OWN_; INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AND SHALL INDEMNIFY
THE COMPANY‘ AND THE MANUFACTURER FROM. AND AGAINST .ANY
DETERMINATION BY ANY.:'COURT OR GOVERNMENT AGENCY IN THE UNITED

STATES OR THE TERRITORY THAT DEALER OR ANY PERSON ACTING ON

_BEHALF OF DEALER IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY CONTRARY TO THE

INTENT OF THE PARTIES HERETO. NEITHER THE COMPANY NOR THE
MANUFACTURER HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO ANY EXPENSES

OR OBLIGATIONS INCURRED-BY DEALER IN CONNECTION WITH THE CARRYING
ON OF ITS BUSINESS.

Section 9. Trademarks and Trade Names.

a. Dealer shall use such trade. names, trademarks,

service marks, designs, slogans and similar property of the
Company and Manufacturer, including the trademark “Invisible
Fencing" (herein called "Proprietary Marks"), as Company shall
designate in marketing the Invisible Fence System. Company
hereby represents that it is authorized by the owner or licensee
of the Proprietary Marks and that the Company has the rights to
the use of such.Proprietary Marks. ' '

b. Dealer acknowledges the validity of the
Proprietary‘Marks and agrees that it shall not do anything to
infringe upon, harm or contest the rights of Company or
Manufacturer‘in 'the Proprietary Marks owned by’ Manufacturer or
Company, respectively, or in‘ any other mark or name which
incorporates the name "Invisible Fencing". Dealer shall not use
any mark or name other than as herein permitted in connection
with the advertising or sale of the.'Invisible Fence System.
Dealer shhll not place any name or mark, other than the names and
marks originally appearing thereon and Dealer's name, address and
telephone number, on any products or packages or other materials
which Dealer obtains from Company or Manufacturer.

C. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY

OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OR OF ANY OTHER MARK OR NAME THAT

INCORPORATES THE NAME "INVISIBLE FENCING" INURES TO THE BENEFIT

OF THE MANUFACTURER AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE
BY DEALER SHALL REVERT TO THE MANUFACTURER SHOULD THIS AGREEMENT

BE TERMINATED BY EITHER PARTY FOR ANY REASON.

d. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY
OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OWNED BY COMPANY INURES TO THE BENEFIT
OF COMPANY AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE BY DEALER

SHALL REVERT TO THE COMPANY AT THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

e. - Upon termination of this Agreement for whatever
cause,_the permission for the use of the Proprietary Marks and
names as aforesaid and any interest of Dealer therein shall cease
forthwith, and Dealer will not use or claim the right to use any
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such Proprietary Marks or colorable imitations thereof. Dealer
shall take such action and sign such documents as are reasonably

required by Company on Manufacturer to evidence the fact that

Dealer has ceased all use of and interest in such property.

Section 10.‘ Policies of Company.

Dealer shall abide by such reasonable and lawful
policies-and regulations issued from time to time by the Company
and by Manufacturer, and such sales quotas as issued by the
Company, in connection with Dealer's operations under this
Agreement and all-matters arising under this Agreement, including
but not limited to 'the'policies of the Manufacturer attached
hereto as Exhibit "A".

Section 11. Training of Dealer Personnel.

Dealer will attend, at Dealer's own expense (including
costs of transportation and lodging), initial training c1asses.to
be conducted by Manufacturer, as well as any additional training
classes established by the Company. Dealer shall train each of
Dealer's employees involved in the sale or installation of

Invisible Fence Systems with the same training provided Dealer-by
the Company. ‘ The Company shall have the right to supervise
Dealer's in-house training program and to establish the
regulations and requirements of such training.- Dealer shall
continuously operate full-time a sales and installation business
with an adequate_number of trained personnel, using Dealer's best
efforts, skills and diligence in the conduct thereof and in the
regulation of Dealer's employees. Dealer shall employ only those
persons who are fit and competent to do such work.

‘Section 12. Advertising. M

a. All advertising relating to Invisible Fence
Systems used by Dealer shall be submitted to Company and approved
or rejected ‘by Company within thirty (30) working days after
receipt by Company, prior to any use thereof by Dealer, which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. If Company does not
reject the advertisement within the said thirty (30) days, then
the advertisement shall be deemed approved. Dealer shall not use
any advertising material rejected by Company. '

-b. . The.Manufacturer shall own all copyrights in the
advertising and other materials produced by Dealer relative to
the Invisible-Fence Systems and Dealer hereby assigns all right,
title and interest in and to such copyrights to the Manufacturer.
In connection xvith all such advertisements, Dealer shall use a
copyright notice in the following form: "Invisible Fence
Company, Inc., 1986 (or the year of first publication)" on all
such material produced by Dealer. Dealer shall use the notation
"R" with all federally registered marks of the Manufacturer.
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Section 13. Insurance.

» a. Dealer shall procure and maintain in full force

and effect such liability insurance policies as Company and
Manufacturer shall designate in such amounts as may be designated
from time to time by Company and Manufacturer, protecting Dealer
and its officers, employees, representatives and agents against
any loss, liability or expense whatsoever from personal injury,
death, property damage or loss otherwise arising or occurring

from the operation of Dealer's business as it relates to the - #2
Invisible Fence Systems, including, but not limited to, the sale,
installation and. servicing of the Invisible Fence Systems .

Dealer is presently required to carry a minimum-of $;§g§§;4%g£Zh£hx'#¥
of products and completed operations insurance coverage, subj t Cto change in the future upon notice by the Company or Z] ’
Manufacturer. Dealer shall make provision _for workmen's. Q5¢r.
compensation, unemployment and similar coverage with respect to

the operation of its business. fiftl
b. Certificates of insurance shall be delivered by

the carrier to the Company and Manufacturer showing Dealer's u
compliance .herewith, and certificates shall state that the

policies will not be cancelled or materially altered without_at
least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Company and
Manufacturer. «

 Section 14. Term and Renewal.

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one
(1) year from the date hereofirunless sooner terminated by either
party hereto on 90 days’ written notice to the other party. The
term of this Agreement shall continue from year to year
thereafter unless terminated by written notice to the other party
at least 90 days prior to the expiration'of any one-year term.
It is expressly understood that neither party has an expectation
of renewal or a unilateral option to renew. '

Section 15. Termination.

a; Without prejudice to any other remedy the Company
may have for the breach or'non-performance of any undertaking or
obligation of Dealer hereunder, the Company may terminate this
Agreement and refuse to make further sales to Dealer prior to the
Expiration of the term set forth in Section 14, by written notice
to the Dealer if any of the following events occur, and Dealer
acknowledges that termination for any such reason shall
constitute just cause for termination:

(i) If Dealer does not conform to any credit
terms or policies established by Company;
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(ii) If Dealer defaults in the payment of any
sums due Company;

(iii) filf Dealer defaults in the performance of
any agreement made hereunder or breaches this Agreement
or any covenant hereunder, and such default is not

remedied to the Company's satisfaction within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof to Dealer;

(iv) If Dealer discontinues the business

contemplated hereunder for a period of thirty (30) days
and the.Company provides Dealer with written notice of
termination “five (5) days prior to the termination
date;

(v) Upon .termination for any _reason whatso-_
ever of the Company's license to distribute Invisible
Fence Systems; or

(vi) Upon transfer of ownership of any equity
securities of Dealer, except in cases where Dealer has

given notice in_ writing to Company of a proposed
transfer of such equity securities and Company has

given its written consent thereto. '

b. This Agreement shall automatically terminate upon
the insolvency «of Dealer or if Dealer is declared bankrupt or
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or in the event

a receiver is appointed or any proceeding is demanded by, for or

against Dealer under any provision of any bankruptcy law.

IF DEALER'S APPOINTMENT IS TERMINATED OR IS NOT

EXTENDED &AT THE END OF THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY
SUCCESSIVE TERM, NEITHER PARTY SHALL‘ BE ENTITLED TO ANY
COMPENSATION OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOSS OF PROSPECTIVE PROFITS,

ANTICIPATED SALES OR OTHER LOSSES OCCASIONED BY TERMINATION OF
THE'RELATIONSHIP.

- c. Notice of termination shall be given in the
manner provided in Section 21 (d) hereof, and‘ the date of
termination shall be the date upon which the notice is effective

as provided in Section 21 (d) hereof.

.d. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect

the rights of the Company to receive, or the obligation of Dealer
to make payment for, Invisible Fence Systems ordered by Dealer
hereunder prior to the termination date, whether shipped by the
Company-before or after the termination date.

e. " In the event of termination of this Agreement,
the Company shall have the first option, but no obligation, to
repurchase from Dealer any or all of the Invisible Fence Systems
as may then be owned by Dealer at the net price paid by the
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Dealer including the cost of insurance and shipping. If the
Company does not repurchase from Dealer‘ any of the unsold
Invisible Fence Systems, Company will notify other Dealers, if
any, that Dealer has unused Invisible Fence Systems available for
purchase. Sales_terms shall be agreed upon between such other
Dealers and Dealer.

Section 16.“ Duties of Dealer Upon Termination.

Upon the termination of this Agreement for any cause or
reason:

a. ‘Dealer will immediately discontinue the use
of all trade names, service marks, Proprietary Marks,

signs and forms of advertising indicative of Invisible
Fencing, or any other name or designatipn then in use‘
by Dealer, Manufacturer or Company in connection with
the business contemplated by this Agreement unless such

_other name or designation is not confusingly similar to
the" trademark "Invisible ‘ Fencing" or any other
trademark, service mark or Proprietary Mark developed,
owned or licensed by the Company or Manufacturer.

b. Dealer will not, without the written consent

of Company, conduct or engage in, either directly or
indirectly, as owner, officer, .employee or otherwise
any business similar to that covered by this Agreement
within the continental United states during the term of

this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years after
the date of termination. Sale of chain link or similar-

physical barrier fences shall not be deemed a violation
of such non-competition covenant. During such period
of time, Dealer will not employ or seek to employ any
person who is employed by any business operated under
the trademark or trade name of Invisible Fencing Wor

derivatives thereof) or by a licensee or sublicensee of
Company in the business contemplated by this Agreement
and will not, directly or indirectly, induce any such
person to leave his or her employment unless Dealer has
obtained the prior written approval of Company.

c. Dealer will execute and deliver all other

documents reasonably required by Company to accomplish

-and evidence a complete termination of this Agreement
and a surrender by Dealer of all rights hereunder;

d, The covenants contained in this Section
shall be construed as independent of any other

provision of this Agreement, and the existence of any

claim or cause of action of Dealer against Company or

Manufacturer’ whether predicated. on this Agreement ,or
otherwise shall not constitute a defense to the

. .
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enforcement of these provisions. violation of any of
these clauses shall authorize Company.or Manufacturer
to seek equitable relief as well as all other relief

'-provided by law.

Section 17. -Indemnification.

The Manufacturer agrees to defend and hold the Company
or Dealer harmless with respect to any suits or claims arising
solely out of an alleged product defect relating to an Invisible
Fence System supplied by the Manufacturer and sold by Company or
Dealer, provided that prompt notice is given by Company or Dealer
to ‘the Manufacturer .of._any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,

control and conduct the defense of any such claim or suit, and
that no settlement of any such claim or suit. shall be made
without the prior written 'consent of the Manufacturer. In
addition, Company or Dealer shall furnish such information
regarding itself and the claim in question as Manufacturer may
reasonably request and as shall be reasonably required in
connection with ‘the defense of such claim or suit.. If

Manufacturer does not elect to assume the defense of any such

claim or suit after notice from Company or Dealer, then
Manufacturer will reimburse Company or Dealer for all costs and
expenses, including reasonable counsel fees, as they are incurred
in connection with investigating, preparing for or defending any
such suit or claim.

Manufacturer will defend and hold the Dealer and Company harmless

with respect 'to any suits Jor claims arising solely. out of
trademark, copyright or patent infringement relative to the
Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the Company and not owned by
Company or the use of the Proprietary Marks in connection
therewith, provided that prompt notice‘ is given to the‘
Manufacturer and Company of any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,
control and conduct defense of any such claim or suit, and that

no settlement of any such claim shall be made without the prior

written consent of the Manufacturer. Dealer agrees to promptly
notify Manufacturer of any unauthorized use of the Proprietary
marks or colorable imitations thereof by others; The

Manufacturer shall have the sole right and discretion to bring

infringement, unfair competition or other proceedings involving
the Proprietary Marks_or Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the
Company and not owned by Company.

Dealer shall forever protect, save and keep Company and

Manufacturer“ harmless and indemnify Company and ‘Manufacturer
against and from all claims, demands, losses, costs, damages,

suits, expenses and liabilities of any kind or nature whatsoever
arising directly or indirectly out of or in connection with the

operation of Dealer's business in a manner which constitutes
negligence or willful misconduct, except as to any claims of.4»
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trademark, copyright or patent infringement with respect to
Invisible Fence systems supplied by Company.

Section 18. ;Assignment.

This Agreement shall be considered a personal agreement
of Dealer and shall not be sold, assigned or transferred without
the written consent of Company nor shall this Agreement or any
right herein conferred be pledged or hypothecated in any manner
whatsoever, nor may any sublicense be granted. Nothing to the
contrary withstanding, all of the duties,, covenants and
obligations of Dealer and Company hereunder shall run in favor of
Manufacturer. ‘. ~

Section 19. Trade Secrets.

Dealer during the term of this Agreement, and’
thereafter, will not use or communicate or divulge to, or for the
benefit of, any .person, partnership. or corporation any trade
secrets and confidential information‘including but not limited to
information or 'knowledge concerning the methods, secret
processes, sales or other skills used or employed by Company or
Manufacturer which may be communicated to Dealer under the terms

of this Agreement. Such knowledge shall include specific
knowledge of the names of customers, Invisible Fence System
design, any engineering developments or inventions of the Company
or Manufacturer, forms of contracts and like information.

Section 20. Waiver of Breach.
at

No failure of the Company or Manufacturer to exercise
any of the rights and options granted hereunder, or to insist
upon strict compliance by Dealer, and no custom or practice of
the parties at. variance with the terms hereof shall constitute
any waiver of Company's right to demand exact compliance with the
terms hereof. A waiver by Company or manufacturer of any
specific default shall not affect or impair the rights of Company
or Manufacturer with respect to any subsequent default of the
same or different: nature, nor shall any delay or omission to
exercise any rights arising from a default affect or impair
rights of Company or Manufacturer with respect to such default.

 

Section 21. Miscellaneous. 

a. Dealer shall comply in all its actions with all
applicable laws and regulations of all jurisdictions within which
Dealer shall undertake to promote the sale of Invisible Fence
Systems.

b. . This Agreement shall be construed in accordance
' with and governed by the laws of the state of Connecticut.
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c. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties
hereto, their successors and assigns; provided, however, the
right conferred upon Dealer hereunder is personal and may not be
assigned‘ or transferred, in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, by operation of law, or otherwise, without the prior
written consent of the Company.

d. 'All notices, including any notice of termination
pursuant.to Section 17 hereof, shall be in writing and may be
served personally, may be mailed by registered or certified mail,

return receipt requested, postage prepaid letter, to either party
at its address herein set forth or at such address as such party
may provide in writing from time to time in the manner provided
in this Section 21 (d). Such notices shall be effective

immediately when delivered in'person, on the fifth day after
deposit in the mail in_the United States or within the Territory.
as applicable.

e. No provision of this Agreement may be-changed,
revised, or waived except by a written agreement signed by the
authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

f. This- Agreement constitutes the sole and entire

agreement and understanding of the parties hereto with respect to
the subject matter hereof and supersedes all other prior
agreements, understandings, and communications, whether oral or
written.

g. If any provision of this Agreement, or its
application to any person «or circumstances, is invalid or
unenforceable, then the remainder‘ of this Agreement or the
application of such provision to other persons or circumstances
shall not*be affected thereby. ‘.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their

hands and seals the day and year first above written.

THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY

ATTEST:

(Corporate Seal) .

IF DEALER IS INCORPORATED

§22§§$= . BY=

Title:  

(Corporate Seal)

IF DEALER IS NOT INCORPORATED

Witness: By:  
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EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.

I

~EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: SERVICE

BACKGROUND:

rhe Invisible Fencing Organization has established.a tradition of‘
providing exemplary service to its customers. This ethic of

dedicated service ‘promotes an outstanding reputation for
Invisible Fencing and the entire Organization. This reputation
has distinct competitive advantages.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

Dealers are required to service what they sell.
Specifically, that Dealers must provide a method for
servicing the equipment they sell and the installations
they perform.

Dealers must be able to provide customer-site service to
any customer for whdm they installed within two (2)
working days of a request. ,For those customers who
purchased a self-installation system, if on—site service
is not practical,,then service by\mail must be performed
with a ‘turn~around time not to ekceed three (3) working
days. ' ‘

Dealers are not permitted to charge a fee for the
equipment exchanged under warranty. However, Dealers are
permitted to charge a service fee for the labor associated
‘with warranty servicing at customer's location.

Dealers are required to resolve, to the best of their
ability, all customer complaints. Any customer complaint
left unresolved for a period exceeding 60 days must be
passed onto either the Manufacturer or Distributor.
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC._____________________.__________________,

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RES LOCATION 05' OPERATION

‘BACKGROUND:

Each Dealer enters into a contractual agreement with either the
Manufacturer or an authorized Distributor Company._ Each contract
specifically lists a location where the Dealer's business is
intended to be conducted. This constitutes a Dealer's location.
A Dealer's location is established to achieve specific marketing
purposes. The movement of location without approval may be
counterproductive to achieving proper coverage for sales, service
and installation. Business conditions sometimes dictate that a
Dealer must change business location and it is not always
practical to amend the Dealer agreement each time.

Therefore, the following policy-is to be implemented:

A. Dealer .is not permitted to change the location of
business beyond a radius of ten miles from the location
listed on the Dealer“ Agreement, unless the change is
mutually ,agreed to and such Agreement is set forth in
writing and attached as an Addendum to _the Dealer
Agreement. Additional locations,\annex offices or branch
locations owned by the Dealership must be approved in
advance and such approval evidenced by Addendum to the
Dealer Agreement.
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.____f___________________.___

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: use or was INVISIBLE FENCING BRAND NAME FOR CONSUMER
COMMUNICATION '

Invisible Fencing is a registered trademark owned by Invisible
Fence Company; Inc. (hereinafter known as Manufacturer).

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

Invisible Fencing must be approved before it appears -in
public. No approval needs to be obtained‘ when using
materials which the Manufacturer has produced.

Rule of Thumb: If the Manufacturer does not.prepare it
and/or supply it, and it contains the name Invisible
Fencing, then it requires approval.

Any change in copy or form of Manufacturer-produced material
must be approved before it appears in public. This includes
advertisements, brochures, flyers, pamphlets, press releases
or any other communication intended‘to appear in public.

 

Telephone directory listings or advertisements, bearing the
Invisible Fencing brand name, must be approved before they
appear in public. Placement of telephone directory listings

Letterheads, envelopes, business-cards, business forms and
other such materials containing the name Invisible Fence or
Invisible Fencing, must conform to'a standard form as set
forth in samples supplied by the Manufacturer.

._a.
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APPENDIX A

Comprehensive Liaoility coverage of no less than $1,000,000

Products and Completed Operations Coverage of no less than
$500,000

Applicable Wopkmans Comprehensive Coverage
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Agreement made as of this / day of iggceruifim/.

 

 

19 Qflp , by and between The Canine Fence Com an
, a Connecticut corporation I

having its principal place of business at ‘
22 Herita e Lane, Weston, Connecticut ,

(hereinafter referred to as the "Company,") and ___
Wdds F%fice5 no- I

having its~principal p ace of business at
32 £9? Z-ZLVLL. %CkJvt]le D I

(hereinafter refer ed to as "Dealer").

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Company is the distributor of a system
"designed to provide an electronic enclosure for animals
("Invisible Fence System") which System is manufactured- by
Invisible Fence Company, Inc. of Wayne, PA ("Manufacturer") and
covered by U. S. Letters Patent 3,753,421 issued.August 21, 1973,
United Kingdom Letters Patent No. 1417086 issued May 24, 1973,

Bermuda <:ertificate of Registration of Patent No. 346 issued
October 7, 1975 and Canada Letters Patent No. 975841 issued

October 7, 1975 and the trademark "Invisible Fencing";

WHEREAS, the Company seeks to appoint Dealer to sell
and install the Invisible Fence System, but only upon the terms
and conditions set forth herein;

WHEREAS, Dealer wishes, upon the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, to sell and install Invisible Fence

Systems: '

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises

made herein and other good and valuable consideration, and

intending to be legally bound hereby, Company and Dealer hereby
agree as follows: '

Section 1. Invisible Fence System Defined.

The term "Invisible Fence System" means the system

distributed by the Company at any time during the term of this
Agreement which is designed to provide an electronic enclosure

for animals through the use of an apparatus containing a receiver
which is worn by the animal, a transmitter which produces a radio
signal and related electronic apparatus.

Section 2. Grant of License to Use Trademark.

The Company hereby grants to Dealer permission to use
the trademark "Invisible Fencing", in connection with Dealer's
sale, installation and service of Invisible Fence Systems
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hereunder, to the extent and in the manner set forth in written
guidelines supplied to Dealer by the Company. Dealer shall
immediately cease to use the trademark "Invisible Fencing" upon
the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

Dealer shall not use the words "Invisible Fencing", "Invisible
Fence" or any combination of such words in its corporate or
partnership name, nor allow such use by others. Dealer will sell
or provide no products or services under the trademark "Invisible
Fencing" other than the Invisible Fence System.

Section 3. Assuring Quality and Performance standards.

a. The Invisible Fence System has been developed and
tested to assure good quality and dependable performance based
upon the use of components of a given level of performance and
quality. The Manufacturer has also developed considerable
goodwill in connection with the trademark "Invisible Fencing" by
providing quality products and service to customers purchasing
Invisible Fence Systems. In order to protect’ the goodwill
associated with the Manufacturer, the Invisible Fence System and

the "Invisible Fencing" trademark, Dealer agrees: (i) to
purchase Invisible Fence Systems, components thereof and similar
systems solely from the Company; (ii) to install and service
all Invisible Fence Systems sold by Dealer; (iii) to maintain
the same high standards as are maintained by the Manufacturer and
the Company in selling, installing and servicing Invisible Fence
Systems; (iv) not to sell systems similar in nature to the
Invisible Fence System (electronic animal containment systems)
which are distributed by persons other than the Manufacturer or

the Company; and (v) to comply with such customer service and
other standards as may be established from time to time by the
Manufacturer or the Company regarding the sale, installation and
provision of customer service in connection with-the Invisible
Fence System.

b. wire and other materials used in the installation

of Invisible Fence Systems may be purchased from the Company or
from other parties provided that any such wire or other materials

must comply with specifications established by the Manufacturer.

c. Dealer agrees to cooperate with the Company in

facilitating the Company's control over'the nature_and quality of

services rendered by. Dealer in connection with the sale,
installation and service of Invisible Fence Systems in order to
insure that such sales, installation and service meet the

established standards of the Manufacturer and the Company as set
forth in the Dealer Manual or otherwise. In furtherance of-this

purpose, Dealer agrees to permit inspections of the Dealer's
operation during‘business hours and upon reasonable notice to
Dealer.
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Section 4. Price and Quantity.

a. The Company ‘agrees to sell to Dealer, at the
price in the Company's wholesale price list from time to time
established by the Company, such quantities of Invisible Fence
Systems and components thereof as Dealer may order from the
Company provided that the Company reserves the right to fulfill
temporarily less than the total of such orders if the capacity of
the_ Manufacturer is less than that required to meet the
requirements of the Company. The wholesale price list shall be
established from time to time by the Company. The Company

reserves the right to make any change in the wholesale price list
at any time on thirty (30) days‘ notice to Dealer. Any such
change shall have application to any unshipped portion of an
order previously issued by Dealer except in those cases where the
Company has already received an assurance of payment accepted by
the Company with respect to such order.

b. No purchase order or other written order or
acknowledgment shall vary the terms and conditions herein, or
otherwise increase the obligations of the Company provided for
herein. Dealer agrees that its employees, agents and
representatives will represent to each prospective customer each
Invisible Fence System and its capabilities and the Company's
warranty obligation with respect thereto only as authorized in
writing by the Company. '

Section 5. Payment and Delivery.

a. Prices to Dealer shall be F.O.B. Company's point

of shipment, freight prepaid and added to invoice. Credit
limits, if credit is extended to Dealer, and all payment terms

shall be established separately for Dealer by the Company in its
sole discretion. All prices, discounts, credit and payment terms

shall be subject to change prior to acceptance by the Company of
any order.

b. Dealer shall be obligated to accept delivery of.
Invisible Fence Systems as indicated on each order. Title shall

pass to Dealer upon delivery to the carrier, and Dealer will
assume the risk of loss upon delivery to carrier. In no event

shall the Company be responsible to hold or store Invisible Fence

Systems ordered for the account of Dealer.

c. The Company shall use its best efforts to fill
orders placed with it by Dealer hereunder with reasonable
promptness; provided, however, that not withstanding any

provision contained herein to the contrary, the Company shall
have no obligation to furnish any Invisible Fence Systems
hereunder after’ it shall have ceased to sell the same in the

ordinary course of its business operations, nor shall the Company
nor the Manufacturer be responsible or liable for acts or
failures to act by its manufacturing facilities or for any loss,
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damage, or delay caused by acts of God, war, blockades,
embargoes, strikes, lockouts, governmental priorities or any
other cause beyond the control of the Company or the
Manufacturer.

Section 6. Product Warranty.

Company shall grant to Dealer the same warranty, as the
same shall be in effect from time to time, which Manufacturer

grants to retail customers; provided, however, that Dealer must
return to Company a warranty card giving the name and address of
the customer in order for the warranty to be extended to Dealer.
No- other representations or' warranties have been made by the
Company or the Manufacturer or relied upon by the Dealer. THE
WARRANTY CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION 6 IS IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL

OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Under no

circumstances shall Company or Manufacturer be liable for
consequential damages sustained in connection with any Invisible
Fence System, and Company or Manufacturer neither assumes nor
authorizes any representative or other person to assume for it
any obligation or liability other than as expressly set forth
herein. Dealer may extend any additional warranty protection to
its customers in excess of that extended by the Company and'

Manufacturer to its retail customers; provided, however, that the
Company or Manufacturer shall have no responsibility to Dealer or
Dealer's customers for such additional warranty protection.

Section 7. Compliance with Laws.

Dealer agrees to make no sale in violation of any law,
rule, regulation or order applicable within the Territory or of
the United States provided that Dealer has been informed of such
law, rule, regulation or order of the United States or otherwise
has knowledge thereof.

Section 8. Relationship; Authority.

This Agreement does not in any way create the
relationship of joint venture, partnership, employment, or

principal and agent between Company and Dealer. Dealer
acknowledges and agrees that neither Dealer nor any person acting
on behalf of Dealer is or shall be considered an employee of the

Company for any reason whatsoever and does not and shall not have
any rights to, or participate in, any pension or welfare plans,
or any other benefits which the Company now or hereafter

maintains for or provides to its employees. Neither Dealer nor
any person acting on behalf of Dealer is or shall be deemed to be
the legal representative or agent of the Company for any purpose
whatsoever, and Dealer is not authorized by the Company to

transact business, incur obligations, express or implied, or
otherwise act in any manner, in the name of or on behalf of the
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Company or the Manufacturer, or to make any promise, warranty, Or
representation with respect to Invisible Fence Systems or any
other matter in the name of or on behalf of the Company. DEALER
IS ENGAGED IN ITS OWN INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AND SHALL INDEMNIFY
THE COMPANY AND THE MANUFACTURER FROM AND AGAINST ANY
DETERMINATION BY ANY COURT OR GOVERNMENT AGENCY IN THE UNITED
STATES OR THE TERRITORY ‘THAT DEALER OR ANY PERSON ACTING ON
BEHALF OF DEALER IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY CONTRARY TO THE
INTENT OF THE PARTIES HERETO. NEITHER THE COMPANY NOR THE
MANUFACTURER HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO ANY EXPENSES
OR OBLIGATIONS INCURRED BY DEALER IN CONNECTION WITH THE CARRYING
ON OF ITS BUSINESS.

Section 9. Trademarks and Trade Names.

a. Dealer shall use such trade names, trademarks,

service marks, designs, slogans and similar property of the
Company and Manufacturer, including the trademark "Invisible
Fencing" (herein called "Proprietary Marks"), as Company shall
designate in marketing the Invisible Fence System. Company
hereby represents that it is authorized by the owner or licensee
of the Proprietary Marks and that the Company has the rights to
the use of such Proprietary Marks. ' '

. b. Dealer acknowledges the validity of the
Proprietary Marks and agrees that it shall not do anything to
infringe upon, harm or contest the rights of Company or
Manufacturer‘ in the Proprietary Marks owned by’ Manufacturer or
Company, respectively, or in any other mark or name which
incorporates the name "Invisible Fencing". Dealer shall not use,
any mark or name other than as herein permitted in connection
with the advertising or sale of the Invisible Fence System.
Dealer shall not place any name or mark, other than the names and
marks originally appearing thereon and Dealer's name, address and
telephone number, on any products or packages or other materials
which Dealer obtains from Company or Manufacturer.

C. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY

OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OR OF ANY OTHER MARK OR NAME THAT
INCORPORATES THE NAME "INVISIBLE FENCING" INURES TO THE BENEFIT

OF THE MANUFACTURER AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE‘
BY DEALER SHALL REVERT TO THE MANUFACTURER SHOULD THIS AGREEMENT

BE TERMINATED BY EITHER PARTY FOR ANY REASON.

d. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY

OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OWNED BY COMPANY INURES TO THE BENEFIT

OF COMPANY AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE BY DEALER

SHALL REVERT TO THE COMPANY AT THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

e. Upon termination of this Agreement for whatever
cause, the permission for the use of the Proprietary Marks and
names as aforesaid and any interest of Dealer therein shall cease

forthwith, and Dealer will not_use or claim the right to use any
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such Proprietary Marks or colorable imitations thereof. Dealer
shall take such action and sign such documents as are reasonably

required by company or Manufacturer to evidence the fact that
Dealer has ceased all use of and interest in such property.

Section 10. Policies of Company. 

Dealer shall abide by such reasonable and lawful
policies and regulations issued from time to time by the Company
and. by Manufacturer, and such sales quotas as issued by_ the
Company, in connection with Dealer's operations under this
Agreement and‘all matters arising under this Agreement, including
but not limited to the policies of the Manufacturer attached
hereto as Exhibit "A".

Section 11. Training of Dealer Personnel.

Dealer will attend. at Dealer's own expense (including

costs of transportation and lodging), initial training classes to
be conducted by Manufacturer, as well as any additional training
classes established by the Company. Dealer shall train each of
Dealer's employees involved in the sale or installation of
Invisible Fence Systems with the same training provided Dealer by
the Company. The Company shall have the right to supervise
Dealer's in-house training program and to establish the
regulations and requirements of such training. Dealer shall
continuously operate full-time a sales and installation business
with an adequate number of trained personnel, using Dealer's best
efforts, skills and diligence in the conduct thereof and in the
regulation of Dealer's employees. Dealer shall employ only those
persons who are fit and competent to do such work.

Section 12. Advertising.

a. All advertising relating to Invisible Fence
Systems used by Dealer shall be submitted to Company and approved
or rejected. by Company within thirty (30) working days after
receipt by Company, prior to any use thereof by Dealer, which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. If Company does not
reject the advertisement within the said thirty (30) days, then
the advertisement shall be deemed approved. Dealer shall not use

any advertising material rejected by Company.

b. The Manufacturer shall own all copyrights in the

advertising and other materials produced by Dealer relative to
the Invisible Fence Systems and Dealer hereby assigns all right,
title and interest in and to such copyrights to the Manufacturer.
In connection with all such advertisements, Dealer shall use a

copyright notice in the following form: "Invisible Fence
Company, Inc., 1986 (or the year of first publication)" on all
such material produced by Dealer. Dealer shall use the notation
"R" with all federally registered marks of the Manufacturer.
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Section 13. Insurance.

a. Dealer shall procure and maintain in full force

and effect such liability insurance policies as Company and
Manufacturer shall designate in such amounts as may be designated

from time to time by Company and Manufacturer, protecting Dealer
and its officers, employees, representatives and agents against

any loss, liability or expense whatsoever from personal injury,
death, property‘ damage or loss otherwise arising or‘ occurring
from ‘the operation of Dealer's business as it relates to the
Invisible Fence Systems, including, but not limited to, the sale,
installation and servicing of the Invisible Fence Systems.

Dealer is presently required to carry a minimum of S .
of products and completed operations insurance coverage, subject
to change in the future upon notice by the Company or
Manufacturer. Dealer shall make provision for workmen's

Compensation, unemployment and similar coverage with respect to
the operation of its business.

b. certificates of insurance shall be delivered by

the carrier to the Company and Manufacturer showing Dealer's

compliance herewith, and certificates shall state that the
policies will not be cancelled or materially altered without at
least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Company and
Manufacturer.

Section 14. Term and Renewal.

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one
(1) year from the date hereof unless soone: terminated by either

party hereto on 90 days‘ written notice to the other party. The
term of this Agreement shall continue from year to year

thereafter unless terminated by written notice to the other party
at least 90 days prior to the expiration of any one—year term.

It is expressly understood that neither party has an expectation

of renewal or a unilateral option to renew.

Section 15. Termination.

a. without prejudice to any other remedy the Company

may have for the breach or non-performance of any undertaking or

obligation of Dealer hereunder, the Company may terminate this
Agreement and refuse to make further sales to Dealer prior to the
Expiration of the term set forth in Section 14, by written notice
to the Dealer if any of the following events occur, and Dealer
acknowledges that termination for any such reason shall
constitute just cause for termination:

(i) If Dealer does not conform to any credit

terms or policies established by Company;
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(ii) If Dealer defaults in the payment of any
sums due Company;

(iii) If Dealer defaults in the performance of

any agreement made hereunder or breaches this Agreement
or any covenant hereunder, and such default is not
remedied’ to the Company's satisfaction within thirty

(30) days after written notice thereof to Dealer;

(iv) If Dealer discontinues the business

contemplated hereunder for a period of thirty (30) days
and the Company provides Dealer with written notice of
termination five (5) days prior to the termination
date;

(v) Upon termination for any reason whatso-
ever of the Company's license to distribute Invisible
Fence Systems; or '

(vi) Upon transfer of ownership of any equity
securities of Dealer, except in cases where Dealer has

given notice in_ writing to Company of a proposed
transfer of such equity securities and’ company has
given its written consent thereto.

b. This Agreement shall automatically terminate upon
the insolvency of Dealer or if Dealer is declared bankrupt or
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or in the event
a receiver is appointed or any proceeding is demanded by, for or
against Dealer under any provision of any bankruptcy law.

IF DEALER'S APPOINTMENT IS TERMINATED OR IS NOT

EXTENDED AT THE END OF THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY

SUCCESSIVE TERM, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ANY
COMPENSATION OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOSS OF PROSPECTIVE PROFITS,

ANTICIPATED SALES OR OTHER LOSSES OCCASIONED BY TERMINATION OF

THE RELATIONSHIP.

c. Notice of termination shall be given in the
manner provided in Section 21 (d) hereof, and the date of

termination shall be the date upon which the notice is effective
as provided in Section 21 (d) hereof.

d. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect

the rights of the Company to receive, or the obligation of Dealer

to make payment for, Invisible Fence Systems ordered by Dealer

hereunder prior to the termination date, whether shipped by the
Company before or after the termination date.

e. In the event of termination of this Agreement,
the Company shall have the first option, but no obligation, to

repurchase from Dealer any or all of the Invisible Fence Systems
as may then be owned by Dealer at the net price paid by the
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Dealer including the cost of insurance and shipping. If the
Company does not repurchase from Dealer any of the unsold_
Invisible Fence Systems, Company will notify other Dealers, if
any, that Dealer has unused Invisible Fence Systems available for
purchase. Sales terms shall be agreed upon between such other
Dealers and Dealer.

Section 16. Duties of Dealer Upon Termination.

Upon the termination of this Agreement for any cause or
reason:

a. Dealer will immediately discontinue the use
of all trade names, service marks, Proprietary Marks,

signs and forms of advertising indicative of Invisible
Fencing, or any other name or designation then in use-
by Dealer, Manufacturer or Company in connection with
the business contemplated by this Agreement unless such
other name or designation is not confusingly similar to
the trademark "Invisible Fencing" or any other
trademark, service mark or Proprietary Mark developed,
owned or licensed by the Company or Manufacturer.

b. Dealer will not, without the written consent

of Company, conduct or engage in, either directly or
indirectly, as owner, officer, employee or otherwise
any business similar to that covered by this Agreement
within the continental United States during the term of

this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years after
the date of termination. Sale or chain link or similar

physical barrier fences shall not be deemed a violation
of such non-competition covenant. During such period
of time, Dealer will not employ or seek to employ any.

person who is employed by any business operated under
the trademark or trade name of Invisible Fencing (or

derivatives thereof) or by a licensee or sublicensee of

Company in the business contemplated by this Agreement
and will not, directly or indirectly, induce any such
person to leave his or her employment unless Dealer has

obtained the prior written approval of Company.

c. Dealer will execute and deliver all other

documents reasonably required by Company to accomplish

and evidence a complete termination of this Agreement
and a surrender by Dealer of all rights hereunder.

d. The covenants contained in_ this Section
shall be construed as independent of any other

provision of this Agreement, and the existence of any
claim or cause of action of Dealer against Company or

, Manufacturer whether predicated on this Agreement or

otherwise shall not constitute a defense to the
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enforcement of these provisions. Violation of any of
these clauses shall authorize Company or Manufacturer
to seek equitable relief as well as all other relief

provided by law.

Section 17. Indemnification.

The Manufacturer agrees to defend and hold the Company
or Dealer harmless with respect to any suits or claims arising

solely out of an alleged product defect relating to an Invisible
Fence System supplied by the Manufacturer and sold by Company or
Dealer, provided that prompt notice is given by Company or Dealer
to the Manufacturer of any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,

control and conduct the defense of any such claim or suit, and
that. no settlement of any such claim or suit shall be made
without the prior written consent of the Manufacturer. In
addition, Company or Dealer shall furnish such information
regarding itself and the claim in question as Manufacturer may
reasonably request and as shall be reasonably required in
connection with, the defense of such claim or suit. If
Manufacturer does not elect to assume the defense of any such

claim or suit after notice from Company or Dealer, then
Manufacturer will reimburse Company or Dealer for all costs and
expenses, including reasonable counsel fees, as they are incurred
in connection with investigating, preparing for or defending any
such suit or claim.

Manufacturer will defend and hold the Dealer and Company harmless

with respect to any suits or claims arising solely out of
trademark, copyright or patent infringement relative to the

Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the Company and not owned by

Company or the use of the Proprietary Marks in connection
therewith, provided that prompt notice is given to the

Manufacturer and Company of any such claim or suit and provided
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,

control and conduct defense of any such claim or suit, and that
no settlement of any such claim shall be made without the prior

written consent of the Manufacturer. Dealer agrees to promptly

notify Manufacturer of any unauthorized use of the Proprietary

marks or colorable imitations thereof by others. The

Manufacturer shall have the sole right and discretion to bring
infringement, unfair competition or other proceedings involving
the Proprietary Marks or Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the
Company and not owned by Company.

Dealer shall forever protect, save and keep Company and

Manufacturer harmless and indemnify Company and Manufacturer

against and _from all claims, demands, losses, costs, damages,
suits, expenses and liabilities of any kind or nature whatsoever

arising directly or indirectly out of or in connection with the

operation of Dealer's business in_ a manner which constitutes

negligence or willful misconduct, except as to any claims of
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trademark, copyright or patent infringement with respect to
Invisible Fence Systems supplied by Company.

section 18. Assignment.

This Agreement shall be considered a personal agreement

of Dealer and shall not be sold, assigned or transferred without

the written consent of Company nor.shall this Agreement or any

right herein conferred be pledged or hypothecated in any manner
whatsoever, nor may any sublicense be granted. Nothing to the
contrary withstanding, all of the duties, covenants and
obligations of Dealer and Company hereunder shall run in favor of
Manufacturer.

Section 19. Trade Secrets.

Dealer during the term of this Agreement, and
thereafter, will not use or communicate or divulge to, or for the

benefit of, any person, partnership or corporation any. trade

secrets and confidential information including but not limited to

information or knowledge concerning the methods, secret
processes, sales_or other skills used or employed by Company or
Manufacturer which may be communicated to Dealer under the terms

of this Agreement. Such knowledge shall include specific
knowledge of the names of customers, Invisible Fence System

design, any engineering developments or inventions of the Company
or Manufacturer, forms of contracts and like information.

Section 20. waiver of Breach.

No failure of the Company or Manufacturer to exercise
any of the rights and options granted hereunder, or to insist
upon strict compliance by Dealer, and no custom or practice of
the parties at variance with the terms hereof shall constitute

any waiver of Company's right to demand exact compliance with the
terms hereof. A waiver by Company or Manufacturer of any
specific default shall not affect or impair the rights of Company
or Manufacturer with respect to any subsequent default of the
same or different nature, nor shall any delay’ or omission to
exercise any rights arising from a default affect or impair
rights of Company or Manufacturer with respect to such default.

Section 21. Miscellaneous. 

a. Dealer shall comply in all its actions with all

applicable laws and regulations of all jurisdictions within which
Dealer shall. undertake to promote the sale of Invisible Fence
Systems.

b.‘ This Agreement shall be construed in accordance
with and governed by the laws of the state of Connecticut.
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c. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties
hereto, their successors and assigns; provided, however, the
right conferred upon Dealer hereunder is personal and may not be
assigned or transferred, in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, by operation of law, or otherwise, without the prior
written consent of the Company.

d. All notices, including any notice of termination
pursuant to Section 17 hereof, shall be in writing and may be

served personally, may be mailed by registered or certified mail,

return receipt requested, postage prepaid letter, to either party-
at its address herein set forth or at such address as such party

may provide in writing from time to time in the manner provided
in this Section 21 (d). Such notices shall be effective

immediately when delivered in person, on the fifth day after
deposit in the mail in the United States or within the Territory
as applicable.

e. No provision of this Agreement may be changed,
revised, or waived except by a written agreement signed by the
authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

f. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire

agreement and understanding of the parties hereto with respect to

the subject matter hereof and supersedes all other prior
agreements, understandings, and communications, whether oral or

. written,

g. If any provision of this Agreement, or its
application to any person or circumstances, .is invalid or

unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement or- the
application of such provision to other persons or circumstances
shall not be affected thereby.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their

hands and seals the day and year first above written.

THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY

By: LLL

Title: 9flJL3
 
(Corporate Seal)

A;I"I'EST: By.

(::;L/ éEK1£b\_,. Title:

(Corporate Seal)

IF DEALER IS NOT INCORPORATED

witness: By:
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EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: SERVICE

BACKGROUND:

The Invisible Fencing Organization has established a tradition of
providing exemplary service to its customers. This ethic of
dedicated service promotes an outstanding reputation for
Invisible Fencing and the entire Organization. This reputation

has distinct competitive advantages. -

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

Dealers are required to service what’ they sell.
Specifically, that Dealers must provide a method for
servicing the equipment they sell and the installations

they perform.

Dealers must be able to provide customer-site service to

any customer for whom they installed within two (2)

working days of a request. For those customers who
purchased a self~insta1lation system, if on-site service

is not practical, then service by mail must be performed
with a ‘turn-around time not to exceed three (3) working

days.

Dealers are not permitted to charge a fee for the

equipment exchanged under warranty. However, Dealers are
permitted to charge a service fee for the labor associated

with warranty servicing at customer's location.

Dealers are required to resolve, to the best of their

ability, all customer complaints. Any customer complaint

left unresolved for a period exceeding 60 days must be
passed onto either the Manufacturer or Distributor.
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.  

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: LOCATION OF OPERATION

BACKGROUND:

Each Dealer enters into a contractual agreement with either the
Manufacturer or an authorized Distributor Company. Each contract
specifically lists a location where the Dealer's business is
intended to be conducted. This constitutes a Dealer's location;

A Dealer's location is established to achieve specific marketing
purposes. The movement of location without approval may be

counterproductive to achieving proper coverage for sales, service
and installation. Business conditions sometimes dictate that a

Dealer must change business location and it is not always
practical to amend the Dealer agreement each time.

-Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

A Dealer is not permitted to change the location of
business beyond a radius of ten miles from the location

listed on the Dealer Agreement, unless the change is
mutually agreed to and such Agreement is set forth in
writing and attached as an Addendum to the Dealer
Agreement. Additional locations, annex offices or branch

locations owned by the Dealership must be approved in
advance and such approval evidenced by Addendum to the
Dealer Agreement. '
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: USE OF THE INVISIBLE FENCING BRAND NAME FOR CONSUMER
COMMUNICATION

Invisible Fencing is a registered trademark owned by Invisible
Fence Company, Inc. (hereinafter known as Manufacturer).

It is the responsibility of Invisible Fence Company to control
the use of the name Invisible Fencing and to govern its use by
its representatives. It is to the benefit of everyone involved

in the marketing of Invisible Fencing that the name appear in a
clear and consistent fashion. This will generate product.
recognition and avoid brand name confusion.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

All advertising material which contains the name of

Invisible Fencing’ must be approved before it appears. in
public. No approval needs to be obtained when using

materials which the Manufacturer has produced.

Rule of Thumb: If the Manufacturer does not prepare it

and/or supply it, and it contains the name Invisible

Fencing, then it requires approval.

Any change in copy or form of Manufacturer-produced material

must be approved before it appears in public. This includes
advertisements, brochures, flyers, pamphlets, press releases
or any other communication intended to appear in public.

Telephone directory listings or advertisements, bearing the
Invisible Fencing brand name, must be approved before they
appear in public. Placement of telephone directory listings

or advertisements is limited to the Dealer's primary trading
area. Placements outside this area must be authorized in

writing by either the Manufacturer or Distributor.

All advertisements must carry the Dealer's location (city
and state) and no advertising response is permitted to be
directed to a location other than the Dealer's approved
and/or authorized location(s). Responses are permitted to
be collected by 800# services as long as the advertisements
list the Dealer's and/or Distributor's location.

Letterheads, envelopes, business—cards, business forms and
other such materials containing the name Invisible Fence or
Invisible Fencing, must conform to a standard form as set
forth in samples supplied by the Manufacturer.
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INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY; INC.

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

EFFECTIVE DATE: APRIL 1; 1989

RE. SELF-INSTALLATION KITS

BACKGROUND:

THE INvIsIBLE FENCE COMPANY (IFCO) DEsIREs THAT INvIsIBLE

FENCING BE DIsTRIBgTED To THE PUBLIC IN A coNsIsTENT AND
UNIFORM NANNER. IFCO RECOGNIZES THAT IT Is EcoNoNIcALLY
IMPRACTICAL To REQUIRE DEALERs To PURCHASE PRE‘AS$EMBLED
SELF'INSTALLATION KITS. THEREFORE: DEALERS MUST. BE
RELIED UPON To ASSEMBLE GELF-INsTALLATIoN KITS. To
INsuRE THAT THE MATERIALS AND PACKAGING or SELF -

INGTALLATIDN KITS ARE UNIFORM AND coNsIsTENT.

THE FOLLOWING POLICY IS TO BE IMPLEHENTED:

DEALERS NUST MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC A SELF ‘
INSTALLED VERSION OF INVISIBLE FENCING.

ALL sALEs OF A GELF-INsTALLED vERsIoN OF INVISIBLE
FENCING NusT BE NADE IN AN AUTHORIZED Box SUPPLIED
ONLY BY INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY: INc.. AND MUST
CONTAIN: AT LEAST: THE MATERIALS LIGTED oN THE Box
AND IN THE sELE-INsTALLATIoN MANUAL.

ALL sALEs OF A SELF‘INSTALLATION vERsIoN OF
INVISIBLE FENCING NusT BE SUPPLIEE NITN THE
AuTNoRIzED BELF-INGTALLATIDN NANUAL AND AN APPROVED

TRAINING AID,



APPENDIX A

Comprehensive fliability coverage of no less than $1,000,000

Products

$500,000
and Completed Operations Coverage

Applicable Workmans Comprehensive Coverage

of DO less than
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THE CANINE FENCE CC).

493 Danbury F?d.. Wilton. CT 08897
203-884-2777

January 26, 1992

ALL CANINE FENCE COMPANY DEALERS‘

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

This letter establishes an official policy as defined in your
Dealer contract. It is the policy of The Canine Fence company
that all service and installation vehicles which are used by The
Canine Fence Company and its Dealers to provide service and
installations to retail customers will conform to established

Invisible Fence Design Standards. Specifically, these vehicles
will be enclosed vans, either full -sized or mini's, painted
bright white and liveried in current Invisible ‘Fencing decals.
Additional sinage is limited to telephone numbers in the
appropriate locations and dealer identification which is

permitted on the forward passenger doors.

‘We have long“ considered the problems of individual choice and

preference in vehicle selection and we are very, very sympathetic
to the importance of independence to entrepreneurs. We also
understand the economic reality of new businesses and the need to
deploy existing resources during the formative years of each new
Dealership. Because of these considerations we are exempting all
currently operated vehicles from this policy.

However, we also recognize the tremendous impact of "one look"
among the more than 40 vehicles that are currently traveling all
over the markets we serve. Simply put we are professionals and
we need to look like professionals. our current "rag tag" fleet
doesn't live up to that standard.

If you have any questions please Contact me.

Henry

dc: Bill Annesley
Jim Staples
John Purtell
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

 

KNOXVILLE DIVISION

Invisible Fence, Inc. )

) Case No. .3 '- ”

Plaintiffs, )

v. )

)

Fido’s Fences, Inc. )

)

Defendant. ’)

 

COMPLAINT

The Plaintiff, Invisible Fence, Inc., alleges as follows:

Parties

_ __ Invisible Fence_,_Inc_. (‘flnvisible Fence”) is a corporation organized under

. ..the.laws o£1he.S1aIe_of.Delaware-ha1dnga_principal_place.of.business at 10427 Electric Avenue,

Knoxville, Tennessee 37932.

2. Upon information and belief, Defendant Fido’s Fences, Inc. (“Fido's Fences” is a

corporation organized under the laws of the State of New York and has a principal place of

business at 405 West Main Street, Smithtown, New York 11787-2612.

Jurisdiction and Venue

3. This is an action for a Declaratory Judgment that PlaintifPs trademarks,

“INVISIBLE°,” “INVISIBLE FENCEO,” and “INVISIBLE FENCINGO”, and United States

. Trademark Registration Number 1,765,230 (for “INVISIBLE®”), United States Trademark

Registration Number 1,600,470 (for “INVISIBLE FENCEO”), and United States Trademark

Registration Number 1,371,021 (for “INVISIBLE FENCINGQ”) are valid and enforceable, such

trademarks collectively being referred to at times as the “Invisible Fence trademar .” This
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action arises under the Trademark Laws of the United States and the federal Deciaratory

Judgment Act. This Court has proper subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 133(5),

2201 and 2202.

4. This is also an action for Trademark infringement and unfair competition arising

under the Laws of the United States. This Court has proper subject matter jurisdiction under l5

U.S.C. §§ 1117 and ll25(a).

5. This action alleges state law violations that are part of the same case or

controversy as those claims arising under the Laws of the United States. Accordingly, this Court

has proper supplemental subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § l367(a).

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Fido’s ‘Fences. In this regard, Fido’s

Fences has sent correspondence into this judicial district addressed to Invisible Fence threatening ' '~

10 0116 Invisible Fence to invalidate the Invisible Fence trademarks, as evidence by Exhibit A

attached hereto. Defendant has also availed itself of the powers of this Court by issuing a

subpoena from this Court seeking to compel the attendance by a representative of Invisible Fence

at a deposition and seeking to compel the production of documents. Defendant purposefully

directed its‘ attempts to interfere with Plaintiffs business and lawfitl use of itstrademarks ‘by

petitioning for cancellation of all three marks identified in paragraph 3 in the United States

Patent and Trademark Office, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board. Moreover, Fido’-s Fences has

sent a representative into Tennessee, and to the facilities of Invisible "Fence, on business in

connection with the duties of Fido’s Fences as a Dealer of Invisible Fence products.

7. Personal jurisdiction over Fido’s Fences is further conferred in that the damages

to the Plaintiffs’ interests vgge and_a_re occurring in Tennessee.
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8. Personal jurisdiction over Fido’s Fences is further conferred in that Defendant

maintains a website accessible from computers in Tennessee.

I 9. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391.

Facts Common to All Claims

10. Invisible Fence was founded in 1973 and is in the business of making and selling

pet products, including animal containment systems.

11. The Canine Fence Company (“Canine”) is a corporation organized under the laws

of the State of Connecticut and has a principal place of business at 493 Danbury Road, Wilton, _

Connecticut 06987. Canine is a regional distributor for Invisible Fence products, and by contract

has been authorized to use the Invisible Fence trademarks and to sublioense its dealers to use the

Invisible Fence trademarks.

. ______12.__UpnnJnfonnafion.and_heliet;_Fido1s_Eences.is_inihe_husiness_o£ selling, and

installing electronic animal containment systems and in the business of pet obedience

13. On‘December I, 1996, Canine and Fido’s Fences entered into a Distributor Dealer

Agreement (“the Agreement”) under which Canine (the “Distributor" or “Company” within the

language of the Agreement) agreed to supply Fido’s Fences (the “Dealer”) with Invisible Fence

animal containment systems for resale and installation by Fido’s'Fences. A copy of the

Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit B. Pursuant to the Agreement Fido’s" Fences “

acknowledged the validity of the Invisible Fence trademarks, and agreed not to contest the"

validity of such trademarks. Fido’s Fences also agreed to terminate use of the Invisible Fence

trademarks on any termination of the Agreement and agreed that upon any termination it would

not “claim the right to use” the Invisible Fence trademarks. ' Moreover, ‘pursuant "to the
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Agreement Fido’s Fences agreed not to compete with Canine for a period of two (2) years afier

any termination.

I4. In or around May of 2008, Canine terminated the Agreement with Fido’s Fences

based on Fido’s Fences breach of the Agreement.

15. Subsequent to the termination of its contractual relationship with Canine, Fido’s

Fences continued to use the Invisible Fence trademarks, and/or trademarks confusingly similar

thereto, -in con—neetien—wirtl+-its sale,—installatien—aael-ser=vieing—e£eleetrcaie-animal containment

systems in breach of the Agreement. Subsequent to the termination of its contractual
__- ....

"relationship w1th’Canine,‘Fido’s’Ferices 'a1§o"continued to compete with Canine in breach of the

Agreement. Moreover, on information and belief, Fido’s Fences has sold the products of-

competitors of Canine and Invisible Fence to Fido’s Fences’ customers without advising such

-—eustom»ers~t«hat--it—i-s—no —lenge-r an—I-nvisible- -F-ence—dealer;—thereby—cenfusing—such—cu.storners. and

palming off Fido’s Fences products as those -of Invisible Fence.

16. On December 2, 2008, in breach of the Agreement, Fido’s Fences filed a Petition -

For Cancellation in the United States Trademark Office Trademark Trial and Appeal Board

seeking to cancel Invisible Fence’s United States Trademark Registration Number 1,765,230 for

“INVISIBLE”? alleging that the trademark associated therewith is invalid. See'Exhibit C.

17. On December 2, 2008, in breach of the Agreement, Fido’s Fences filed a Petition

For Cancellation in the United States Trademark Office Trademark "Trial and Appeal Board

seeking to cancel Invisible Fence’s United States Trademark Registration Number 1,600,470 for

“INVISIBLE FENCEQ,” alleging that the trademark associated therewith is invalid. See

D.
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18. On December 2, 2008, in breach of the Agreement, Fido’s Fences filed a Petition

For Cancellation in the United States Trademark Office Trademark Trial and Appeal Board

seeking to cancel Invisible Fence’s and United States Trademark Registration Number 1,371,021

for “INVISIBLE FENCING®,” alleging that the trademark associated therewith is invalid. See

Exhibit E.

Count I 

V -— Deelar=ation—ofAZaIidi f—1J.S.—T4=a.demai=k—R ' r:ation~Numbei:J. 

I9. Paragraphs 1 through I8 above are incorporated into this Count by reference.

’“‘““‘“"‘”“‘20T‘_“’Invisi'bl‘e "Fen'ce‘is"th'e own‘ef”of United“States' Trademark Registration Number

1,371,021 for the trademark “INVISIBLE FENCINGQ" and the associated trademark. Such

trademark and the goodwill associated therewith are of great value to Invisible Fence. Such

registration_and._t.he_associa1ed_t.ra.demarI<, ..are_valid_and_en£or.ceabI.e,.and...Fidols..l?ences’

allegations to the contrary are without merit.

21. There is an actual justiciable controversy between the parties as to the validity and

enforceability of the “INVISIBLE FENCING“ trademark, and Invisible Fence has a well-

founded fear that Fido’s Fences will initiate litigation attacking the validity of such trademark.

Therefore, Invisible Fence seeks a declaration from this Court that United States Trademark

Registration Number 1,371,021 for the trademark “INVISIBLE FENCINGO”, and the associated

trademark, are valid and enforceable.

22. Further, by reason of the Agreement, Fido’s Fences is estopped from asserting

that the Invisible Fence trademarks are invalid or unenforceable.
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Count 1]

Declaration of Validity of U.S. Trademark Registration Number 1,600,470

23. Paragraphs 1 through 22 above are incorporated into this Count by reference.

24. Invisible Fence is the owner of United States Trademark Registration Number

1,600,470 for the trademark “INVISIBLE FENCE®" and the associated trademark. Such

trademark and the goodwill associated therewith are of great value to Invisible Fence. Such

_ . ..registration_and__the_. associated.uademaflc_areJa1id..and_w£cmceahle,.and.£ido3s_Eences’

allegations to the contrary are without merit.

‘ ' 25; ' " There is an actual’justiciab'le controversy between the parties as to the validity and

enforceability of the “INVISIBLE FENCEQ” trademark, and Invisible Fence has a well-founded ‘

fear that Fido’s Fences will initiate litigation attacking the validity of such trademark. Therefore,

. __1niLisih1e_ Eennmseeks.-a_dec1arafion.fmm_this_Cm1nJha1_1Lni1edS1ates_Irademark.Regis1ration

Number 1,600,470 for the word mark “INVISIBLE FENCE9", and the associated trademark, are

valid and enforceable.

26. Further, by reason of the Agreement, Fido’s Fences is estopped from asserting

that the Invisible Fence trademarks are invalid or unenforceable.

Count III

Declaration of Validi of U.S. Trademark R istration Number 1765 30

27. Paragraphs 1 through 26 above are incorporated into this Count by reference.

28. Invisible Fence is the owner of United States Trademark Registration Number

1,765,230 for the trademark “INVISIBLE” and the associated trademark. Such trademark -and

the goodwill associated therewith are of great value to Invisible Fence. Such registration and the
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associated trademark are valid and enforceable, and Fido’s Fences’ allegations to the contrary are

without merit.

29. There is an actual justiciable controversy between the parties as to the validity and

enforceability of the “INVISIBLE®” trademark, and Invisible Fence has a well-founded fear that

Fido’s Fences will initiate litigation attacking the validity of such trademark. Therefore,‘

Invisible Fence seeks a declaration from this Court that United States Trademark Re.gistratio'r'i

_ _ “ “D” p ' _ __ .-valid and

enforceable. I

30. "“Furth‘er,“by reasoirof the"‘;A'greern'ent',“ Fi‘do’s‘ Fences’ -is‘ estopped‘ from "asserting

that the Invisible Fence trademarks are invalid or unenforceable.

Count IV -

. _ .. __,__-,__ _FederaI-and.Common_Law.lJnfair: Competition. -..-. _

31. . Paragraphs 1 through 30 above are incorporated into this Count by reference.

32. As set forth above, subsequent to the termination of its contractual relationship

with Canine, Defendant continued to use the Invisible Fence trademarks, or marks confusingly

similar thereto, in connection with its sale, installation and servicing of electronic animal.

containment systems. Moreover, on information and belief, Fido’s Fences failed to tell

customers that they were being provided with products that were not Invisible Fence. brand

products, thereby palming off its goods as those of Invisible'Fence,"all to the great damage of ' ’

Invisible Fence.

33. Defendant's unauthorized use of the Invisible Fence trademarks, and marks

confusingly similar thereto, and its above-referenced palming off activities, have caused, and are
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likely to cause, confusion among consumers, and misrepresents the origin of the goods and

services offered by Fido’s Fences.

34. Said acts of Defendant set forth above, including, without limitation, Defendanfs

unauthorized use of Invisible Fence trademarks, constitute false designations of origin which are

likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake and to deceive the public and potential customers as

to the affiliation, connection or association of Plaintiff with Defendant and as to the origin,

. . -_-._spmmmhip,.m4pmmwLd_gmds.mm.by_DdendmLwdZm_gmdslsemimLofiered_by

Defendant. These acts are in violation of 15 U.S.C. § ll25(a), in that Defendant has used in

connection witlr"goods'and"service‘s'a“‘false designation" of "origin, a false ‘or misleading

description and representation of fact which is likely to cause confusion, and to -cause mistake, ~

and to deceive as to the affiliation, connection, or association of Defendant with Plaintiff and as

. __to the origin, .spnnsorship,.and.appm.val _ofDefendantZ s.goods,5en1i.cesand commercial.activities

by Plaintiff. Such activities by Defendant also constitute acts of common law unfair

competition.

35. Defendant’s acts of federal and common law unfair competition were committed

with the intent to cause confusion, mistake and to deceive the public.

36. Defendant’s acts of federal and common law unfair competition have greatly

damaged Plaintiff. Further, Defendant's failure to cease its wrongful activities after receiving

notice thereof evidences intent on the part of Defendant to continue to do the acts complained of

herein unless restrained and enjoined. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of

compensation which could afford Plaintiff adequate relief for such continuing acts. Accordingly,

Plaintifi’ s remedy at law is not adequate to compensate it for injuries threatened.
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Count V

Trademark Infringement

37. Paragraphs 1 through 36 above are incorporated into this Count by reference.

38. Fido’s Fences continued use of the Invisible Fence trademarks, and trademarks

confusingly similar thereto, after the termination of the Agreement constitutes trademark

infringement in violation of 15-U.S.C. § 1114. Such activities by Defendant also constitute acts

. s.#4£wmmMmmd *_ 

39. Although Defendant alleges that they have terminated all use of the Invisible

Fence trademarks,‘Deferrdant"‘s"attacks orrthevalidity of such trademarks evidence an intent on

the part of the Defendant to reinitiate use of the marks, and Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief

under 15 U.S.C. § 1116.

40. Defendantls__acts _n£_fede1:aLand_common-1auL trademark infringement entitle

Plaintiff to damages under 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

41. Defendant’s acts of federal and common law trademark ‘infringement were

committed with the intent to cause confusion, mistake and to deceive the public.

42. Defendant’s acts offederal and common law trademark infringement have greatly

damaged the Plaintiff.

Count VI

Breach of Contract

Qrior to Termination)

43. Paragraphs 1 through 42 above are incorporated by referencesin this Count.

44. lnvisible Fence, successor in interest to Invisible Fence Company, Inc., was an

intended third-party beneficiary of the Agreement, Exhibit B.

45. The Agreement is a valid contract between Canine and Fido's Fences.
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___under:.which.Canine.Ecncc.f11ll.)Lper;formed,_ ...__

46. It was the clear intent of Canine Fence and Fido's Fences in entering into the

Agreement to protect the trade names, trademarks, service marks, designs, slogans and similar

property of Invisible Fence.

47. Invisible Fence, as a third-party beneficiary to the Agreement, is entitled to

enforce the Agreement.

48. The Agreement was a contract between the parties, supported by consideration,

49. Before Canine Fence terminated the Agreement, Fido's Fences had breached the

" Agreement‘ "by," am"o‘n’g“’other‘th'ings',‘ in‘stal‘lin‘g*‘pet"containment systems "manufactured by

companies other than Invisible Fence and failing to pay sums owed to Canine Fence, failing to

service existing accounts, and failing to pursue new sales leads.

-..~_ .-50. » .-As.a.result.of.Eidot's.FJ:ncesbreach of1he.Agreement,lnvisible-Fence has suffered

monetary damages in an amount to be determined at trial exclusive of interest and "costs.

Count VII

Breach of Contract

§At'ter Termination)

51. Paragraphs 1 through 50 above are incorporated by reference in this Count.

52. After Canine Fence terminated the Agreement, Fido's Fence continued to violate

its obligations under the Agreement by, among other things, failing to immediatelyidiscontinue

use of the service marks, trademarks and other proprietary marks under the Agreement and

continuing to link its telephone numbers, website and other advertising media to the Invisible -

Fence® proprietary marks.

53. As a result of Fido's Fences breach of the Agreement, Invisible Fence has suffered

monetary damages in an amount to be determined at trial exclusive of interest and costs.
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Count VIII

(Breach of Imglied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing)

54. Paragraphs 1 through 53 above are incorporated by reference in this Count.

55. Implied in the Agreement is the covenant of good faith and fair dealing.

56. By its actions, Fido’s Fences has breached and continues to breach the covenant of

good faith and fair dealing implied in the Agreement.

-— -~—— 57—.— —Asa—result—o£—F—ido's—Eences breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing

implied in the Agreement, Invisible Fences has suffered monetary damages in an amount to be

delérfifin'€d"'cil‘fi'ialT3Yé'l‘fi§i’Vé ofinterestiand ‘Costs.’ ’

Prayer for Relief

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Invisible Fence, Inc. prays this honorable Court enter an order of '

Judgment: .- _-_.._.__--~.._.. .. ..____._.._..-..----.__.._.-__a.---w.... -

a. Issuing a declaration that United States Trademark Registration Number l,37l,021 and

the associated trademark are valid and enforceable;

b. Issuing a declaration that United States Trademark Registration Number 1,600,470 and

the associated trademark are valid and enforceable;

c. Issuing a declaration that United States Trademark Registration Number 1,765,230 and

the associated trademark are valid and enforceable;

d. Permanently enjoining Fido’s Fences, and its ofiicers, agents, servants, subcontractors,

and employees, and others controlled by Fido’s Fences, from any further use of the

trademarks “Invisible Fencing,” “Invisible Fence,” “Invisible,” or any confusingly similar

variant of those marks, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116, and enjoining Fido’s Fences from
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unfairly competing with Plaintiff by palming off its goods and services of those of

Plaintiff;

e. Awarding Plaintiff damages for federal and common law trademark infringement,

pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117, and for Fido’s Fences unfair competition;

f. Declaring this case to be exceptional and awarding Plaintiff its reasonable attorney fees,

expert fees, and costs;

. __.___g._ArLaccoun1ing.to_de1en:a.ineP.1aintiffs damages for breach of the Agreement;

h. Awarding Plaintiff damages for breach of the covenant of good ‘faith and fair dealing

.. I-n_the.A.greeIn.ent;.. ,-_... _...__ .. . ..__. -._._-._...'. - ..-.. ‘. -. ..- ._. .. ._. _-

i. A permanent injunction requiring that Defendant perform its obligations under the

Agreement, including the requirements of Section 16 of the Agreement, and

j. Awarding_B1aintifi's.such otl1eLand_fiu1her_rc1ie£as_the.Cour:tJna3LdeemLjustified. -

Respe bminw’
Robert E. Pit=ts(Reg. # 1,610)

R. Bradford Brittian (Reg. # 7,130)

Paul A. Forsyth (Reg. # 26,307)

PITTS & BRITTIAN, P.C. ‘
P.O. Box 51295

Knoxville, TN 37950-1295

Telephone: (865) 584~0l0S

Fax: (865) 584-0105

 

Robert P. Murrian (Reg. #000866)

REEVES, HERBERT & MURRIAN, P.A.

Tyson Place, Suite 130

2607 Kingston Pike

Knoxville, TN 37919

Telephone: (865) 540-1977

Fax: (865) 540-1988

Attorneysfor the Plaintifi”
Invisible Fence, Inc.
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Megan Fee

From: Betty Tufariello [24ye|low@optonIine.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 4:47 PM
To: » ‘Patrick McHugh'; Robert E. Pitts

Cc: jcoden@jennifercodenIew.com; wcfido@ao|.com
Subject: re FIDO'S FENCES LETTER MOTION REQUESTING PERMISSION TO AM-END

PLEADINGS AND JOIN PARTIES

Attachments: LETTER MOTION TO MAGISTRATE JUDGE WALL SEEKING TO EXTEND TIME TO
AMEND PLEADINGS AND JOIN PARITES.pdf; CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE CONFIRMING
SERVICE OF JANUARY 8 LETTER TO MCHUGH.pdf; CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE TO
RADIO SYSTEMS CORPORATIONS COUNSEL.pdf

.3. ,, _.,: _

' ‘kit.’ #1:.

LETTER CERTIFICATCERTIFICAT '" ‘ ‘ " "‘

TO MAGISTFERVICE CONERVICE TO I

Ladies and Gentlemen;

Please see attached Fido’s Fences’ Letter Motion addressed to Magistrate Judge Wall.

Very Truly Yours,

Betty Tufariello

P. Betty Tufariello
lnteIlectuIawT”

The Law Offices of P.B. Tufariello, P.C.
25 Little Harbor Road

Mount Sinai, NY II766

Telephone: 631 -476-8734
Fax: 63 I -476-8737

On the web at www.intelIectulaw.com <http://www.intelIectulaw.com> betty@inteIlectulaw.com
<maiIto:betty@intellectulaw.com> 24yeIlow@optonline.com <maiIto:24yel|ow@optonIine.com>
info@intellectulaw.com <maiIto:info@intellcctulaw.com>

This communication may be privileged and may contain confidential information for the intended recipient
only. Any unauthorized copying or disclosure is not permitted. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify us immediately and delete this communication from your mail box.
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January 8, 2009

fl 

Honorable Magistrate Judge William D. Wall

United States District Court - — »
Eastern District ofNew York

100 Federal Plaza

Central lslip, NY ll722

Re: FlD0’S FENCESJNCL v. THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY
CASE NO: CV-08-754; Our File No: 7212-]

Dear Magistrate Judge Wall:

We represent the PlaintiffFido’s Fences, Inc. (hereinafier‘ flin the matter
referenced herein above. . -

Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 15(3), Fed, R. Civ. P. l6(b)(4), Fed. R. Civ. P. 19, the Local '
Rules ofthe E.D.N.Y. and your Honor’s Rules, we are writing to respectfully request and pray
that for the good cause set forth in detail below, Your Honor modify the Scheduling Order by
extending the time to Amend the Pleadings and Join Parties, which expired on October 17, 2008,
to permit Fido’s Fences to amend its Answer to Defendant's Counterclaims by: (i) asserting a
new affirrnative defense to one ofDefendant’s Counterclaims not heretofore known to Fido’s

Fences; (ii) asserting a new Counterclaim and (iii) by joining third parties Invisible Fence -
Company and Radio Systems as Mandatory Parties to the case, since Fido’s Fences afl-irrnative

defense and new counterclaim will implicate their interests, and might impede or impair their
ability to protect those interests in the future.

The afiirmative defense and Counterclaim, which Fido’s Fences wishes to raise at this
time, in response to Defendant's Second Counter-claim, is that it has not committed breach of .
contract because the federally registered INVISIBLE, INVISIBLE FENCE and
INVISIBLE FENCING (hereinafter‘ ”) are generic and therefore invalid and

unenforceable, and as such deserve to be expunged fiom the Principal Register of the U.S.
Trademark Office. '

Defendant filed its Answer and Counterclairns to Fido’s Fences April 21, 2008, Amended
Complaint on August 14, 2008 see Court ‘.5 Docket Entry No. 47. Fido‘s Fences respectfully

Case 3:09-cv-00025 Docurhentl-3 Filed’O1/22/2009 Page3of7
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requests and prays that your Honor take judicial noticeof the fact that Defendant’s August 14,
2008, filing of its Answer and Counterclaims, arbitrarily and unilaterally disregarded this Court's ‘
Rules, because such filing was done almosta full four (4) months after this Court’s deadline to
do so, without asking Fido’s Fences or your Honor -for an extension of time, and without a single
solitary explanation ofa good cause as to why it filed so late. '

The second ofDefendant’s counterclaims is for Breach ofContract due to Fido’s Fences
alleged failure to cease and desist from using the Marks, following the termination ofits

" “".rel'aticriship"\iv’r'tED’e'fEiidan‘t,ar'1d~that'such continued use constitutes trademark infiingement
-- and/or unfair competition. Permission was granted to Defendant to enforce the Marks against

Fido’s Fences by the manufacturing companies of which Defendant is a distributor and owners of
the Marks, Invisible Fence Company and Radio Systems, Inc. on August 1 1, 2008. see Court
Docket Entry No. 44, Radio Sjrstems, Afif

The process ofdetermining trademark infringement consists of two steps: a) determining
whether a plaintiffs mark merits protection; and if the mark merits protection, then b)
determining whether in fact there is a likelihood ofconfiision. Qujs Vuij;t_qn Mgllejjer v,
 g%454 F.3d l08 (2d Cir. 2006); Qmggx + lg; Q§A Publi§hr_1;g' v, Mggegjtlrj.
g‘&rp9_Lag'_o_r;, 991 F.2d 1072, 1075 (2d Cir."l993).A trademark registration is only presumed
valid. 15 U.S.C. § lll5(a). “A generic term is a common name, like an automobile or aspirin,
that describes a kind ofproduct.” §ru,ger_-,t-_1a_h:, 991 F.2d at 1075 (citing 
 gg841 F.2d 486, 489 (2d Cir. 1988)). “A common name available to anyone is
never entitled to trademark protection.” Id.

1: is Fido’s Fences’ affirmative defense and counterclaim, inter alia, based on the -
evidence already ofrecord in this matter, see Court Docket Entry No. 45 Exhibit 1; see also
Court Docket Entry no.63, Yhanscnjrt ofSeptember 4 Hearing, page. I 16-1 7, that it has
committed no trademark infiingement and therefore no breach ofcontract because the Marks are

_ generic and therefore invalid and unenforceable; and as such must be expunged. -

The Amendment ofFido’s Answer to Defendant's Counterclaims to include Fido’s
Fences proposed affirrnative defense and counterclaim will conform the pleadings to the
evidence already ofrecord before this Court. Ftnther, the adjudication ofwhether the Marks are
generic and. therefore invalid. and unenforceable may severely impair or impede Invisble Fence
Company's and Radio Systems Inc.’s ability to protect or enforce their interests in the Marks.

Accordingly, Invisible Fence Company and Radio Systems must bejoined as parties pursuant to‘
Fed. Rule. Civ. Procedure 19. '

Fido’s Fences did not realize that it could in fact raise the affirmative defense and bring
the counterclaim set forth herein above in the present matter, until such time as it decided, due to
serious financial constraints, to terminate its representation by the Firm ofIngram Yuzek in this

Case 3:09-cv-00025 Document 1-3 Filed 01!22/2009 Page 4 of 7
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matter, and to fully engage the undersigned’s firm in the present matter, on December 31, 2008.
While the undersigned’s firm continued to remain ofrecord, it was not actively engaged therein,
for the very same financial constraints that forced Fido’s Fences to tcnninate Ingram Yuzek.

In addition Fido’s Fences was totally de-focused by Defendants’ tactical decisionto bring
their July 1 1, 2008, Motion for a Preliminary Injunction against Fido’s Fences. As a result, on ‘
August 4, 2008, Fido’s Fences filed its Opposition to Defendants’ Motion and on August .11,
2008-August 14, 2008, the very "same day as Defendant’s Counterclaims were filed, to review

 
_ _____ ' F‘tIrth’er‘Sup‘p‘ort'o‘f‘its‘ Motion. It also had to prepare and attend the .

September 4 and 5, 2008, Hearing on the Motion. On September ll, 2008, Fido’s Fences filed
an Appeal of the Court’s granting of a modified injunction. On September l2, 2008, Fido’s
Fences sought a stay of the injunction pending the Appeal. On September 17, 2008, the Court -
denied the Stay. Thereafier, Fido’s Fences sought a stay ofthe Injunction at the Appellate level
and a briefing schedule was set for the Appeal. On November 7, 2008 Fido’s Fences filed its
Appeal Brief. Defendants filed their Opposition/Appeal Brief on December 2, 2008. On
December 15, 2008, Fido’s Fences filed its Reply Brief in further support of its Appeal. -

Thus, Fido’s Fences’ has been diligent in connection with all of the issuesin this matter,_ ‘
and has not engaged in any dilatory tactics. Accordingly, its present letter motion within five
days offealiiing that it had an additional afiirmative defense and counterclaim, excluding
weekend and holidays is reasonable and for good cause. See 
Indumifi 204 F.3d 326, 339-41 (2d Cir. 2000). Further, it is not being brought two years after
the original complaint was filed. See Ea"s Elggggnics, Inc, v, Trangech Elgnjg E] E L151" 262
F. Supp. 2d 134, 151 (S.D.N.Y. 2003) [citations omitted]. Nor is it being brought after the end .
ofdiscovery. 1;}, There are no dispositive motions pending before the Court. Discovery is still
pending. The person most knowledgeable about the issues embodied in the proposed afifmnative
defense, Mr. Randy Boyd, has already been noticed for his deposition and-Requests for "
Documents have already been served upon him. If Mr. Boyd complies with Fido’s Fences
requests, discovery proceedings should not be delayed or prolonged, thereby causing no prejudice
to Defendant ‘

For the foregoing reasons, good cause exists for the modification ‘ofthe Scheduling Order
to permit Fido’s Fences to amend its Answer to Defendant’s Counterclaims byasserting its
“generic trademarks” afiirmative defense and .counterclaim and by joining Invisible Fence
Company and Radio Systems as Mandatory Parties to the case; and such is respectfully requested

' I /1J t
:1! ota Betty uf 'ello '

cc. Patrick J. Mel-lugh, Esq. '

Robert E. Pitts, Esq. (Attorney for Radio Systems)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
‘ EASTERN DISTRICT or NEW YORK

\ --------------------------~,----------——x

; FIDO’S FENCES, lNC., a New York
Corporation, _

08 CV 754 (LDW)(WDW)
Plaintiff,

v.

. . CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY, -
a Connecticut Corporation,

. .|_7-_.____. .___.__j_.___..._ ~.Defenda_nt, _ ..-.__..., no----——.-....——.———-——-p-.--—.--.--——-.-..-...-—....-..

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of FlDO’S FENCES’ JANUARY 8, 2009,
LETTER TO MAGISTRATE JUDGE. WALL. REQUESTING, PERMISSION TO AMEND
PLEADDJGS AND JOIN PARTIES has been served upon the Attorneys for Defendant THE

i CANINE FENCE COMPANY via_Elecu'onic Mail and via First Class Mail, addressed to:l .

Patrick J. McHugh, Esq.
FINN, DIXON & HERLING LLP
177 Broadstreet, 15°‘ Floor - —--—~~--—--—-—-‘W -

. Stamford, Connecticut 06901 _

Joseph R. Conway, Esq.
LARUSSO & CONWAY, LLP

300 Old Country Road, Suite "341
Mineola, New York 11501

1 on Thursday, January 8, 2009

INTE CTULAW

  
Pana ’ B Tuf 'ello (PBT 3429)25 Lfile H33: Road .
Mount Sinai, NY 1 1766
631-476-8734

- 631-476-8737(FA_X)I
 mmmem
 mmm -
Attorneys for the Plaintiff FIDO’S FENCES, INC.

CHITIFICATE OF SERVICE; Case No. 08-CV-754
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT or NEW YORK

1 1=mo's FENCES, INC., a New York
Corporation, -

0:; cv 754 (LDW)(WDW)
Plaintiff,

! V.
- CERTIFICATE or SERVICEI THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY, ,
| a Connecticut Corporation,

' I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of FIDO’S FENCES’ JANUARY 8, 2009,
LETTER TO MAGISTRATE JUDGE WALL REQUESTING PERMISSION TO AMEND

; PLEADINGS AND JOIN PARTIES has been served upon the Attorneys for RADIO SYSTEMS.
r CORPORATION and INVISIBLE FENCE via Electronic Mail and via First Class Mail,

? addressed to:

Robert E. Pitts

Pitts & Brittian, P.C.
PO. Box 51295

~- ——xaoxfine7TN*3795o:r2vs‘“‘”"‘“"“”
: Tel.:(865) 584-0105

Fax:(865) 584-0104
B-mail: rpitts@pitts-brittian.eom

» on Thursday, January 8, 2009

 f Dated 
  

' Pana 'ota Betty 'I‘ufariello (PBT 3429)25 Ltgle Harbor Road
Mount Sinai, NY 11766
63 l-476—8734

631-476-8737(F£_X)2 11 n

h§1ty@;m'§J]§gt;1_lgw,cgg_1f . 'Attorneys for the Plainti FlDO'S FENCES, INC.

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE; Case No. 08'-CV-754
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DISTRIBUTOR DEALER AGREEMENT

+ .

Agreement made as of this /6 day of i)_e_C.e.(g@_fl._/_I ,
l9‘?b , by and between The Canine Fence Com an

- . a ' Connecticut cor ration .
having its principal place of Business at ‘ .

22 Herita e Lane, Weston, Connecticut - ,

(Hereinafter referr to as the ”Company,“$ and _

 

 

 
ndds Fences . ,

aving its-principa p ace 0 usiness at
(Te £5-'re ru. ck: w ‘ie 0 .

ereina ter re er ed to as "Dea er ).

RBCITALS: 

- WHEREAS; ~eompeny——is the distributor of a system.
designed to provide an electronic enclosure for animals
("Invisible Fence system") which System is manufactured- by
Invisible Fence Company, Inc. of Wayne, PA ("Manufacturer") and
coVered.by-U..Sl.Let1£I$_Ri&§nt”3,75}Li2l.i§§M§Q,A99H§t 21,,l973.
United Kingdom Letters Patent No. 1417086 issued May 24, 1973,
Bermuda. Certificate of Registration of. Patent No. 346 ~issued
October 7, 1975 and Canada Letters Patent No. 975841 issued
October 7, 1975 and the trademark "Invisible Fencing";

wHEREAS,~the Company seeks to appoint Dealer to sell
and install the Invisible Fence System, but only upon the terms
and conditions set forth herein; ' .

WHEREAS, Dealer wishes, upon the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, to sell and -install Invisible Fence

Systems;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises
made herein and other good and valuable consideration, and
intending to be legally bound hereby, Company and Dealer hereby
agree as follows: - ‘

section 1. Invisible Fence System Defined.

The term "Invisible Fence System" means the system

distributed by the Company at any time_during the term of this
Agreement which is designed to provide an electronic enclosure
for animals through the use of an apparatus containing a receiver
which is worn by the animal, a transmitter which produces a radio
signal and related electronic apparatus.

Section 2. Grant of License to Use Trademark.

The Company hereby grants to Dealer permission to use
the trademark "Invisible Fencing", in connection with Dealer's
sale, installation and service of Invisible Fence Systems

IFBC-2/88 -1-
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hereunder, to the extent and in the manner set forth in written
guidelines supplied to Dealer by the Company. Dealer shall
immediately cease to use the trademark “Invisible Fencing" upon-
the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

Dealer shall not use the words "Invisible Fencing", "Invisible
Fence" or, any combination of such words ‘in its corporate ‘or
partnership name, nor allow such use by others. -Dealer will sell
or provide no products or services under the trademark "Invisible

Fencing" other_than the Invisible Fence System.

Section 3. Assuring duality and Performance standards.

a. The Invisible Fence System has been developed and
tested to assure good quality and dependable performance based
upon the use of components of a given level of performance and
quality. The Manufacturer has also developed considerable ~
goodwill in-connection with the trademark "Invisible Fencing" by
providing quality products and service to customers purchasing
Invisible Fence Systems. In order _to..protect the goodwill.
associated with the Manufacturer, the Invisible Fence System and
the "Invisible Fencing" trademark, Dealer agrees: (i)- to
purchase Invisible Fence Systems, components thereof and similar

systems solely from the Company: (ii) to install and service
all Invisible Fence Systems sold by Dealer; (iii) to maintain

the same high standards as are maintained by the Manufacturer and
the Company in selling, installing and servicing Invisible Fence ~»-

systems; (iv) not to sell systems similar in nature to the
Invisible Fence System (electronic animal containment systems)
which are distributed by persons other than the Manufacturer or
the company: and (v) to comply with such customer service and
other standards as may be established from time to time by the
Manufacturer or the Company regarding the sale, installation and
provision of customer service in connection with the Invisible

Fence System. ‘ ‘

b. wire and other materials used in the installation

of Invisible Fence Systems may be purchased from the Company or
from other parties provided that any such wire or other materials
must comply with specifications established by the Manufacturer.

c. Dealer agrees to cooperate with the Company in‘
facilitating the Company's control over'the nature and quality o£~~.
services rendered by. Dealer in connection with the sale,
installation and service.of Invisible Fence Systems in order to
insure that such sales, installation and service meet the

established standards of the Manufacturer and the Company as set
forth in the Dealer Manual or otherwise. In furtherance of this

purpose, Dealer agrees to permit inspections of the Dealer's
operation during business hours and upon reasonable notice to
Dealer. ‘ ' ' . ’

IFBC-2/88 -2-
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Section 4. Price and Quantity.

a. The Company agrees to sell. to Dealer. at the
price in the Company's wholesale price list from time to time’
established by the Company, such quantities of Invisible Fence
Systems and components thereof as Dealer may order from the
Company provided that the Company reserves the right to fulfill
temporarily less than the total of such orders if the capacity of
the, Manufacturer is less than that required to ’meet the
requirements of the Company. The wholesale price list shall be
established from time to time by the Company. The Company
reserves the right to make any change in the wholesale price list
at any time on thirty (30) days’ notice to Dealer. Any such
change shall have application ‘to any unshipped portion of an
order previously issued by Dealer except in those cases where the

.__h _ln.H‘ Giantssearssss:2fi:ssrasfl:tsssss%ed~by
_“_LheiCompanyrwith_reseect to such order- .__-..m _ -

b. No purchase order or other written order or

acknowledgment. shall. vary the. terms and conditions herein, or
otherwise increase the obligations of the Company provided for
herein. Dealer agrees that its employees, agents and
representatives will represent to each prospective customer each
Invisible Fence system and its capabilities and the Company's

writing by thewcompany. ~ ~ - - _ —~—

Sectibh‘5.”‘P§2mént;§fia”DéliV€fx."'" ;" ”“_“""

a. Prices to Dealer shall be P.0.B. Company's point
of shipment, freight prepaid and _added to invoice. Credit
limits, it credit is extended to Dealer. and all payment terms
shall be established separately for Dealer by the company in its
sole discretion. ‘All prices, discounts, credit and payment terms
shall be subject to change prior to acceptance by the Company of
any order.

b. Dealer shall be obligated to accept delivery of
Invisible Fence systems as indicated on each order. Title shall
pass to Dealer upon delivery to the carrier, and Dealer will
assume the risk of loss upon delivery to carrier. In no event
shall the Company be responsible to hold or store Invisible Fence
Systems ordered for the account of Dealer. '

c. The Company shall use its best efforts to fill

orders placed with it by Dealer hereunder with reasonable

promptness: provided, however, that not withstanding any
provision contained herein to the contrary, the Company shall
have no obligation to furnish any Invisible Fence systems
hereunder after it shall have ceased to sell the same in the

ordinary course of its business operations, nor shall the Company
nor the Manufacturer be responsible or liable for acts or

failures to act by its manufacturing facilities or for any loss,

IFBC-2/88 -3-
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damage, or delay caused .by acts of God, war, blockades,
embargoes, strikes, lockouts, governmental priorities or any
other cause beyond the control of the Company or the
Manufacturer. * .

Section 6. Product warranty.

Company shall grant to Dealer the same warranty, as the
same shall be 5J1 effect fronx time to time, which Manufacturer

grants to retail customers; provided, however, that Dealer must
return to Company a warranty card giving the name and address of
the customer in order for the warranty to be extended to Dealer.
No other representations or warranties have been made by the ‘
Company or the Manufacturer or relied upon by the Dealer. THE
WARRANTY CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION 6 IS IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL

OTHER W§§§iNTT§§7_§7§§E§§—OR"TMPLTEUT—TNCEUUIWG“KN?'WARRANTYTOF
“"fiERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Under no

circumstances shall Company or Manufacturer be liable for

consequential damages sustained in connection with any Invisible
Fence System, and Company or Manufacturer neither assumes nor
authorizes any representative or other person to assume for it7
any obligation or liability other than as expressly set forth
herein. Dealer may extend any additional warranty protection to
its customers in excess of that extended by the Company and‘
Manufacturer to its retail customers: provided, however, that the

Company or Manufacturer shall have no responsibility to Dealer or
Dealer's customers for such additional warranty protection.

section 7. Compliance with Laws.

Dealer agrees to make no sale in violation of any law,
rule, regulation or order applicable within the Territory or of
the United States provided that Dealer has been informed of such
law, rule, regulation or order of the United States*or otherwise
has knowledge thereof.

Section 8. Relationship; Authority.

This Agreement does not in any way create “the
relationship of joint venture, partnership, employment, or
principal and agent between Company and Dealer. Dealer
acknowledges and agrees that neither Dealer nor any person acting

.on behalf of Dealer is or shall be considered an'employee of the

Company for any reason whatsoever and does not and shall not have
any rights to, or participate in, any pension or welfare plans,
or any other benefits which the Company now or hereafter
maintains for or provides to its employees; Neither Dealer nor
any person acting on behalf of Dealer is or shall be deemed to be-‘~
the legal representative or agent of the Company for any purpose
whatsoever, and Dealer is not authorized by the Company to
transact business, incur obligations, express or implied,’ or

otherwise act in any manner, in the-name of or on behalf of the

IFBC-2/88 *4»
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Company or the Manufacturer, or to make any promise, warranty, or
representation with respect to Invisible Fence Systems or any
other matter in the name of or on behalf of the Company. DEALER
IS ENGAGED IN ITS OWN INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AND SHALL INDEMNIFY
THE COMPANY AND THE MANUFACTURER FROM AND AGAINST ANY
DETERMINATION BY ANY COURT OR GOVERNMENT AGENCY IN THE UNITED
STATES OR THE TERRITORY THAT DEALER OR ANY PERSON ACTING ON
BEHALF OF DEALER IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY CONTRARY TO THE
INTENT OF THE PARTIES‘ HERETO. NEITHER THE. COMPANY NOR THE
MANUFACTURER HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO ANY EXPENSES
OR OBLIGATIONS INCURRED BY DEALER IN CONNECTION WITH THE CARRYING
ON OF ITS BUSINESS. -

Section 9. Trademarks and_Trade Names.

2 -. ...._- «. ._'*"Ta77’i'* hfl1“1s*e*smr17‘a umrks’, . .
~—serwdeme—marks,-—designs, slogans and similar 'property_ of" the

Company and Manufacturer, including the trademark "Invisible
Fencing" (herein called "Proprietary Marks"), as Company shall

--designate~ in- marketing— the -Invisible~ Fenee-System. »— Company
hereby represents that it is authorized by the owner or licensee
of the Proprietary Marks and that the Company has the rights to
the use of such Proprietary Marks. -

b . Dealer acknowledges the val idity of the
Proprietary Marks’ and agrees that it. shall not do anything "to
infringe upon, harm or contest the rights of Company or
Manufacturer in the Proprietary Marks owned by Manufacturer or ~
Company, respectively, or in any other mark or name which
incorporates the name "Invisible Fencing". Dealer shall not use
any mark or name other than as herein permitted in connection
with the advertising or sale of the -Invisible Fence system.
Dealer shall not place any name or mark, other than the names and
marks originally appearing thereon and Dealer's name, address and
telephone number, on anyproducts or packages or other materials
which Dealer obtains from Company or Manufacturer.

‘ C. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY
OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OR OF —ANY OTHER MARK OR NAME THAT
INCORPORATES THE NAME "INVISIBLE-FENCING" INURES TO THE BENEFIT-
OP THE MANUFACTURER AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING-FROM SUCH USE
BY DEALER SHALL REVERT TO THE MANUFACTURER SHOULD THIS AGREEMENT-
BE TERMINATED BY EITHER PARTY FOR ANY REASON. '

d. DEALER RECOGNIZES THAT.THE USE BY DEALER OF ANY
OF THE PROPRIETARY MARKS OWNED BY COMPANY INURES TO THE BENEFIT

OF COMPANY AND THAT ANY GOODWILL ARISING FROM SUCH USE BY DEALER

SHALL REVERT TO THE COMPANY AT THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

e. Upon termination of this Agreement for whatever
cause, the permission for the use of the Proprietary Marks and
names as aforesaid and any interest-of Dealer therein shall cease

forthwith, and Dealer will not use or claim the right to use any

IFBC-2/88 -5-
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such Proprietary Marks or_colorable imitations-thereof.‘ Dealer

shall take such action and sign such documents as are reasonably
required by Company or Manufacturer to evidence the fact that

Dealer has ceased all use of and interest in such property.

Section 1“. Policies of Company.

Dealer shall. abide by such reasonable and lawful

policies and regulations issued from time to time by the Company C}?
and by Manufacturer, and such sales quotas as issued by the
Company, in connection with Dealer's operations under this gué‘

Agreement and all matters arising under this Agreement; including
but not limited to the policies of the Manufacturer attached
hereto as Exhibit "A".‘ ~ - «

..;::;:::i::::3EEf1on- TF3HiE§E5fIDE3iEI:2EXE§flflEIII:::::TT’""

Dealer will attend, at Dealer's own expense (including

costs of transportation and lodging), initial training classes to

be—conducted-by~Manufacturerr as~well—as~any-additional training
classes established by the Company. Dealer shall train each of

Dealer's employees involved‘ in the sale or installation of
Invisible Fence Systems with the same training provided Dealer by
the Company. The Company shall- have the right to supervise
Dealer's in-house training program and to establish the

regulations and requirements of such” training. "Dealer shall
continuously operate full—time a sales and installation business
with an adequate number of trained personnel, using Dealer's best
efforts. skills and diligence in the conduct thereof and in the

regulation of Dealer's employees. Dealer shall employ only-those

persons who are fit and competent to do such.work. -

Section 12. Advertising.

a. All advertising relating to’ Invisible Fence.

systems used by Dealer shall be submitted to Company and-approved
or rejected by Company within thirty (30) working days after
receipt by Company, prior to any use thereof by Dealer, which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld; If Company does not
reject the advertisement within the said thirty (30) days, then

_ the advertisement shall be deemed.approved. Dealer shall not use

any advertising material rejected by Company. - V -

b.. The Manufacturer shall own all copyrights in'the

advertising and other materials produced by Dealer relative to
the Invisible Fence Systems and Dealer hereby assigns all right.
title and interest in and to such copyrights to the Manufacturer.
In connection with all such advertisements, Dealer shall use a

copyright notice in the following form: "Invisible Fence
Company, Inc., 1986 (or the year of first publication)" on all
such material produced by Dealer. Dealer shall use the notation
"R" with all federally registered marks of the Manufacturer.

IFBC-2/88 '6'
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Section 13. Insurance. 

a. Dealer shall procure and maintain in fu1l.force
and effect such liability insurance policies as Company and
Manufacturer shall designate in such amounts as may be designated
from time to time by Company and Manufacturer, protecting Dealer
and its officers, employees, representatives and agents against
any loss, liability or expense whatsoever from personal injury,
death, property damage or loss otherwise arising or occurring
from the operation of Dealer's business as it relates to the
Invisible Fence Systems, including, but not limited to, the sale,
installation and servicing of the Invisible Fence systems.
Dealer is presently required to carry a minimum of $
of products and completed operations insurance coverage, subfiect
to change in the future upon notice by the Company or
Manufacturer, jm§jer“—sh3iT—*m3kef:g;gYiSfoQ::for——wprkmen‘s

_.__compensaiioni_nnemployment_and_sJrdlar_coxaraQa_nith,respect_to
the operation of its business.

.i_e__r_-.-J.__i£ertificates_oi-insuranceishall_be delivered by
the carrier to the Company and Manufacturer showing Dealer's
compliance herewith,_ and certificates shall state that the

policies will not be cancelled or materially altered without at
least .thirty (30) days prior written notice to Company and
Manufacturer. ‘ '

Section 14. Term and'Renewal. 

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one
(1) year from the date hereof unless sooner terminated by either
party hereto on 90 days‘ written notice to the other party. _The
term of this Agreement shall continue from year to year
thereafter unless terminated by written notice to the other party
at least 90 days prior to the expiration of any one-year term.
It is expressly understood_that neither party has-an expectation
‘of renewal or a unilateral option to renew,.

Section 15. Termination.

a. without prejudice to any other remedy the Company
may have for the breach or non-performance of any undertaking or
obligation of Dealer hereunder. the Company may terminate this
Agreement and refuse to make further sales to Dealer prior to the
Expiration of the term set forth in Section 14, by written notice
to the Dealer if any of the following events occur, and Dealer
acknowledges that termination for any .such reason shall
constitute just cause for termination:

(i) If Dealer ‘does not conform to any credit
terms or policies established by Company;

I1-‘ac-2/88 ' —-7-
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(ii) If Dealer defaults in the payment of any
sums due Company;

(iii) If Dealer defaults in the performance of

any agreement made hereunder or breaches this Agreement
or any covenant hereunder, and such default is not
remedied‘ to the Company‘s satisfaction within thirty

(30) days after written notice thereof to Dea1er;,

(iv) If Dealer discontinues the business

‘contemplated hereunder for a period of thirty (30) days
and the Company provides Dealer with written notice of
termination five (5) days prior to the .termination
‘date;

_ L“T7:T“*“i:iLTEiiI:QEQ§:::g:min§::Qg:-for——an ; reason whatso-
ever of the Company's license. to distribute Invisible’
Fence Systems; or

-~-~~--~-~h-~«4vi%~m_.Upon transfer-of_ownership_.o£-any equity
securities of Dealer, except in cases where Dealer has

given notice in_ writing to Company of a proposed
transfer of such equity securities and Company has

given its written consent thereto.

b. Thisrngreement shall automatically terminate upon
the insolvency of Dealer or if Dealer is declared bankrupt or
makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or in the event
a receiver is appointed or any proceeding is demanded by, for or
against Dealer under any provision of any bankruptcy law.

I? DEALER'S APPOINTMENT IS TERMINATED OR IS NOT
EXTENDED AT THE END OF THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY
SUCCESSIVE TERM, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ANY
COMPENSATION OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOSS OF PROSPECTIVE PROFITS,
ANTICIPATED SALES OR OTHER LOSSES OCCASIONED BY TERMINATION OF
THE RELATIONSHIP. '

c. Notice of termination shall be given in the

manner provided in Section 21 (d) hereof, and the date of
termination shall be the date upon which the notice is effective
as provided in section 21 (d) hereof. _ - -

d. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect

the rights of the Company to receive, or the obligation of Dealer
to make payment for, Invisible Fence Systems ordered by Dealer
hereunder prior to the termination date, whether shipped by the
Company before or after the termination date.

e.‘ in the event of termination of this Agreement,
the Company shall have the first option, but no obligation, to
repurchase from Dealer any or all of the Invisible Fence Systems
as may then be owned by Dealer at the net price paid by the

IFBC-2/88 -8-
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Dealer including the cost of insurance and shipping. If the
Company does not repurchase from. Dealer any of the unsold
InVl51b1e Fence Systems. Company will notify other Dealers, if
any, that Dealer has unused Invisible Fence Systems available for
purchase. Sales terms shall be agreed upon between such other
Dealers and Dealer.

section 16. Duties of Dealer Upon Termination.

Upon the termination of this Agreement for any cause or
reason: '

a. ~Dealer will immediately discontinue the use

of all trade names, service marks, Proprietary Marks,
signs and forms of advertising indicative of Invisible

»——-~—~»~——~~Fenci5§?:3ET§E§:3¥Ber—name~eé:EE§I§EitI6fi”EfiEfi“Th use
a---4——-————inriMmler7—Manu£acturer—er—£km@eey—in—eenneetion with

the business contemplated by this Agreement unless such

other name or designation is not confusingly similar to

the““trademark*—*fnvisible—‘?encingm~~orm~any- other
trademark, service mark or Proprietary Mark developed,
owned or licensed by the Company or Manufacturer.

b. Dealer will not, without the written consent

of Company, conduct or engage in, either directly or
indirectly, as owner, officer, employee or cmherwise

any business similar to that covered by this Agreement

within the continental United States during the term of
this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years after
the date of termination. Sale of-chain link or similar

physical barrier fences shall not be deemed a violation
of such non-competition covenant. During such period
of time,-Dealer will not employ or seek to employ any.

person'who is employed by any business operated under
the trademark or trade name of Invisible Fencing (or
derivatives thereof) or by a licensee or sublicensee of

Company in the business contemplated by this Agreement
and will not, directly or indirectly, induce any such

person to leave his or her employment unless Dealer has
obtained the prior written approval of Company.

c. Dealer will execute and deliver all other
documents reasonably required by Company to accomplish

and evidence a complete termination of this Agreement
and a surrender by Dealer of all rights hereunder.

d. The covenants contained in this Section

shall be construed as independent of any other

provision of this Agreement, and the existence of any
claim or cause of action of Dealer against Company or.

. Manufacturer whether predicated on this Agreement or
otherwise shall not constitute a defense to the '

n~s_c-2/sa -9-
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enforcement of these provisions. Violation of any of
these clauses shall authorize Company or Manufacturer
to seek equitable relief as well as all other relief
provided by law.

section 17. Indemnification.

The Manufacturer agrees to defend and hold the Company
or Dealer harmless with respect to any suits or claims arising

solely out of an alleged product defect relating to an Invisible
Fence System supplied by the Manufacturer and sold by Company or
Dealer, provided that prompt notice is given by Company or Dealer
to the Manufacturer of any such claim or suit and provided V
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,
control and conduct the defense of any such claim or suit, and

that no settleme~nt- ”of——_a'ny—such——claim-_—or.— .suit.__s.hall_.be__made
without _thg;_pri9r w§ittefifm§9hsent;"9f_”theW_Manufacturer. In
addition, Company or Dealer shall furnish such information

regarding itself and the claim in question as Manufacturer may
reasonably request and_“as shally_be reasonably .;eguired .in

~ connection with, the defense of such claim or suit. If
Manufacturer does not elect to assume the defense of any such

claim or suit after notice from Company or Dealer, then
Manufacturer will reimburse Company.or Dealer for all costs and

expenses, including reasonable counsel fees, as they are incurred
in connection with investigating, preparing for or defending any
such suit or claim. 3

Manufacturer will defend and hold the Dealer and Company harmless

with respect to _any suits or claims arising solely out of
trademark, copyright or patent infringement .relative to .the
Invisible Fence Systems supplied by the Company and not owned by
Company or the use of the Proprietary Marks in connection
therewith, provided that prompt notice is ‘given to the‘
Manufacturer and Company of any such claim or suit and provided.
further that the Manufacturer shall have the option to undertake,
control and conduct defense of any such claim or suit; and that.

no settlement of any such claim shall be made without the prior
written consent of the Manufacturer. Dealer agrees to promptly

notify Manufacturer of any unauthorized use of the Proprietary _
marks or colorable imitations thereof by others. The

Manufacturer shall have the sole right and discretion to bring
infringement, unfair competition or other proceedings involving
‘the Proprietary Marks or Invisible Pence systems supplied by the
Company and not owned by Company.

Dealer shall forever protect, save and keep Company and
Manufacturer harmless and indemnify Company and Manufacturer ‘
against and from all claims, demands, losses, costs, damages,
suits, expenses and liabilities of any kind or nature whatsoever
arising directly or indirectly out of or in connection with the
operation of Dealer's business in. a manner which constitutes
negligence or willful misconduct, except as to any claims of

IFBC-2/88 -10'
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trademark, copyright or patent infringement with respect to
Invisible Fence Systems supplied by Company.

Section 18. Assignment.

This Agreement shall be considered a personal agreement
of Dealer and shall not be sold, assigned or transferred without

the written consent of Company nor shall this Agreement or any
right herein conferred be pledged or hypothecated in any manner

whatsoever, nor may any sublicense be granted. Nothing to the
contrary withstanding, all of the duties, covenants and
obligations of Dealer and Company hereunder shall run in-favor of
Manufacturer. - . . - -

Section 19. Trade secrets.

__Qgalg5__mduring €fie;"f§fm“ of "this? ‘agreement: ‘and
thereafter, will not use or communicate or divulge to, or‘for the
benefit of, any person, partnership or corporation any, trade
secrets and confidential information including but not_limited to
information or knowledge concerning the methods, secret

processes, sales or other skills used or employed by Company or
Manufacturer which may be communicated to Dealer under the terms
of this Agreement. such knowledge shall include specific
knowledge of the names of customers, Invisible Fence system
-design, any engineering developments-or~inventions-of the Company-
or Manufacturer, forms of contracts and like information.

‘Section 20L’ Waiver of Breach;

No failure of the Company or Manufacturer to exercise
any of the rights and options granted hereunder, or to insist
upon strict compliance by Dealer, and no custom or practice of
the parties_at variance with the terms hereof shall constitute
any waiver of Company's right to demand exact compliance with the
terms hereof. A waiver .by Company or Manufacturer of any

specific default shall not affect or impair the rights of-Company
or Manufacturer with respect to any subsequent default of the
same or different nature, nor shall any delay or omission to

exercise ‘any rights arising from -a default affect or impair
rights of Company or Manufacturer with respect to_such default.‘

Section 21. Miscellaneous. 

a. Dealer shall comply in all its actions with all
applicable laws and regulations of all jurisdictions within which
Dealer shall undertake to promote the sale of Invisible Fence
Systems. - ~

b.‘ This Agreement shall be construed in accordance
with and governed by the laws of the state of Connecticut.

xrsc-2/as , _ -11-
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c. This Agreement shall be binding tn: the parties
hereto, their successors and assigns; provided, however, the
right conferred upon Dealer hereunder is personal and may not be
assigned or transferred, in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, by operation of law, or otherwise, without the prior’
written consent of the Company.

d. All notices, including any notice of termination
pursuant to Section 17 hereof, shall be in writing and may be
served personally, may be mailed by registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid letter, to either party-
at its address herein set forth or at such address as such party
may provide in writing from time to time in the manner provided
in this Section 21 (d). Such notices shall be effective

.. _ ;__imme_diately__uhen_deli1ere_d_in_personi~on_t_he_tiith_day_ _a_£.t_er
-“deposit"in the'mai1“in"the‘finited‘States~or“within the Territory

‘'‘*as*app1icabteT “ “‘“‘—““ ‘ ~

e. No provision of this Agreement may be changed,
‘revised; or waived except by a written agreement signed by the
authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

f. This Agreement constitutes the sole. and .entire

agreement and understanding of the parties hereto with respect to e
the subject matter _hereof and supersedes all other .prior.
agreements, understandings, and communications, whether oral or
written.

9. If any provision. of this Agreement, or its
application to any person or circumstances, is -invalid or
unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement or the
application of such provision to other persons or circumstances
shall not be a££ected_thereby.

Isac-2/88 A _ -12-
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IN wI'rz€u.=:ss WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their
hands and seals the day and year first above written.

THE CANINE FENCE COMPANY

Ey: «L-«L 
Title:Q 

(COt§6f3tE”SéEIT

IF DEALER IS INCORPORATED

. . OO___OR _R X 2,r./:..;ATTEST: . By.

I Title:  

(Corporate Seal)

IF DEALER IS NOT INCORPORATED 

witness: By: 
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EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT or OFFICIAL POLICY-
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC._______________________________

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: SERVICE

BACKGROUND:

_T»e__r'firj_1'TH1—_s___ e 'r"éircsi'n§' n—':gam—£7ari'zrn-has-estasi-sense “§“’t‘r‘a‘d‘i‘t“i‘o‘n“ Lof
‘ providing exemplary service to its customers. This ethic of

dedicated service promotes an outstanding reputation for
Invisible Fencing and the entire_0rgani;ation. This reputation
has distinct competitive advantages.

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

Dealers are required to service what they sell.
specifically, that Dealers must provide a. method for
servicing the equipment they sell and the installations

-— they perform.

Dealers must be able to provide customer—site service to_
any customer for whom they installed within two

working days .of a request. For those customers who
purchased a self~installation system. if on-site service
is not practical. then service by mail must be performed
with a turn-around time not to exceed three (3) working
days.‘

(2)

Dealers are not permitted to charge a fee for the
equipment exchanged under warranty. However, Dealers are
permitted to charge a service fee for the labor associated
with warranty servicing at customer's location.

Dealers are required to resolve, to the best of their
ability, all customer complaints. Any customer complaint
left unresolved for a period exceeding 60 days must be
passed onto either the Manufacturer or Distributor.

IFBC-2/88 -14-
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STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INC.

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1; 1987

RE: LOCATION OF OPERATION

BACKGROUND:

Each Dealer enters into a cont:actual_agreement with either the
Manufacturer or an authorized Distributor Company.- Each contract
specifically lists a location where the Dealer's business is
intended to be conducted. This constitutes a Dealer's location;

A Dealer's location is established to achieve specific marketing
purposes. The movement- of location without approval may be
counterproductive to achieving proper coverage for sales, service
and installation. Business conditions sometimes_dictate that a
Dealer must change business location and it is not always
practical to amend the Dealer agreement each time.

‘Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

A Dealer .is not permitted to change
business beyond a radius-of ten miles from the location
listed on the Dealer Agreement, unless the change is
mutually agreed to and such Agreement is set forth in
writing and attached as an Addendum to the Dealer
Agreement. Additional locations, annex offices or branch

locations owned by the- Dealership must be approved in
advance and such approval evidenced by Addendum to the
Dealer Agreement.

IFBC-2/88 -15-
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srawsusnr or OFPICIAL POLICY
INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY, INc.

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 1987

RE: use or THE INVISIBLE FENCING BRAND NAME ros cowsumza
COMMUNICATION ‘

Invisible Fencing is a registered trademark owned by Invisible
Fence Company, Inc. (hereinafter known as Manufacturer).

It is the responsibility of Invisible Fence Company to control
the use of the name Invisible Fencing and to govern its use by
its representatives. It is to the benefit of everyone involved
in the marketing of Invisible Fencing that the name appear in a

w——clear~~and~—consistent-—fashionw~—«~@his—-w&lle—generate_ product
recognition and avoid-brand name confusion. —

Therefore, the following policy is to be implemented:

All advertising material which contains the name of

Invisible Fencing Amust be approved before it appears. in
public. No approval needs to be obtained when using
materials which the Manufacturer has produced. ~

Rule of Thumb: If the Manufacturer does not prepare it
and/or.-supply it, and it contains the name Invisible
Fencing, then it requires approval. »

Any change in copy or form of Manufacturer-produced material
must be approved before it appears in public. This includes

advertisements, brochures, flyers, pamphlets, press releases
or any other communication intended to appear in public.

Telephone directory listings or advertisements, bearing the
Invisible Fencing brand name, must be approved before they
appear in public. Placement of telephone directory listings
or advertisements is limited to the Dealer's primary trading
area. Placements outside this area must be authorized in

writing by-either the Manufacturer or Distributor.

All advertisements must carry the Dealer's location {city

and state) and no advertising response is permitted to be
directed to a location other than the Deal-er's approved
.and/or authorized 1ocation(s). Responses are permitted to
be collected by 800% services as long as the advertisements
list the Dealer's and/or Distributor's location.

Letterheads; envelopes, business-cards, business forms and
other such materials containing the name Invisible Fence or

Invisible Fencing, must conform to a standard form as set
forth in samples supplied by the Manufacturer.

IFBC-2/88 ' -16-
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INVISIBLE FENCE COMPANY; INC.

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

I EFFECTIVE DATE: "APRIL 1, 1939

7 *° ;T:' LFr_IflSTALLA “*"° I

BACKGROUND:

THE INVISIBLE Fence COMPANY (IFCO) DESIRES THAT INVISIBLE

unrroan MANNER. IFCO ascocnxzes THAT IT rs ECONOMICALLY
IMPRACTICAL T0 REQUIRE DEALERS T0 PURCHASE_PRE'ASSEHBLED
$ELF‘INSTALLATION KITS. THEREFORE;‘ DEALERS must. as

‘RELIED upon T0 ASSEMBLE $ELF’!NSTALLAT!ON KITS. To
xusuae THAT THE MATERIALS AND PACKAGING OF $£LF -
INSTALLATION KITS ARE UNIFORM AND CON$l$TENTa.

THE FOLLOWING POLICY Is TO 32 IHPLEHENTED:

DEALERS nust HAKE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC A SELF -
INSTALLED vensxou as INVISIBLE FENCING.

Feucrue nusw BE MADE IN AN AUTHORIZED BOX SUPPLIED
ONLY av INVISIBLE Fence Cou9Auv. Iuc.. AND MUST

AND IN THE SELF'INSTALLATION MANUAL.

ALL SALES or A SELF‘IN§TALLATION veésron or
INVISIBLE Fsucruc must as SUPPLIED WITH THE

TRAINING AID.

Caée 3:09-cv—ODO25‘ Document 1-4 Filed 01/22/2009 Page 18 of 20
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ALL SALES OF A SELF-"'INSTALLED VERSION OF INVISIBLE _

CONTAIN; AT LEAST: THE HATERIALS LISTED ON THE BOX‘

AUTHORIZED SELF'INSTALLATION HANUAL AND AN APPROVED



APPENDIX A

Comprehensive Liability coverage of no less than $1,000,000

Products nc less
$500 .000

and Completed Operations Coverage of

Applicable Workmans Comprehensive Coverage

___..,_._..__ __ -.. .,.__..,. .. ... ._
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T74EEC3fl\PflPdEEFEEPdC3E5E3Cl

493 Danbury Rd. Wilton, CT 08897
203-834-2777

January 26, 1992

ALL CANINE FENCE ‘COMPANY DEALERS’

STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL POLICY

This -lett—er~-estab-l-i.sh.es.— an official policy as defined in your
Dealer contract. It is the policy of The Canine Fence Company
that all service and installation vehicles which are used by The

can_ine Fence Company and its Dealers to provide service and
installations to retail customers will conform to established

Invisible Fence Design Standards. specifically, these vehicles
will be enclosed vans, either full -s_ized or mini's, painted
bright white and liveried in current Invisible Fencing decals.
Additional sinage is limited to telephone numbers in the
appropr i‘a”€‘e‘"“1o‘ea‘€rr.~.ne‘*aTfiT:r ‘"i:'l‘é‘alfi""i'd'e'fit“i‘fi‘c'a‘ti‘oiT"‘which “'i‘s“-
permitted on the forward __passenger_doors.

we have long considered the problems of individual choice and
preference in vehicle selection and we are very, very sympathetic
to the importance of independence to entrepreneurs. We also
understand the economic reality of new businesses and the need to

deploy existing resources during the formative years or each new
Dealership. Because of these considerations we are exempting all
currently operated vehicles from this policy.

However, we also recognize the tremendous impact of "one look"
among the more than 40 vehicles that are currently traveling all
over the markets we serve. simply put we are professionals and
we need to look like professionals. our current "rag tag" fleet
doesn't live up to that standard.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Henry

cc: Bill Annesley
Jim staples
John Purtell
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FIDO’S FENCES ’

Petitioner

v. ~ - — PETITION FOR
' CANCELLATION

C i_.___11£§_1L$.sB§gi§P_‘3fi9_ILN91.1fl5533.0
Date‘ ofRegistration: April 13, 1993

~ -- -~-——----~--—-~~ -— -* ~ -' —-;-—--—’I’rademark:-IN‘ViSlBI:E*- ‘

INVISIBLE FENCE, INC. '

Respondent .

—- ~ --' " X“-" 1~herebyw me1s being déposieedwtilh
the United States Postal Service as Express Mail No,-EH-A
404821095 US in an envelope addressed to: United Statecfiatent-.
and Trademark Offioc, Tn '
‘Tuesday, Decemberz 2o

DATED: mo:/on
Nunez

BOX TTAB FEE

Hon. Commissioner for Patents and Trademarks
PO. Box 1451

Alexandria, VA 22313-1451

Dear Commissioner:

Fido’s Fences, a New York corporation, with a business address at 6278 Northern

Blvd., E. Norwich, NY 11732 (hereinafter “Petitioner"), believes that it will continue to be

damaged by the registration of the mark shown in the registration identified herein above.

Accordingly, Petitioner hereby requests and petitions for cancellation of same, pursizant to 37

Page I- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION. In re U.S. Registration No. 1,765,230
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C.F.R. §2.1l (a) and 15 U.S.C. § 1064.

The grounds for the present Petition for Cancellation are as follows:

1.
On July l l, 2008, Registrant/Respondent Invisible Fence, lnc. (hereinafter

“Respondent”) and Respondent's Distributor The Canine Fence Company

(hereinafier “Respondent's Distributor”) filed a Motion for Preliminary Injunction

against Petitioner in lfidg’§ Fences v, fl he Canine Fence Cfgmmny, Case No. 08-

CV-754 in the United States District Court, Eastern District ofNew York. The _

basis for such motion is Petitionefs alieged trademark infringement of

Respondent’s U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,765,230, the trademark

registration referenced herein above and the subject matter of the present petition.

Following a September 5, 2008, hearing on said Motion for a Preliminary

Injunction before E.D.N.Y. Judge Leonard D. Wexler, the Court granted the

Respondent and Respondent's Distributor's Motion for Injunction.

Petitioner has been greatly injured by the grant of such Injunction to Respondent

and Respondent's Distributor particularly since, upon information and belief, the

Mark in U.S. Registration 1,765,230 is generic (15 U.S.C. § 1064 (3)).

The use and continued registration of Respondent’s Genetic Mark has caused and

will continue to cause significant damage to Petitioner.

A duplicate copy of this Petition is enclosed, together with USPTO Credit Card '

Payment Form for the required fee of $3 00.00 for the cancellation ofU.S.

Registration No. 1,765,230.

Page 2- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. 1,765,230
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W]-IEREFORE, Petitioner prays that Registration No. 1,765,230 be cancelled, and that

this Petition for Cancellation be sustained in favor of Petitioner.

Respectfully Submitted,
INTELLECTULAW

THE LAW omens or ma. TUFARIELLO, P.C.

  Dated: 1 2:91: a( l3y:
Panagio Betty Tuf xell
25 Little Harbor Road

Mt. Sinai, New York 1 1766

Tei.: (631) 476-8734

Faxzi -0631.) 476=8.731.-.z ..——

Email: g4ye11g31@optgglj;;§.get
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W F RNEY

The Petitioner appoints Inteilectulaw, The Law Offices of P.B. Tufariello, and

Panagiota Betty Tufariello, Esq., Registration No. 40,851, as its attorney to prosecute this

Petition for Cancellation with full power of substitution and revocation to transact all business in

the United States Patent and Trademark Ofli cc in ‘connection therewith. Please address all

correspondence to:
. ...l. __--._;______ ,_._.__ - ..

PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARIELLO, ESQ.
INTELLECTULAW

The Law Offices ofPB. Tufariello, P.C.
25 Little Harbor Road

Mt Sinai, NY 11766

631-476-8734 (Tel)

Page 4- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re u.s. Registration'No. 1,765,230
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DECLAQ 1 LQN

I, PANAGIOTA BE] 1 Y TUFARIELLO hereby declare:

that I am the Attorney for the Applicant that I have read and signed the foregoing Petition

for~Cancellation and know the contents -thereof; and that the allegations are true.

I further declare that I aEi"{tii’the7r'iied—te—mal<e~tl1i's1leclaration;

that all statements made herein of my own knowledge are true and that all statements

made on information and belief are believed to be true; and fitrther that these statements

were made with the knowledge that willful false statements and the like so made are
punishable by fine and impiisonment, or both, under Section 1001 of Title 18 of the

United States Code and that such willfiil false statements may jeopardize the validity-of==

this Cancellation.

Datcd; K
P 'ota Betty 'ello

Attorney for Petitioner

Page 5- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. l ,765.230
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_§:ERfflFI§Z_'Af1fE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this correspondence is being deposited with the United States Postal

Service as Express Mail No. EI-l40482l 095US in an envelope addressed to: U.S. Patent and

Trademark Office, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, P.O. Box 1451, VA 223 13-1451 , on

Tuesday, December 2, 2008. I also certify that on this date a copy of the foregoing PETITION

FOR CANCELLATION dated Tuesday, December 2, 2008, has been forwarded to_Responrlent

and Responden1’s counsel via Express Mail at the following addresses‘

Invisible Fence, Inc.

Innotek, Inc. /
I000 Fuller Drive

Garret, IN 46738

Innotek, Inc.

One Innoway
Garrett, IN 46738

Christopher Parent

Brownstein, Hyatt & Farber, P.C.
Twenty-Second Floor

410 Seventeenth Street

Denver, CO 80202

R. Bradford Brittian

Pitts and Brittian , P.C.

I3 I 9 Old Weisgarber Road
Knoxville, TN 37909

on Tuesday, December 2, 2008  

Page 6- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. 1,765,230
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NTHE ITED AE A

T TRAD RK

 X

FlDO’S FENCES '

Petitioner

v.

INVISIBLE FENCE, INC.

Respondent

 X

BOX TTAB FEE

T TRAD MARK FF E

B

PETITION FOR

CANCELLATION

In re: U.S. Registration No: 1,600,470

Date of Registration: June 12, 1990

Trademark: INVISIBLE FENCE

I hereby certify that this correspondence is being deposited with
the United States Posts! service as Express Mail No.
EH404B2l I 04 US in en envelope nddresed to: United States
Patent md Trldcrnlrlt O Trademark ‘Na! and Appeal Bolrd
on Tuesday. December

 
 

DATED: l?J02I08
Name:

Hon. Commissioner for Patents and Trademarks
P.O. Box I451

Alexandria, VA 22313-1451

Dear Commissioner:

Fido’s Fences, a New York corporation, with a business addiess at 6278 Northern

Blvd., E. Norwich, NY 11732 (hereinafter “Petitioner”), believes that it will continue to be

damaged by the registration of the mark shown in the registration identified ‘herein above.

Accordingly, Petitioner hereby requests and petitions for cancellation of same, pursuant to 37

Pagelo PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. 1,600,470

Case 3:09-cv-00025 Document 1-6 Filed 01/22/2009 Page 2 of 7



C.F.R. § 2.11 (a) and 15 U.S.C. § 1064.

The grounds for the present Petition for Cancellation are as follows:

1. On July I i, 2008, Registrant/Respondent Invisible Fence, lnc. (hereinafter

“Respondent”) and Respondent’s Distributor The Canine Fence Company

(hereinafter “Respondent’s Distributor”) filed a Motion for Preliminary Injunction

against Petitioner in Eidg’§ Eencgs y. 1l_te Canine Eence Company, Case No. 08-

C_\‘l7‘7‘5uZ"i_rr_the-l'J—rr§ed7States‘IJ—~istrict Court, Eastern District ofNew York. The

basis for sucl: motion is Petitioner’s alleged trademark infringement of

Respondent's U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,600,470, the trademark

registration referenced herein above and the subject matter of the present petition.

2. Following a September 5, 2008, hearing on said Motion for a Preliminary

Injunction before B.D.N.Y. Judge Leonard D. Wexler, the Court granted the

Respondent and Respondent’s Distributor's Motion for Injunction.

3. _ Petitioner has been greatly injured by the grant of such Injunction to Respondent

and Respondent’s Distributor particularly since, upon infonnation and belief, the

Mark in U.S. Registration 1,600,470 is generic (15 U.S.C. § 1064 (3)).

4. The use and continued registration ofRespondent’s Generic Mark has caused and

will continue to cause significant damage to Petitioner.

5. A duplicate copy of this Petition is enclosed, together with USPTO Credit Card

Payment Form for the required fee of$300.00 for the cancellation ofU.S.

Registration No.’ 1,600,470.

Pege2~ PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, ln re U.S. Registration No. l,600,470
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WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that Registration No. 1,600,470 "be cancelled, and that

this Petition for Cancellation be sustained in favor of Petitioner.

Respectfully Submitted,
INTELLECTULAW

THE LAW OFFICES OF P.B. TUFARIELLO, P.C.

  Dated: IO2: 1 By:
Panagi Betty T ari lo
25 Little ‘Harbor Road

Mt. Sinai, New York 1 1760

Tel.: (63 l).47é-85.7-34 - --——~—-—-

Fax: (631) 476-8737

Email: 24x§11ow@_qgtonljne.g§t

Page3- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION. In re U.S. Registration No. 1,600,470
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BQWQ QE ATTQRNEY

The Petitioner appoints lntellectuiaw, The Law Offices of F.B. Tufariello, and

Panagiota Betty Tufariello, Esq., Registration No. 40,851, as its attorney to prosecute this Petition

for Cancellation with full power of substitution and revocation to transact all business in the

United States Patentand Trademark Office in connection therewith. Please address all

correspondence to:

PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARJELLO, ESQ.
INTELLECTULAW

The Law Offices ofPB. Tufariello, P.C.
25 Little Harbor Road

Mt Sinai, NY 11.766

631-476-8734 (Tel)

631-476-8737 (Fax)

~ —-— yglgw@optgnli;;g.ng (e-mail)
 Qm&~rAm (e-mail)
Be '11 l l w com (e-mail)

Page4- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. 1,600,470
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DEQLARA IION

l, PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARJELLO hereby declare:

that I am the Attomey for the Applicant that I have read and signed the foregoing Petition

for Cancellation and know the contents thereof‘; and that the allegations an true.

 'thisdeclaration;

that all statements made herein of my own knowledge are true and that all statements made

on information and belief are believed to be true; and further that these statements were

made with the knowledge that willful false statements and the like so made are punishable

by fine and imprisonment, or both, under Section 100] of Title 18 ofthe United States

Code and that such willful false statements mayjeopardize the validity of this

Cancellation.

Dated: °#o8  
Attorney for Petitioner

Page5- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. l,600,470

Case 3:O9~cv-00025 Document 1-6 Filed 0‘t;’22/2009 Page 661' 7



CERf]1FIQAf] E OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this correspondence is being deposited with the United States Postal

Service as Express Mail No. BI-l40482I I04US in an envelope addressed to: U.S. Patent and

Trademark Office, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, P.O. Box I451, VA 22313-1451 on

Invisible Fence, Inc.

lnnotek, Inc.

1000 Fuller Drive

Garret, IN 46738

Innotek, Inc.

One Innoway
Garrett, IN 46738

Christopher Parent

Brownstein, Hyatt & Farber, P.C.
Twenty-Second Floor

410 Seventeenth Street

Denver, CO 80202

R. Bradford Brittian

Pitts and Brittian , P.C.

1319 Old Weisgarber Road

Knoxville, TN 37909 /on Tuesday, December 2, 2008 w" ail
Pan taBettyT ari o,Esq.

Page6- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION. In re Us. Registration No. 1,600,470
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Ii TANDT D

 

I B Dr M

FIDO’S FENCES

Petitioner

v.

INVISIBLE FENCE, INC.

Respondent

BOX TTAB FEE

P.O. Box 1451

Dear Commissioner:

Case 3:09-Cv-00025

 

Alexandria, VA 22313-1451

Document 1-7

LA LB

PETITION FOR

CANCELLATION

In re: Registratior1_N_o:"i ,2i71,02l
Date of Registration: November 19, I985

Trademark: INVISIBLE FENCING

I hereby certify that this correspondence is being deposited with ~
the United States Postal Service as Express Mail No.
EH40-182! I 18 US in an envelope addressed to: United States
Patent and Tndemmt Omen, Trademurk Trial and Appeal Board
on Tuesday. December 2. 2 .

DATED; 12/02/08
Name:  

I-Ion. Commissioner for Patents and Trademarks

Fido’s Fences, a New York corporation, with a business address at 6278 Northern

BIvd., E. Norwich, NY 11732 (hereinafter “Petitioner”), believes that it will continue to be

damaged by the registration of the mark shown in the registration identified herein above.

Accordingly, Petitioner hereby requests and petitions for cancellation of same, pursuant to 37

PageI- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. I.37I,02I

Filed 01/22/2009 Page 2 of 7



C.F.R. §2.11 (a) and 15 U.S.C. § 1064.

The grounds for the present Petition for Cancellation are as follows:

.1 .

On July I}, 2008, Registrant/Respondent Invisible Fence, Inc. (hereinafter

“Respondent”) and Respondent’s Distributor The Canine Fence Company

(hereinafier “Respondenfs Distributor”) filed a Motion for Preliminary Injunction

against Petitioner in F1‘ do’s Eenfi v. jlhe gaging Eenge Qgmpggv, Case No. 08-

CV-754 in the United States District Court, Eastern District ofNew,York. The

basis for such motion is Petitionefs alleged trademark infringement of

Respondent’s U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,371,021, the trademark

registration referenced herein above and the subject matter ofthe present petition.

Following a September 5, 2008, hearing on said Motion for a Preliminary
Injunction before E.D.N.Y. Judge Leonard D. Wexler, the Court granted the -

Respondent and Respondent's Dist:-ibutor’s Motion for Injunction.

Petitioner has been greatly injured by the grant ofsuch Injunction to Respondent

and Respondent’s Distributor particularly since, upon inforrnation and belief, the

Mark in U.S. Registration 1,371,021 is generic (15 U.S.C. § 1064 (3)).

The use and continued registration ofRespondent's Generic Mark has caused and

will continue to cause significant damage to Petitioner.

A duplicate copy ofthis Petition is enclosed, together with USPTO Credit Card

Payment Form for the required fee of $300.00 for the cancellation ofU.S.

Registration No. 1,371,021 .

PIge2- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. 1,371,021
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WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that Registration No. 1,371,021 be cancelled, and that ‘

this Petition for Cancellation be sustained in favor ofPetitioner.

Respectfully Submitted,
INTELLECTULAW

THE LAW OFFICES or P.B. TUFARJEI.-LO, P.C.

Dated: [2 #02 #08 By: 
25 Little Harbor Road

M1. Sinai, New York 1 l76c

Tel.: (631) 416-8734

Fax: (631) 476-8737

Email: 24yellow@_qgtonline.nct

Page3- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION. In re u.s. Registration No. 1,371,021
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POWER OF ATTQQEX

The Petitioner appoints lntellectulaw, The Law Offices of P.B. Tufariello, P.C. and

Fanagiota Betty Tufariello, Esq., Registration No. 40,851, as its attorney to prosecute this

Petition for Cancellation with full power of substitution and revocation to transact all business in

the United States Patent and Trademark Oflice in connection therewith. Please address all

' correspondence to:

FANAGJOTA BE'l“l‘Y TUFARJELLO, ESQ.
INTELLECTULAW

The Law Offices ofRB. Tufariello, P.C.
25 Little Harbor Road

Mt Sinai, NY 1 1766

‘ 631-476-8734 (Tel)
631-476-8737 (Fax)

24y§]1ow@gp1g11]in§.11et (e-mail) (_ _
‘ Qfo@'intell§c1‘g1g’W,gg’m""(e‘-infill)" " " "W “ M‘ — i‘ '

§§1g@ir_ttellectulaw,co_11t (e-mail)

Pagetto PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. l,37l,02l

Case 3:09-cv-00025 Document 1-? Filed 01/22/2009 Page 5 of 7
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 flQE

I, PANAGIOTA BETTY TUFARIELLO hereby declare:

that I am the Attorney for the Applicant that l have read and signed the foregoing Petition

for Cancellation and know the contents thereof; and that the allegations are true.

- -- »- mane:-decal-are‘mat* immafion‘;i

that all statements made herein ofmy own knowledge are true and that all statements

made on information and belief are believed to be true; and further that these statements

were made with the knowledge that willful false statements and the like so made are

punishable by fine and imprisonment, or both, under Section 1001 ofTitle 18 of the

United States Code and that such willful false statements may jeopardize the validity of

this Cancellation.

Dated:g02g'Q3  
Attorney for Petitioner

Page5- PETITION FOR CANCELLATION, In re U.S. Registration No. 1,371,021
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QERTIFICATE QF §ER !]CE

I hereby certify that this correspondence is being deposited with the United States Postal

Service as Express Mail No. E1-1404821118US in an envelope addressed to: U.S. Patent and

Trademark Office, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, PO. Box 1451, VA 223134451, on

Tuesday, December 2, 2008. I also certify that on this date a copy of the foregoing PETITION

FOR CANCELLATION dated Tuesday, December 2, 2008, has been forwarded to Respondent .

and Respondenfs counsel via Express Mail at the following addresses:

Invisible Fence, lnc.

Innotek, Inc.
1000 Fuller Drive

Garret, IN 46738

Innotek, Inc.

One Innoway

Garrett, IN 46738

Christopher Parent

Brownstein, Hyatt & Farber, P.C.

Twenty-Second Floor
410 Seventeenth Street

Denver, CO 80202

R. Bradford Brittian

Pitts and Brittian , RC.

1319 Old Weisgarber Road
Knoxville, TN 37909

on Tuesday, December 2, 2008  
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